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Brand with a Heart

Company’s Vision
The world is striving towards a harmonic civilisation,; our
greatest achievement is the partaking in this paramount journey.
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Focusing its efforts on brand
building and distributions,
WKH’s mission is to promote
and capitalise on the high
growth in luxury lifestyle
products in the Asian region.
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Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO
V&
WMITERERITHAEER

Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

Your Board of Directors is pleased to announce that a
consolidated profit of HK$35.7 million was recorded for
the year ended December 31, 2007. Turnover also
increased by 46.6% to HK$1,153.2 million. The
substantial increase in turnover is reassuring proof of
the continuing success of our core business and the
strategic addition of new businesses. Subsequent to
restructuring of our operations, the Group has shifted
its primary business from the marketing of electrical and
electronic products to premium lifestyle products.

Cash flow improved significantly during the year as a
result of the timely disposal of the Wo Kee Hong
Building, which generated a high cash inflow, together
with positive cash flow resulting from respective business
segments including car business operations.

No interim dividend was paid during the year (2006: nil)
and the Directors do not recommend a final dividend
(2006: nil). These decisions were based on our continuous
building-up of resources for strong business growth.
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Chairman’s Statement
FTEBREE

The Group’s motor car business achieved a very successful
year of sales and profit growth. During the year, we were
proud to celebrate Ferrari’s 60th Anniversary and we continued
to build an order book for “Ferrari” cars of over two years. It
is encouraging that we even succeeded in building a good
order book for “Maserati” with its new models. The Group
also made considerable progress in promoting Alfa Romeo’s
new models with full services provided by our new Alfa Romeo
3S Centre.

The new business of luxurious motor yachts added good
turnover to the Group; 2007 was a year of investment in this
new business and we are confident of achieving substantial
sales growth and profit margin contributions from this business
in 2008. Orders for “Horizon” motor yachts gathered
momentum in the second half of the year and we expect very
good performance from this brand this year. The Group is
that separated
distributorships for “Ferretti” motor yachts have been unified

extremely pleased the previously
at the beginning of this year and the Group was awarded, in
principle, the exclusive distributorship of “Ferretti” motor
yachts for the whole of PRC.

Another new business we started in 2007 was fashion sales
distribution. Towards the year end, we launched the Italian
“Richmond 'X'" designer fashion label, the Italian “Sweet
Years” designer casual wear and the American “Playboy”
intimate wear for females. We expect good growth of these
and other additional fashion brands in 2008.

As for our traditional air-conditioning and electrical appliances
business, sales and profit contributions remained stable. The
audio-visual business was restructured to focus on growth of
car entertainment systems and unique audio products.
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Chairman’s Statement

IFERESE

The operations in Singapore and Malaysia achieved another
profitable year; we plan to add new brands and product
categories to these Southeast Asian markets.

High profit was gained from the disposal of our Wo Kee
Hong Building in November 2007. The Board believed the
sale was made with good timing with the sales proceeds
further equipping the Group to embark on the planned new
business expansion.

The Group became more dynamic and competitive during the
year as we made good progress in rationalising our operations.

In summary, the Group has shifted to the new business focus
of lifestyle brand building and distribution networking. We
are confident that this new initiative will bring sustainable
growth and high profit margins for many years to come,
ensuring enhancement of our shareholders’ value.

Finally, | cannot emphasise more that ours is a business of
people, working with passion and in harmony. | would
therefore like to express my utmost gratitude and sincere
appreciation to our shareholders, bankers and very loyal team
of staff for their most valuable trust,

contributions.

support and

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Group Financial Summary

EENBRE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EZtEHF ZTTRF ZZTHF —TTNF ZTT=F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BT BEFT BETFr BET
Results ES
Turnover 3 1,153,201 786,580 697,454 625,057 564,457
Profit/(Loss) from operations mERF,/ (BE) 4,135 27,730 76,322 2,109 (49,377)
Finance costs B 5B A (14,355)  (11,381) (6,685) (7,902)  (10,309)
Other non-operating income HEmIEZEEHA 76,021 28,624 - - -
Other non-operating expenses ~ H i JF& ¥ T i) (15,468) (25,658) - (3,065) (726)
Share of results of associates iRk NG (1,169) (7,777) (20,739) (19,743) (22,220)
Profit/(Loss) before tax BRERIAF (B8) 49,164 11,538 48,898 (28,601) (82,632)
Income tax (expenses)/credit s (A%) /#&HE (6,256) (1,141)  (11,502) 29,502 (2,699)
Profit/(Loss) for the year AEFAF/ (BE) 42,908 10,397 37,396 901 (85,331)
Attributable to: FEf -
Equity holders RRAERE
of the Company BAEA 35,677 7,114 35,461 1,722 (84,752)
Minority interests DY RS 7,231 3,283 1,935 (821) (579)
42,908 10,397 37,396 901 (85,331)
Assets and liabilities EERAE
Total assets BmEE 800,723 721,686 615,606 611,661 646,322
Total liabilities BaE (397,869)  (402,707)  (311,085)  (346,733)  (384,406)
Net assets EEFE 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916
Equity attributable /NI E
to equity holders A AES
of the Company s 380,378 303,976 300,977 263,319 261,916
Minority interests DHRRER 22,476 15,003 3,544 1,609 -
Total equity P 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916
—FEE

— ==
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations

and Financial Conditions

”*EE A A N AR R AR B R AROR A

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Turnover

For the year ended December 31, 2007, Group turnover
recorded a nine-year high of HK$1,153.2 million, a significant
growth of 46.6%, compared to HK$786.6 million last year.
For all major business segments, we were able to maintain an
upsurge, highlighted by the robust growth of our car
operations in particular.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit margin decreased by 1.9% from 20.5% last
year to 18.6% this year whilst our gross profit contribution
increased by HK$53.4 million to HK$215.0 million (2006:
HK$161.6 million). This erosion of profit margin was mainly
due to the increase in product costs of cars during the
reporting year.

Distribution Costs and Administrative Expenses

Distribution costs were up by 30.9% to HK$72.1 million (2006:
HK$55.1 million), due mainly to the corresponding increase
in turnover.

The increase in administrative expenses of HK$25.0 million
from HK$120.2 million of last year to HK$145.2 million this
year is, again, mainly attributed to the corresponding increase
in turnover as well as additional staff and related cost incurred
in the course of our preparation of new and impending
business.

REXE

HE-_TT+F+_A=+—BLLFE K&
EEEHALNFH® - EH¥1,153,200,000
T REAF B ¥ 786,600, OOOTEKWEiE
46.6% - FTEX EXBKHDEMIZRAAERE -
RARBEEBIERRS  RBE&ZARE -

ESR
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18.6% + SR N &= [ 2 )38 hn % # 53,400,000
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75 25,000,0007T & 78 # 145,200,0007C * £ &
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

EEENWREEXRERVBRR DN

Profit from Operations

The Board is pleased to report that profit from operations
was HK$4.1 million (2006: HK$27.7 million). This was less
than 2006 due to a considerable amount of fair value gain of
HK$25.0 million (2007: HK$2.0 million) on investment
properties having been included in the profit of 2006.

Finance costs increased by HK$3.0 million from HK$11.4
million to HK$14.4 million due to the need of more funding
to fuel the expanded business as well as to invest in capital
expenditure of new business during the reporting period.

We have made due impairment of HK$6.0 million (2006: nil)
on our 10% investment in Digital Outdoor Television (Hong
Kong) Limited, which is at its development stage and has yet
to build its revenue base in the coming year.

A HK$7.5 million (2006: nil) provision was made for a
guarantee arising from our obligations in respect of the
agreement to dispose of an associate signed in June 2006.
We do not expect any material additional claim to emerge
after this provision.

The disposal of two wholly-owned subsidiaries resulted in a
significant gain of HK$76.0 million (2006: HK$28.6 million)
attributable to the profit of this year.

Upon disposal of the 29% investment in our associate
company in Shanghai, a small loss of HK$2.0 million (2006:
HK$9.7 million) was recorded in this year. Our share of the
loss incurred by the same associate was booked at HK$1.2
million (2006: HK$7.8 million) for this year.

EEZEMASH - K& RBFEFHE%4,100,000
T (ZZZTNE : B#27,700,0007T) © B F &K
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FTEL -
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Z F A8 11,400,0007T 3% 1174 # 3,000,0007T
Z 78 #14,400,0007T °
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(ZEZARF 8\ ZRANEERBE  »
REMEFEL R ER -
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Alzte MASERZBEREEAME
A7 EREE B 7,500,000 (ZEZTRF
) 2B o

AEELEMBEE2ENBRAR > METEHZK
A8 76,000,000 (ZEENEF B
28,600,0007T) © WHAFERAFIEL TR -
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7NEF  7E#9,700,0007T) o A FE (L R — e B
BN ZEBABE1,200,000T (ZEERF
78 #57,800,0007T) °
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

EEEVWmREEXARVBARR DN

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

The board is pleased to deliver an increased profit attributable
to shareholders of HK$35.7 million (2006: HK$7.1 million) as
a result of our increased turnover and gain on disposal of
two subsidiaries. We are cautiously optimistic of a continuing
growth of our sales across all the major business segments,
especially the car and fashion business.

Financial Conditions

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital
base, cash flow generated from operations and bank
borrowings. As usual, bank and other liabilities were being
met upon their maturities in the normal course of business.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2007 were
HK$363.9 million (2006: HK$40.9 million). The disposal of
the two subsidiaries at the end of November 2007 contributed
to the high cash level at year end. Moreover, the cash
generated from operating activities was approximately
HK$53.9 million compared with a cash outflow of HK$32.2
million in 2006. This reflected the strong ability of the Group
to generate or raise funds as and when required.

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2007
amounting to HK$84.3 million (2006: HK$134.0 million). The
Group's long term gearing ratio stood at 3.6% (2006: 13.8%),
based on non-current liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of
HK$13.7 million (2006: HK$42.0 million) and shareholders’
equity of HK$380.4 million (2006: HK$304.0 million). The
current ratio was 1.9 (2006: 1.1), based on current assets of
HK$711.7 million (2006: HK$368.2 million) and current
liabilities of HK$384.2 million (2006: HK$340.8 million).

10 Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F&21T (@) R A 7
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

EEENWREEXRERVBRR DN

Financial Conditions (continued)

It is the Group’s management practice to hedge foreign
currency transactions with the objective to stabilise the cost
via the pegging of the exchange rates with bankers.
Accordingly, the Group was not exposed to material
fluctuations in exchange rates and related hedges during the
year under review. At December 31, 2007 the total
outstanding foreign exchange contracts purchased with banks
amounted to HK$11.1 million (2006: HK$7.0 million).

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2007
amounting to HK$274.2 million (2006: HK$288.8 million) of
which HK$150.2 million (2006: HK$186.1 million) was utilised.
Certain of the Group’s properties, inventories, cash deposits
and all assets of a subsidiary were pledged at year ended
2007 in an aggregate amount of HK$156.5 million (2006:
HK$385.1 million) to secure facilities granted by our bankers.

At December 31, 2007, the Group had contingent liabilities
of approximately HK$3.5 million (2006: HK$11.0 million) in
respect of a bank guarantee issued by a subsidiary to the
purchaser of the disposed associate in Jiangmen. At December
31, 2006, the Group had contingent liabilities of approximately
HK$1.2 million in respect of proceedings involving a subsidiary
in India. As the subsidiary was disposed of during the year,
there were no such contingent liabilities at December 31,
2007.

Bt 3R R ()
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

EEEVWmREEXARVBARR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

Cars & Car Accessories

The business consists mainly of the import, sale, distribution
and after-sale services of Italian “Ferrari”, “Maserati” and
“Alfa Romeo” cars and spare parts in Hong Kong and Macau
together with the retailing of “Ferrari” and “Maserati”

by our subsidiary in Dalian, PRC.

cars

Sales increased by 60.5% to HK$883.8 million (2006:
HK$550.6 million),
“Maserati”
the full year. Despite the first year losses incurred by the
“Alfa Romeo” distribution, the car business made a substantial

driven by very strong “Ferrari” and

sales with the addition of “Alfa Romeo” sales for

profit contribution to the Group during 2007.
It was our honour to celebrate “Ferrari’'s” 60th Anniversary
in Hong Kong, with a spectacular parade in the city which
concluded with a glamorous gala dinner.

Good support from the “Ferrari” factory resulted in an
increased allocation of cars for the strong Hong Kong market.
The F430 and Spider models continued to perform very well
with a strong order book; the 599 GTB Fiorano also did
exceptionally well with many delivered to our customers during
the year. All these models enjoy very strong order portfolios.
"430
in the second half of 2007 and it became an instant

We also launched the latest “Ferrari” model, the
Scuderia”,

success with many orders collected.

ML RE) AR A A
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Cars & Car Accessories (continued)

We had a very good year with “Maserati” car sales in the
year, with the introduction of the new Quattroporte Automatic
in the first half of the year and the amazing GranTurismo
towards the end of the year. Both were very well received by
our customers with many orders placed.

The Group also opened the first “Alfa Romeo” 3S Centre in
Hong Kong, which demonstrated our high commitment to
this brand. 2007 was a year of investment and we shall work
diligently to achieve good sales growth in 2008.

Motor Yachts

The business consists of import, sale and distribution of the
motor yachts in PRC and the leading
“Horizon” motor yachts in Hong Kong, Macau
and PRC. During the year, we opened a well-positioned

Italian “Ferretti”

Taiwanese

“Horizon”
will also be set up in various coastal cities of China to promote
the two brands. Sales started to pick up in the second half of
the year and we expect strong sales growth and profit
contribution from this business in 2008.

showroom in Hong Kong. Representative offices

In January 2008, we were very honoured to be appointed in
principle, as the exclusive distributor of “Ferretti”
motor yachts for the whole of PRC, in addition to the southern

luxurious

Territories, held by the Group before. We are confident that
motor yachts under
our Group will generate further sales growth and achieve
greater efficiency in sales and service support.

this unification of distribution of “Ferretti”
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Motor Yachts (continued)

The Group is also the licensee and has exclusive right to
design, manufacture, sell and distribute the American
“Playboy” brand of motor yachts in Hong Kong, Macau, PRC
and Taiwan.

Fashion and Accessories

The business consists of the import, distribution, sub-licensing
and retailing of several fashion brands including Italian “John
Richmond”, “Richmond ‘X'", “Richmond Denim” and “Sweet
Years”. These are premium brands with high potential in our
markets, ranging from high-class fashion to designer casual
wear. One mono brand shop each of “Richmond 'X'" and
“Sweet Years” was opened in Hong Kong at the end of
2007; new shops for these two brands will be opened in
Hong Kong as well as other major Chinese cities like Beijing
and Shanghai in 2008 and beyond.

The Group is also licensed to make American “Playboy”
branded female intimate and swim wears; several sales
counters were established in major department stores. More
are planned to be set up in the coming years.

As the Hong Kong and PRC luxury markets continue to grow
with a fast pace, sales growth and high profit margins are
expected in the future. The Group put together a very strong
and experienced team to develop this new business. More
lifestyle fashion and accessories brands are in progressive
discussion with the Group on imports and distribution of
their products in our markets, and these co-operations may
involve the setting up of joint ventures.
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¢ SIWEET YEARS

Fashion and Accessories (continued)

In January 2008, the Group was appointed as the exclusive
distributor of prestigious Italian “Marina Yachting” sports
clothings in Hong Kong, Macau, PRC and Taiwan for five
years up to the spring/summer season of 2013. This
appointment is extendable for another 5 years subject to
mutual agreement.

Electrical Appliances

The business consists of marketing and distribution of a wide
range of consumer and commercial air-conditioning and home
appliance products from four major brands, namely, “MHI"
(Mitsubishi Heavy Industries of Japan), “Frigidaire”, “GREE"
and “Bodysonic”, and audio-visual products of our own,
“Rogers” and “Bodysonic”; audio-visual products of Japan,
“Denon” and “Marantz” and car electronics of Japan,
“Alpine”. The product ranges are well placed in the market
to suit the needs of different market segments. They include
high quality residential and commercial air-conditioning
equipment, electrical home appliances like refrigerators,
freezers, washing machines, wine coolers and car electronics
products like CD players, DVD players and monitors.

Pybord
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Electrical Appliances (continued)

Sales dropped by 7.5% as a result of our planned scaling
back of the audio-visual business; the home and commercial
electrical appliances sales remained stable with consistent
margins. As a whole, this business sector of the Group
continued to be profitable. This was the result of the successful
implementation of cost rationalisation.

“MHI" air-conditioners continued to command a leading
market position and we expect the booming property markets
in Hong Kong and Macau will provide good business potential.
The “Frigidaire” wine coolers business made a good increase
as wine drinking as a lifestyle continued to gain popularity.

The “Alpine” car entertainment business had a good year as
iPod compatible systems were introduced.

Our British “Rogers” brand just celebrated its 60th
Anniversary. We are re-focusing this brand on creating high
quality audio speakers and amplifiers for the future. An
international network of distributors is being appointed by
the Group to develop the “Rogers” brand with local expertise
in each of these markets.

Property Investment

During the year, two wholly owned subsidiaries engaged in
property investment were disposed at a cash consideration of
HK$373.0 million. A one-off gain of HK$76.0 million was
recorded.
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Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited

In August 2007, the Group acquired 10% indirect interest in
Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited (“DOTV") at
a consideration of HK$36.0 million. The consideration was
satisfied by the issue of 31,266,284 new shares representing
approximately 12.25% of the then issued share capital of the
Company. DOTV is principally engaged in the business of the
provision of outdoor media advertising and broadcasting
network. Its TV network spreads over 150 locations, including
restaurant chains, record stores and computer arcades, with
a daily coverage of over 1,000,000 high spending young adult
in Hong Kong. In early 2008, DOTV is the first and only
outdoor media company to bring TVB's high-definition content
from household to outdoor. With a strong growth in
advertising income, DOTV is expected to see an operational
break even in the coming year. As the business is still at its
development stage, a prudent provision of HK$6.0 million is
made at the year end under review.

PERSONNEL

At the end of 2007, the total number of employees of the
Group, was 407 (2006: 365),
representing an 11.5% increase in headcount. This is mainly
due to the expansion of our car business group and the set-
up of new business units for distribution of prestigious
branded fashion and accessories businesses.

excluding associates,

The management is committed to staff motivation and training
to ensure that our employees remain stable and yet be
competitive and dynamic in the marketplace. All our staff are
trained to understand and appreciate the specific needs of
customers and to provide quality services. With the continued
expansion in PRC and in the direction of securing more
luxurious brands for distribution, we encouraged offices to
recruit local staff. Together with the continuous organisational
improvements led by our committed management team, we
are confident that the business and our employees will grow
together for the benefit of the Group in the years to come.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Acquisition of the Entire Issued Share Capital in Sunny
Villa Holdings Limited and the Shareholder’s Loan

On January 18, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the Sale and
Purchase Agreement with Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the
Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, pursuant to which Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited
agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital in Sunny
Villa Holdings Limited and the shareholder’s loan at an
aggregate consideration of HK$4.3 million. Sunny Villa
Holdings Limited is a property investment company holding
nine units on the 7th floor of a residential building known as
Block A, Carlton Heights in Shenzhen, PRC. The transaction
was completed on January 28, 2008.

Proposed Capital Reorganisation and Bonus Share Issue

Your Board proposes to put forward a proposal to the
shareholders to effect the capital reorganisation which will
involve, inter alia, the reduction of the nominal value of each
share in issue from HK$1.00 to HK$0.10 by cancelling paid
up capital to the extent of HK$0.90 for each issued share.

Subject to the capital reorganisation becoming effective, the
Board also proposes a bonus share issue on the basis of one
(1) bonus share of HK$0.10 for every five (5) adjusted shares
of HK$0.10 each held by the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on April
30, 2008.

Proposed Refreshment of the Scheme Limit Under The
2002 Share Option Scheme

The Board also proposes to refresh the scheme limit under
the 2002 Share Option Scheme of the Company.

A circular containing, inter alia, details of the capital
reorganisation, the bonus share issue and the refreshment of
the scheme limit under the 2002 Share Option Scheme,
together with the notice of a special general meeting to be
held on April 30, 2008, will be despatched to the shareholders
as soon as practicable.
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PROSPECTS

Looking forward, the management is confident of the
continuous growth of the markets in which we operate,
particularly in Hong Kong, PRC and Singapore.

This is an especially encouraging time for the retail sectors
and the Group foresees very strong growth in lifestyle
consumer products, ranging from imported fashion brands to
luxury motor yachts.

The Group is working very closely with our associated
company, China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., a U.S.
company listed on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board, to
develop these kinds of lifestyle businesses in Asia. We expect
to achieve very high growth in both our fashion and motor
yacht operations. The profit potential of these businesses will
be very lucrative. Brand building will be complemented by
extensive retail network formation in our markets, especially
in Hong Kong and PRC.

We will work on sales and profit growth of the motor car
business, which is enjoying a continuous build up of a healthy
waiting list with confirmed customers’ orders. Several major
fashion and premium products brands will also join us in
2008 to develop our mutual businesses in our markets.
Effectively a growing platform of lifestyle products will
materialise this year and we will prime ourselves to be an
innovative market developer in very unique segments of the
retail markets.

We shall also start marketing activities of our very high-end
“Agusta Westland” helicopters this year. This is a rapidly
growing sector with the increase in air traffic between Hong
Kong, Macau and, potentially, PRC.

Ongoing cost rationalisation will continue to lower the
operational expenses relative to sales in order to increase
profit.

The electrical appliance and audio-visual businesses will go
through re-engineering to increase sales and profits this year.

We are confident that we can achieve impressive growth in
all our business sectors this year and build sustainable
operations in the growing lifestyle business in the Asian region
at the same time.
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Executive Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE, BsB, MBA, aged 51, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is the
son of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-
executive Director and the elder brother of Mr. Jeff Man Bun
LEE, an Executive Director of the Company. He is the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group.

Mr. LEE is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
strategic planning and business development. Mr. LEE has 28
years' experience in marketing consumer products. He has a
bachelor’'s degree and a master’s degree in business
administration from the University of Minnesota.

In September 2006, Mr. LEE was bestowed the title of
“Commander of the Order of the Star of Italian Solidarity”
by Hon. Romano Prodi,
recognition of his contribution in advancing Italian business
and culture in Hong Kong and PRC. Mr. LEE served for two
consecutive terms as the Chairman of the Radio Association

the Prime Minister of lItaly, in

of Hong Kong, the trade association of audio visual business
in Hong Kong. He has been with the Group for 24 years.

Jeff Man Bun LEE, Bsc, MSc, University of Michigan, msc,
Stanford University, aged 49, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in January 2002. He is the son
of Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE and the younger
brother of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE. He is responsible for
strategic planning and development of new projects of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, he was a System Software
Specialist at the Research and Development Department of
Apple Computer International Limited for 5 years. He had
also been actively involved in the Group’s business from 1991
to 1997 prior to his current appointment.
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Tik Tung WONG, FCCA, CPA (Practising), aged 51, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since June 2004 and is
the Chief Financial Officer, qualified accountant and a member
of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is also
the Chief Financial Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group. Mr.
WONG is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is an
Independent Non-executive Director of Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited.

Waison Chit Sing HUI, BsA, MBIM, aged 57, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company in March 2006. Mr.
HUI has over 30 years’ experience in retail management, as
well as distribution of electrical appliances and consumer
electronics products. He also has extensive experience in PRC
including representative of famous European luxurious apparel
brands and the setting up and management of prestigious
shopping malls. He is also the Vice President — Business
Development of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an
associated company of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Boon Seng TAN, m.A, Cambridge University, aged 52, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since April 1999 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. TAN is the Chairman and Managing Director
of Lee Hing Development Limited and a non-executive director
of Star Cruises Limited, both companies are listed on the
Main Board of the stock exchange of Hong Kong. He is also
the executive Director of IGB Corporation Berhad, a company
listed on the stock exchange of Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. He
also holds directorships in many other companies.

Raymond Cho Min LEE, ed.m, Harvard University, aged 52,
has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company since May 2001 and is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company. Mr. LEE is the Chairman of QOasis
Hong Kong Airlines Limited, and Chairman of the U.S.-based
East West Enterprises Co. Ltd. and the Oasis Development
Enterprises Group of real estate development and investment
companies. In addition, he is the founder and director of the
East West Institute of International Studies at Gordon College
(USA) and over the years has served on the boards of various
community and charitable organisations.
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Ying Kwan CHEUNG, FccaA, cPA, aged 48, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
November 2005 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. He is a finance manager of Carling Technology
Limited and has over 21 years of experience in financial
management for a number of corporations and listed
companies. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Non-executive Director

Kam Har YUE, aged 75, was involved in the policy making
of the Group from 1962 to December 1989. She has been re-
designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company since
then to scrutinise the performance of management of the
Company. She has over 33 years’ experience in trading and
distribution of consumer products. Ms. YUE is the spouse of
Mr. Wing Sum LEE, who is the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and the mother of Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom are
Executive Directors of the Company.

Senior Management

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 67, is the Managing Director of
Technorient Limited, a subsidiary of our Group, and the
Director and Chief Operating Officer of China Premium
Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group.
He is also the Managing Director of Auto Sportiva Limited,
Noble Brand Investments Limited and Keyforce Holdings
Limited, which are subsidiaries of the Group engaged in “Alfa
Romeo” vehicles and motor yachts trade respectively. He has
43 years' experience in the automotive trade in Hong Kong.
He has a motor engineering background and has been with
the Technorient Group for 25 years. He is an Executive
Committee member of the Motor Traders Association of Hong
Kong.
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Danny C Y CHAN, BA, aged 43, is the General Manager of
Auto Sportiva Limited, which is the official importer and sole
distributor for an Italian brand “Alfa Romeo” in Hong Kong
and Macau and a subsidiary of Keyforce (B.V.l.) Limited. He
has 16 years’ experience in luxury European and Japanese
motor brands management with positions held in sales and
marketing, PR and communications, customer relationship
areas. He graduated from McMaster University, Canada in
Business and Economics. He has been with the Group for one
year and seven months.

Ivy Hor Hing CHANG, aged 51, is the Director of Corporate
Planning of the Group. She spearheads the Group’s corporate
image division and reports directly to the Executive Chairman
& CEO of the Group. She also involves in the Group’s business
development. She holds a diploma in Business Management
from London. She has more than 25 year’s experience in
business management and development which include
advertising & communications, hospitality,
international beauty pageant, education, gaming, property
development and manufacturing. Prior to joining the Group,
she was the Group Executive Director of the multinational
Syuen Group in Malaysia.

tourism,

Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, mBA, aged 44, is the Deputy
Director-Group Marketing of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He is
also the directors of various subsidiaries of the Group. He has
19 years’ sales and marketing experience in both industrial
and consumer products. He has been with the Group for 16
years.

Kwang Liang CHIA, BSBA (Hons), aged 47, is a Director and
General Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group
in Singapore. He also oversees the operation of the companies
of the Group in Malaysia. He has over 21 years’ corporate
and financial management experience and has been with the
Group for 14 years. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in
KPMG Peat Marwick as an auditor for 5 years and a
multinational company for 3 years. He is also an officer of
the Singapore Arm Forces.
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Meihua GAO, aged 53, is in charge of project development
and liaison with government authorities in PRC. She joined
the Group in 1998 and had worked as Administration
Manager, Chief Representative of the Group’s representative
office in Beijing and Director of the Dalian Auto Italia Car
Trading Co., Ltd.. She has over 30 years experience in
international trade, sales and marketing and public relations.

John NEWMAN, aged 40, is a director and Group General
Manager of Auto lItalia Limited, a subsidiary of Technorient
Ltd. He has 20 years experience with blue chip sports and
luxury car manufacturers and importers, and was a director
of a successful motor racing team in Europe. He holds a
Diploma in Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot and a
member of the Institute of the Motor Industry in the UK.
Experienced
development,
relationship management, he has been with the Group since
2005.

in sales, marketing, distribution, dealer

media communications and customer

Ruby Wai Ying TANG, BBA, aged 43, is the General Manager
of Business Development of the Group (previously the General
Manager of Human Resources and Administration Department
of the Group) and the Senior Marketing Manager of Wo Kee
Hong Limited. She has 20 years’ sales and marketing
experience in both business-to business and business-to-
consumer environment in Hong Kong and PRC markets. She
has also been actively involved in business development,
administration and operations. She graduated from the Hong
Kong Baptist University with a bachelor of business
administration degree (major in office management). She is
also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing and
the Hong Kong Management Association. She has been with
the Group for 16 years.

Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 55, is the General Manager
of Wo Kee Services Limited and was appointed in May 2005.
He has 37 years’ experience in property management,
distribution management, after-sales services and logistics
management. He had been with the Group for 6 years from
1991 to 1997 prior to his current appointment.

Hok Kwan YU, aged 53, is the General Manager of AV &
Car Electronics Business Group of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He
has 26 years’ experience in business management, sales and
marketing and considerable business experience in the PRC.
He has been with the Group for 29 years.
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Directors’ Report
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The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and
audited financial statements for the financial year ended
December 31, 2007.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its subsidiaries were principally engaged in the import,
marketing and distribution of cars and car accessories, motor
yachts, helicopters, premium fashion apparels and accessories,
air-conditioning and refrigeration products, audio-visual
equipment, car audio and electronic products and property
investment. The activities and other particulars of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 49 to the financial statements.

Segmental Information

Details of segmental information are set out in note 6 to the
financial statements.

Group Results

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 57
and further analysis is given in the accompanying notes to
the financial statements.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend (2006: nil) for the year ended December 31, 2007.
No interim dividend was paid during the year (2006: nil).

Closure of Register of Members

The Board announces that for the purposes of determining
the Shareholders who are entitled to the bonus share issue
and who are entitled to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting and the special general meeting to be held on April
30, 2008, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Thursday, April 24, 2008 to Wednesday, April
30, 2008, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer
of Shares will be registered. All transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Standard
Registrars Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 23, 2008.
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Group Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
7.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 33 to the financial
statements.

Information about the share options of the Company and
details of movements in the share options of the Company
during the year are set out in the “Share Option Information”
section in this Annual Report and in note 47 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 61 to 62 of this
Annual Report and in note 34 to the financial statements
respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group and of the Company during the year are set out in
note 15 to the financial statements.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations of HK$1,209,000 (2006: HK$1,767,000).

Borrowings

Details of the Group’s borrowings are set out in note 31 to
the financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the
Group during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 38.9% of
the Group’s purchases during the year, 19.9% being
attributable to the largest supplier. The percentage of turnover
attributable to the Group's five largest customers is less than
30.0% during the year.
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Major Customers and Suppliers (continued)

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of
the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) has interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers.

Connected Transactions

Details of connected transactions of the Company during the
year are disclosed in “Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in
this Directors’ Report. During the period from January 1 to
November 29, 2007, in respect of the Group’s occupancy of
various units at Wo Kee Hong Building, the Group paid to
Sumwell Property Management Limited (“SPML"), as a building
manager to operate a building management fund for Wo
Kee Hong Building, building management and other fees of
total HK$3,822,000 which SPML received on behalf of the
management fund.

During the year under review, the transactions in the ordinary
courses of business within the Group which involved the
companies in which Messrs. Wing Sum LEE, Richard Man Fai
LEE, Jeff Man Bun LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE are directly or
indirectly interested are shown in note 38 to the financial
statements.

Directors

The Directors of the Company who held office during the
year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wing Sum LEE mote’
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
(Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN note?

Non-executive Director

Ms. Kam Har YUE
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Boon Seng TAN
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

Notes:

1. Mr. Wing Sum LEE retired as an executive director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company with effect from May 31, 2007.

2. Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN retired as an executive director of the

Company with effect from April 19, 2007.

In accordance with Bye-law No. 99 of the Bye-laws of the
Company, Messrs. Jeff Man Bun LEE and Tik Tung WONG
will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, shall offer themselves
for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors (“INEDs”) are subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws. The Company has received from each INED a
confirmation of his independence pursuant to the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers the INEDs to be independent.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement
with the Company for a term of 3 years commencing from
April 1, 2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless
and until terminated by either party giving to the other 6
months’ notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January
21, 2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless
and until terminated by either party giving to the other 3
months’ notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Wing Sum LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from July 1,
1991 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and
until terminated by either party giving to the other 6 months’
notice in writing. Upon the retirement of Mr. Wing Sum LEE,
the service agreement was terminated on May 31, 2007.
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Directors’ Interests in Securities

At December 31, 2007, the long positions of each Director
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange are as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company at December
31, 2007:

ESvESES

R-ZBELF+-_A=+—8B ARAZES
REBITBABRARRSEFAEEEE (EXR
REZ LA GRAIFEXVER) 2 iy « HERG &
BERETHEBRERF LG GRPIFE 352K AR
ABRMZHR  IRBELTRARESETE
HR P IZHETRIAME N R T S B Pz 4

BT

(@ RZEZLF+A=1+—0  REARARKR

NZFE
2 E

Number of ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each (“Share")
EREEAK10OTEERKRS ([RA]) BE

Personal Family Corporate Total
Director interests interests Interests Interests
= 8 A= RIRE R A AR RS
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 2,316,438 78,657 97,133,570 99,528,665
TN A (note 1) (note 2)
(HiaE1) (Haz2)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 471,900 - 98,579,289 99,051,189
W RE (notes 2 & 3)
(Hfit2k3)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 200,000 - - 200,000
ERER A
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 100,000 - - 100,000
PR LA
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 271,385 - - 271,385
PR A SR A
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE - - 1,920,200 1,920,200
TEREAE (note 4)
(K a%4)
Ms. Kam Har YUE 5,209,716 - 97,133,570 102,343,286
ReBELLT (note 2)
(M a%2)
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

Notes:

The 78,657 Shares are owned by Ms. Siew Yit HOH, the spouse of
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE.

The 97,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which is
wholly owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee Unit
Trust. 99% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a
discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members
including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of the units
of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by Skylink International Asset
Corporation, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr.
Jeff Man Bun LEE.

Out of the 98,579,289 Shares, 1,445,719 Shares are held by
Fisherman Enterprises Inc., a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and wholly owned by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

The 1,920,200 Shares are beneficially owned by ODE Asia Limited,
which is 100% owned by M.W. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited
which is controlled by Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE.

(b) Long positions in underlying shares of equity derivatives

30

of the Company at December 31, 2007 are disclosed in
the section headed “Share Option Information” of this
Annual Report.
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

(c) Long positions in shares in associated corporations at
December 31, 2007:

Associated corporations

in which shares or

EscEsEs ()

Number of shares or

amount of equity

(0 RZZFETLF+-A=+—H REBEEHE
2Bty 2R

Class and/or

equity interests are interests held or description
Director held or interested interested in of shares
FEREEROR FERHEAZRGD igrig il
BE=x REAEZ2HEELE FEIRAEZHE &/ SRER
Ms. Kam Har YUE Rogers Entertainment 34,335 Non-voting deferred shares
ReERT International Limited
LERTRENRARR A B ERIEER
Shinwa Engineering 3,850,000 Non-voting deferred shares
Company, Limited
EMIRERRAA B ERIEER
Wo Kee Hong Limited 8,900 Non-voting deferred shares
(note 1)
ML BEAR QA (Bt 1) B ERIEER
Wo Kee Services Limited 1 Non-voting deferred shares
(note 2)
ML BERBBER R A (Kt 2) B ERIEER
Notes: BiaE -
1. 8,500 shares held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. Kam 1. BEAREEXLTZEBIKHRILERFE 28,500
Har YUE, are included. fRA& 7 -
2. The 1 share is held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. Kam 2. ZRIBBRNBEREBRTZEBEKRREERE -

Har YUE.
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Directors’ interest in assets and/or arrangement

As at December 31, 2007, save as those disclosed in
“Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report,
none of the Directors had any other direct or indirect interest
in any assets which have been acquired or disposed of by or
leased to any members of the Group, or were proposed to be
acquired or disposed of by or leased to any member of the
Group.

As at December 31, 2007, save as those disclosed in
“Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report,
there is no other contract or arrangement subsisting in which
a Director was materially interested and which was significant
in relation to the business of the Group as a whole.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

(a) Stoneycroft Estates Limited (”Stoneycroft”) and Ever Rising
Investments Limited, both are wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company, (hereinafter collectively referred as
“Owners”) entered into a deed of mutual covenant and
management agreement with Sumwell Property
Management Limited ("SPML"), a company owned by
Cyber Tower Inc. (“Cyber Tower”) and Ms. Kam Har YUE.
Pursuant to the agreement, Owners appointed SPML to
be the manager for a term of 2 years from December 29,
1998 (renewable automatically thereafter) for the
management, operation, servicing, maintenance, repair,
renovation and replacement of Wo Kee Hong Building.
The agreement was terminated with effect from November
29, 2007. The total management fee paid by the Owners
to SPML in 2007 was HK$313,000.

Cyber Tower is the trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust,
99% of the units of which are held by a discretionary
trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family members
including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, all of which are Directors of the
Company, are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of
the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink
International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har
YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

(b)

Owners entered into a service agreement with SPML on
January 1, 2004 in respect of the accounting service of
the Wo Kee Hong Building Management Fund rendered
by SPML. The service fee is fixed at HK$162,000 per
annum. The agreement was terminated with effect from
November 29, 2007. The total service fee paid by the
owners to SPML in 2007 was HK$162,000.

On May 27, 2005, Owners entered into a service
agreement with Sumwell Development Limited (“SDL"),
which is owned by Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Pioneer Dragon
Development Ltd. (“Pioneer Dragon”). Pioneer Dragon is
solely owned by Cyber Tower. Pursuant to the agreement,
Owners appointed SDL as the project manager rendering
administrative and advisory services for the application
for modification of the use of Kwai Chung Town Lot No.
366, with effect from May 27, 2005. The agreement was
terminated on November 12, 2007. The total service fee
paid by the Owners to SDL in 2007 was HK$40,000.

On February 6, 2007, the Group sold a unit of used
“Maserati” motor car to SDL at a consideration of
HK$990,000. SDL acquired the car for private use of SDL.

On April 30, 2007, Italian Motors (Sale & Services)
("IMSS"), a division of Auto Italia Limited, which is an
indirectly non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, sold
a unit of “Ferrari” motor car to Vogue World Limited, a
company wholly controlled by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE (“Mr.
Jeff LEE"), a director of the Company, for a consideration
of HK$3,082,000. Mr. Jeff LEE acquired the car for his
personal use. On May 29, 2007, Mr. Jeff LEE traded in
car for HK$1,350,000 to IMSS. IMSS is
engaged in trading of cars and related accessories.

his used “Ferrari”

On May 21, 2007, Auto Sportiva Limited (”Auto
Sportiva”), an indirectly non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Group, sold a unit of “Alfa Romeo” motor car to
AGC Trading Company Ltd., a company wholly owned by
Herbert ADAMCZYK (“Mr. ADAMCZYK"), a director of
subsidiary of the Group, in the consideration of
HK$531,000. Auto Sportiva also traded in from Mr.
ADAMCZYK a used BMW car.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

Apart from the foregoing, there were no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’ business, to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a material
interest subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

None of the Directors of the Company (other than
Independent Non-executive Directors) is interested in any
business apart from the Company’s business, which competes
or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
Company'’s business.

Convertible Loan Note

Details of the convertible loan note issued by the Company
are shown in note 28 to the financial statements.

Substantial Shareholders

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed “Directors’
Interests in Securities”, at December 31, 2007, so far as is
known to the Directors, no other person had, or was deemed
or taken to have an interest or short position of 5% or more
of the interests in the Shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO:
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Substantial Shareholders (continued)

Long positions in Shares and underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company at December 31, 2007:

AR ZEERR (&)

—EEALFEFA=+—HB  RARFEARN
MEa/fTETARBERMDZEHR

Number of Approximate %
underlying shares of of the total
Shareholder Number of Shares equity derivatives issued Shares
IR R K% EE HEEETE HEBITRA
ITEZRHHE mEz2BOBS
Modern Orbit Limited 97,133,570 - 38.04%
(no‘te 1)
(Ktat 1)
Cyber Generation Limited 325,000 - 0.12%
(note 2)
(Ktat 2)
Great Intelligence Holdings Limited 3,455,800 - 1.35%
(note 2)
(Btzt 2)
Cross Profit Capital Limited - 30,000,000 11.75%
(nqte 2)
(Hiat 2)

Notes:

1. The 97,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which is wholly
owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust. 99% of
the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members including Ms. Kam Har YUE,
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries.
The remaining 1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by
Skylink International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man
Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

2. The 325,000 Shares are held by Cyber Generation Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited. The 30,000,000
underlying Shares represent the Shares to be issued upon full conversion
of a HK$30,000,000 convertible redeemable note convertible at HK$1.00
each which is held by Cross Profit Capital Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Holdings Limited.

Famex Investment Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Mankar Assets
Limited, owns 49.93% of the entire issued share capital of Hanny Holdings
Limited. Mankar Assets Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of ITC
Investment Holdings Limited which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary
of ITC Corporation Limited. Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN directly held
approximately 0.47% of the entire issued share capital of Hanny Holdings
Limited. Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN directly held approximately 4.75%
of the entire issued share capital of ITC Corporation Limited and indirectly
held approximately 29.82% of the entire issued share capital of ITC
Corporation Limited. Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG is the spouse of Dr. Charles
Kwok Keung CHAN.

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited, Hanny Holdings Limited, Famex
Investment Limited, Mankar Assets Limited, ITC Investment Holdings
Limited, ITC Corporation Limited, Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN and
Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG are deemed to be interested in the Shares held
by Cyber Generation Limited and the underlying shares arising from the
convertible redeemable note held by Cross Profit Capital Limited.

The 3,455,800 Shares are held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Management Group Limited which in
turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Corporation Limited.

ITC Management Group Limited, ITC Corporation Limited, Dr. Charles
Kwok Keung CHAN and Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG are deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited.
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Public Float

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information
that is publicly available to the Company, the Directors
acknowledge that more than 25% of the issued capital of
the Company are held by the public.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

The Company and its subsidiaries have not repurchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there
are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in
Bermuda.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment.

On August 29, 2005, RSM Nelson Wheeler resigned as auditors
of the Group. On August 30, 2005, HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng were appointed as auditors of the Group to fill the

casual vacancy. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was re-appointed
as auditors of the Group in 2006 and 2007.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance

Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance
framework is one of the top priorities of the Company. This
includes informing our shareholders of our corporate practices
in our Annual Report. We have complied with all the provisions
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code")
contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”) throughout the accounting year ended
December 31, 2007, except for deviation from Code Provision
A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant paragraphs.

The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasise a quality board, sound internal control, and
transparency and accountability to all shareholders.

A. Directors
A.1The Board

We are governed by a board of Directors (“Board”)
which assumes the responsibility for leadership and
control of the Company. Our Directors are collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising the affairs of the
Company.

The Board meets regularly, normally four times each
year at approximately once every three months and
additional meetings will be arranged if and when
necessary. Regular Board meetings schedule of each
year is normally made available to all Directors
members at the beginning of the year and any
amendments to this meeting schedule will be notified
to Directors at least 14 days before a regular meeting.
Special Board meetings will be held as and when
necessary. Matters on transactions where Directors
are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests will not be dealt with by way of written
resolutions and a separate Board meeting shall be
held where Independent Non-executive Directors who
have no material interests shall be present in the
meeting. In addition, Directors considered having
conflict of interests or material interests in the matters
before the Board are required to declare their interests
and abstain from voting for the relevant resolution.
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A. Directors (continued)
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A.1The Board (continued)

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors for
attending regular Board meetings and other meetings.
A package containing agenda and all the relevant
information is normally dispatched to the Directors
three days in advance of the relevant meetings.

Board meetings involve the active participation, either
in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The
Company Secretary assists the Executive Chairman in
preparing the meeting agenda, and each Director may
request the inclusion of items in the agenda. Directors
are also consulted on matters to be included in the
agenda for all regular meetings of the Board.

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded in detail
and draft minutes are circulated to all Directors for
review and comment before being approved by the
Board immediately following the meeting. All the
minutes of the meetings are properly kept by the
Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors during normal office hours.
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A. Directors (continued) A. EX (&)
A.1The Board (continued) A1EES (H)
The Board met seven (7) times in 2007. The TEELFEEERTTED)REE -
attendance of individual Director at these Board EEFNZSESTESRLHFEERD
meetings is as below: ™~
Number of meeting RN 7
Executive Directors: HITESE -
Mr. Wing Sum LEE note ZROK FR O A A 0/1 (0%)
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE g 7/7 (100%)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE FXWEE 6/7 (86%)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG ERR L HE 7/7 (100%)
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI FFRERK S 717 (100%)
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN rete 2 TR O 5T 2 1/1 (100%)
Non-executive Director: FEHITESE -
Ms. Kam Har YUE REEXL 1/7 (14%)
Independent Non-executive Directors: BUIHPITEF -
Mr. Boon Seng TAN PR SC A A& 3/7 (43%)
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FERESE 5/7 (71%)
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG of JIE 3 5 A 717 (100%)
Average attendance rate TG fE % 71%
Notes: Btat -
1. Mr. Wing Sum LEE retired as an executive director and Honorary 1. FARRELEB_ZTELFRA=T—HBER
Chairman of the Company with effect from May 31, 2007. FERRNRWMITEETMEEEE -
2. Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN retired as an executive director 2. REAEEBZZETLFNATNAARRAE
of the Company with effect from April 19, 2007. RRRITES ©

The Company has also taken out appropriate AATINMREEEHEBRERRE - LA
insurance cover for our Directors in respect of legal EERSABREMEEEARTIRMHER
actions taken against Directors and officers. The Board B -BREETFRIRBIREE -

reviews the extent of the insurance cover every year.
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40

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer
should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. The Board considers that
this structure will not impair the balance of power
and authority between the Board and the
management. This is because the Board has adopted
clear guideline as to the power and authority of the
Board and the management. There is a guideline as
to the power and duties of Chief Executive Officer.
The details were set out fully in the corporate
governance report in 2005 annual report.

In addition, the Board which comprises experienced
and high caliber individuals meets regularly to discuss
issues and operation of the Group. The Board believes
that this structure is conducive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make
and implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company, Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings
and that Directors receive adequate information,
which must be complete and reliable, in a timely
manner.
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A. Directors (continued)

A.3 Board composition

Currently, the Board comprises eight Directors,
including four Executive Directors, one Non-executive
Director and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Listing Rules require every listed issuer
to have at least three independent non executive
directors, at least one of whom must have appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise. Mr. Ying Kwan
CHEUNG, one of the Independent Non executive
Directors, is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Each of the three Independent Non-
executive Directors has confirmed his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 annually.

Two of the four Executive Directors and the Non-
executive Director are family members. Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom
are Executive Directors, are the sons of Ms. Kam Har
YUE, a Non-executive Director and brothers. Save as
those disclosed herein, Board members do not have
any family, financial or business relations with each
other.

The biographies of our Directors are set out in the
“Directors and Senior Management Profiles” section
in this Annual Report. Details of the biography of the
Director seeking re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on April 30, 2008 are set
out in the circular issued by the Company on or about
April 7, 2008 sent to shareholders together with this
Annual Report. The Company also maintains on its
website, http://www.wokeehong.com.hk, an update
biography of the Directors.
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A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal of

Directors

Non-executive Directors of the Company are
appointed for a specific term of two years, subject to
re-election in accordance with the Bye-laws of the
Company. All Directors, including those appointed
for a fixed term, except for Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE,
the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, are subject to the retirement by
rotation provisions in the Bye-laws of the Company.

A Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition shall hold office until the
next general meeting.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
Company Act, 1991, no director holding the office
of chairman or managing director shall be subject to
retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-laws of
the Company. In order to comply with Code Provision
A.4.2 of the CG Code that every director should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, sent confirmation to the Company that he
would voluntarily retire from his directorship at future
annual general meetings of the Company at least
once every three years, and being eligible for re-
election, would offer himself for re-election at the
relevant general meetings.

The Board has not established a Nomination
Committee for reviewing new appointment of
Directors and senior executives and management
succession plan for Executive Directors and senior
executives. Any Director can nominate potential
Director candidate. The whole Board undertakes the
duties collectively of selection and assessment to
ensure all candidates to be selected and appointed
as a Director must be able to meet the standards set
out in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A
candidate who is to be appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director should also meet the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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A. Directors (continued)

A.5 Responsibilities of Directors

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the
required duties and responsibilities of Directors under
the Listing Rules and other relevant statutory
requirements of Hong Kong. Newly appointed
Directors are invited to attend a briefing session on
directors’ duties and responsibility under laws and
regulations conducted by legal professional. Our
Directors are kept informed on a regular basis on the
latest development of any latest changes to the
regulatory requirements. All our Directors are
encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development seminars and/or courses to update their
skills and knowledge on the latest development or
changes in the relevant statutes, Listing Rules and
corporate governance practices.

The functions of Non-executive Directors have
included the functions as specified in Code Provision
A.5.2(a) to (d) of the CG Code except for the Code
Provision A.5.2(c) of the CG Code to the extent that
the Company does not have a nomination committee.

The Company has adopted the standard set out in
Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”), of
the Listing Rules, in relation to the dealings in
securities of the Company by the Directors and
employees of the Group. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, during the year ended December 31,
2007, the Directors have complied with the standard
set out in the Model Code.
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A. Directors (continued)

A.6 Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far as
practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least three (3)
days before the intended date of a Board meeting,
an Audit Committee meeting or a Remuneration
Committee meeting.

The Board and each Director have separate and
independent access to the Group’s senior
management. All Directors are entitled to have access
to board papers, minutes and related materials.

B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior

44

Management

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and

disclosure

The Remuneration Committee was established in
accordance with the CG Code. The existing members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Boon Seng
TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, both of whom are
the Independent Non-executive Directors and Mr. Tik
Tung WONG, an Executive Director. Mr. Boon Seng
TAN is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are adopted with reference to the CG
Code, including the specific duties set out in Code
Provision B.1.3(a) to (f), and were reviewed in early
2008. During the year, the Remuneration Committee
met on two (2) occasions with 100% attendance of
all the members.
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B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior
Management (continued)

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (continued)

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of
policy and guidelines to govern its administration in
reviewing, considering and fixing the remuneration
packages and benefits of Directors and senior
management of the Group. During the year 2007,
the Remuneration Committee had:

— reviewed the service agreements of the Executive
Directors in accordance with the policy and
guidelines adopted by it;

— made recommendations to the Board in relation
to the renewal of the service agreements of two
Executive Directors;

— reviewed and recommended the parameters for
determining the Executive Directors’ bonus and
set up an Executive Directors’ bonus payout pool;
and

— fixed the payment schedule of non-executive
directors’ fee.

Full minutes of the Remuneration Committee meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of the Remuneration
Committee meetings are sent to all members of the
Remuneration Committee for comments and approval.
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C. Accountability and Audit

46

C.1 Financial reporting

Management shall provide such explanation and
information to the Board as will enable the Board to
make an informed assessment of the financial and
other information put before the Board for approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all
financial aspects of the Company and for keeping
proper accounting records and preparing accounts of
each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and the results
and cash flow for that period. In preparing the
accounts for the year ended December 31, 2007, the
Directors have:

— approved the adoption of all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants;

— selected and applied consistently appropriate
accounting policies;

— made judgments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable;

— prepared the accounts on the on-going concern
basis.

The Board is accountable to its shareholders for a
clear and balanced assessment of the Company’s
financial position and prospects. In this regard, the
Directors are responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment to annual and
interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as to
information required to be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements. Financial results of the Group
are announced in a timely manner in accordance with
all statutory requirements, particularly the timeframe
stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules
and the Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Group.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.1

C.2

Financial reporting (continued)

The Group's external auditors are HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng (the “Auditors”). The statement of the Auditors
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements of the Group is set out on pages 55 to 56
of this Annual Report.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern was reported on by the
Auditors.

During the year 2007, the Auditors have performed
audit and non-audit services and their remuneration
in respect of audit and non-audit services is
HK$510,000 and HK$1,308,000 respectively.

Internal controls

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
internal control system and to ensure that a sound
and effective internal control system is maintained.
The Board is responsible for approving and reviewing
internal control policy while the responsibility of day-
to-day management of operational risks and
implementation of mitigation measures lies with the
management. As the internal control system is
designed to manage the Group’s risks within an
acceptable risk profile, rather than to eliminate the
risk of failure, and to achieve the business objectives
of the Group. Accordingly, it can only provide
reasonable assurance but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement of management and
financial information and records or against financial
losses or fraud.

C. BERZE (&)

C1MBHE (F/)

AEBINSZBED SR F G AN EEH
([t=2E0]) - BRAZEEN S RS EHP 5
BRERETZBEAHERNLAFRSE
55&2568 °

REE-BELET-A=+—ALA
- B 2D A
2B NBREARMZ ABEATRT
o

R_TZTLF - ZHMERHEEXNIE
FEZIRF - BEIRHE R MIEEERSG
ZEH B o B A B 510,000 & B #
1,308,0007T °

C.2 AEpEE =

EFERREEEASBZAMERR
o WHERER —ERE2RERZAE
ERES - EZCRAERELAR
ERBRE EREBRARKERR A
MEEY B &IERE - AEEERLSR
EERMAEBZERERNE —AIER
ZEBEBER (MFTRLRZAR)
WEEAKRBEZEZBHBRF - Bk - HRN
BELRMBERRLHEZERBRR
it B E R RIGE - ARBEE R A
ErRHEEBEREMIFRBERE -

ZETHFFIR Annual Report 2007 47



Corporate Governance Report
BEERRE

C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. MER&E (&)
C.2 Internal controls (continued) C.2 AEPEE#= (&)
The Board has established an on-going process for EEgOflErEE  AHREELRE
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant EFfEHE KRR FERF ~NEE
risks faced by the Group. The key procedures that FrslERAIT2EEZRFNOT

the Group has established and implemented are
summarised as follows:

e Segregation of duties and functions of the e PRASERTKEANFIZBE LR
respective operational departments of the Group EEZ

e Monitoring the strategic plan and performance o ERFMARKKE

» Designing an effective accounting and information s R —EBRZEFREARS
system

e Reviewing systems and procedures to identify, e WFAME - 52 EERREHS
measure, manage and control risks including BHRR (PEEE - EZE -FE-™
reputation, legal, credit, market and operational HREERR) 2 R REF
risks

e Handling price-sensitive information by setting out e BMFIVERFRBE - NERBERE
the procedures and policies Rk 2 AR

e Updating the internal control manual when there s ERNIRWAMMESIEZER &
are changes to business environment or regulatory A ER L yE S A
guidelines

e Reviewing by Audit Committee for the report e HEZZEGRIIINTEREEZR
submitted directly from external consultants RZ|E

e Following up with various departments to ensure o HINEFBFIESTIRE - IR KL
timely implementation of the recommendations, BT EBEREE  YEHRERERE
and report the status to the management WIBEMR -
periodically

Starting from 2005, the Group has conducted an AEEBG-_TTAFRANHAMLERER

annual review of the effectiveness of its internal FHETFERN  BERIREMEE

control system covering all material controls, including ZEH - BEVE - £E 858 kE

financial, operational and compliance as well as risk RE TR o AEEIEESN PR R ETF

management. The Group has also engaged external Era R E RN NI EL I R 5T

consultants to conduct an annual review and make =

recommendations for improvement and strengthening
of the internal control system.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.2 Internal controls (continued)

The review by external consultants is conducted with
reference to the principles outlined in Internal Control
and Risk Management — A Basic Framework issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The assessment covers the major internal
controls and measures, including financial, operational
and compliance as well as risk management. The
external consultants have reported an overall
satisfaction on the improvements based on last year’s
recommendations and current internal control system
of the Group. Besides, the external consultants have
made certain recommendations on the new business
operations to improve the internal control system
summarised below:

Motor Group
1. Purchases cycle
— Quantity of parts should be immediately
updated in the ERP system upon transfer of
parts to service department.
2. Sales cycle
— After-sale and after-service surveys should be
performed as soon as possible for those
customers who have not been contacted.
— Service department should assign a staff
responsible for filing to ensure the documents
are completed and in timely manner.

3. Security

— All staff, except for mechanics, should wear
staff card for identification.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

50

C.2 Internal controls (continued)

Fashion Group

1. Purchases cycle

—  Written job specifications and procedures
should be in place to monitor the
operation of the purchase and quality
checking.

— Staff in retail shops should prepare the
monthly stock take report for
management review.

2. Sales cycle

— Delivery memo should be filed properly
together with product transfer note for
record. Staff of warehouse department
should collect these documents actively.

Based on the assessments made by the external
consultants, the Audit Committee and the Board
considered that the key areas of the Group’s
internal control system are reasonably
implemented to prevent material misstatement or
loss, safeguard the Group’s assets, maintain
appropriate accounting records, ensure compliance
with applicable laws and regulations, as well as
fulfil the requirements of the Code regarding
internal control systems in general. The Group shall
use its best endeavour to implement the
recommendations made by the external
consultants in order to further improve the internal
control system.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. MERZE (&)

C.3 Audit Committee C3IERZE®

The Audit Committee was established in December
31, 1998. The Terms of Reference of the Audit
Committee are reviewed annually and have included
the duties set out in Code Provision C.3.3(a) to (n) of
the CG Codes. The existing members of the Audit
Committee comprise Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE, Mr.
Boon Seng TAN and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, all of
whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Mr.
Ying Kwan CHEUNG, being a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, has the appropriate
professional qualification and experience in financial
field. Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee.

During the year, the Audit Committee has conducted
three (3) formal meetings and discharged its
responsibilities. Attendance of individual member at
the Audit Committee meetings in 2007 is as below:

ERZEgR A ANETZA=1—
HY - ERZEG o BERBESFY
KEZUBRELCEERTANBRE
C.3.3(@ ZMNEERINZBE - EZZEE
eRANERRETFERLAE - RXAEL
ERREREE - HRBULIERITE
= o SRIEME A BB ARG ETAD
NEERSERBASHMAEEE -
BEEELUBEXEERRES - F&E
REERERZEGER -

TR BHREREQART=ZREAEH
WETHRE - _ggtiﬁﬁé,\ 2
ERBZHFERMT :

Number of meeting EEBXE

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FERES
Mr. Boon Seng TAN FR 3 A % A
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG o FE 1 5 4
Average attendance rate FHHREE

The principal duties of the Audit Committee included
reviewing the financial controls, internal control and
risk management system, annual report and accounts,
interim report and accounts.

The following is a summary of the work performed
by the Audit Committee during the year 2007:

— met with the external auditors to discuss the
general scope of their audit work and the matters
related to the audit of the financial statements
for the years ended December 31, 2006;

— reviewed the audit issues raised by the external
auditors;

3/3  (100%)
2/3 (67%)
3/3  (100%)
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

52

C.3 Audit Committee (continued)

considered and recommended to the Board
adoption of new accounting standards;

reviewed and recommended to the Board for
approval of the audit fee proposal for the Group
for 2006;

reviewed the audited accounts and final results
announcement for the year 2006;

reviewed the interim report and the interim results
announcement for the six months ended June
30, 2007;

reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group;

reviewed and considered the report of the annual
internal control review of the Group;

reviewed the non-audit services provided by the
auditors of the Company and assess the
independence and objectivity of the external
auditors in relation to their provision of non audit
services;

reviewed the related party transactions and
compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and
accounting policies in relation thereto;

reviewed the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee; and

discussed the annual and interim budget of the
Group.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been
addressed by the management. The work and findings
of the Audit Committee have been reported to the
Board. During the year, no issues brought to the

attention of the management and the Board were of
sufficient importance to require disclosure in the
Annual Report.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. MERZE (&)

C.3 Audit Committee (continued) C3ERZEE® (&)

Full minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings are sent to all members of the Audit
Committee for comments and approval. The Interim
and Annual Reports of the Company have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee.

D. Delegation by the Board

D.1 Management functions

The Board oversees the Company’s strategic
development and determines the objectives, strategies
and policies of the Group. It also monitors and
controls operating and financial performance and sets
appropriate policies for risk management in pursuit
of the Group’s strategic objectives, and delegates the
implementation of strategies, and day-to-day
operation of the Group to the management. The
Board is entrusted with certain reserved powers which
were fully described in the corporate governance
report in the 2005 Annual Report.

D.2 Board committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars are
disclosed under C.3) and the Remuneration
Committee (particulars are disclosed under B.1), the
Board has also established three other committees of
the Board, namely the Financial Control Committee,
the Executive Directors’ Committee and the Operation
Review Committee. The composition and functions
of the respective board committee were set out in
the corporate governance report in the 2005 Annual
Report.
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E. Communication with Shareholders E. ERRZBE

E.1

E.2

Effective communication

The Company follows the practice that at the annual
general meeting, a separate resolution is proposed in
respect of each separate issue, including the
re-election of Directors. In every annual general
meeting of the Company, the Chairmen of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee or the
members of the respective committees or their
respective appointed delegates are present to answer
guestions of shareholders.

Voting by poll

The Company informs shareholders of the procedures
for demanding a poll by incorporating them in the
circular for annual general meetings and special
general meetings. In addition, in every general
meeting, the chairman of the meeting provides an
explanation of the procedures for voting by poll at
the commencement of the meeting. The procedures
for demanding a poll by the shareholders were
incorporated in the circular for the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

At the 2007 annual general meeting, the Executive
Chairman has provided an explanation of the
procedures for demanding poll by shareholders at
the commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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G S
Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 57 to 177, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at December 31, 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
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Independent Auditors’ Report
BURBMHRES

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’'s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at December 31, 2007 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Consolidated Income N e E
m Tam%i

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

2007 2006
—EELE —EERF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Bt 5 BT BT T
Turnover EE X 5 1,153,201 786,580
Cost of sales 8 & AKX (938,222) (624,947)
Gross profit E5 214,979 161,633
Other operating income H A& Z A 7 4,479 16,245
Distribution costs 7 $8 A AR (72,125) (55,121)
Administrative expenses THEA (145,220) (120,198)
Gain on disposal of properties held for sale H & EH &Y% 2 W - 5
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEXREWEE B - (260)
Fair value gains on investment properties & & ¥ % A FE W % 14 2,022 25,026
Reversal of write-down of properties held {’EH:'I EVERERED
for sale to net realisable value A #4385 AE - 400
Profit from operations rReEBER 8 4,135 27,730
Finance costs Mi%ER 9 (14,355) (11,381)
Impairment on available-for-sale AP EcREE
financial assets Z A 24 (6.000) -
Provision for guarantee (R B A 27 (7,500) -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RKBEARZEE 36 = (15,935)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWB QR Z W 36 76,021 28,624
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—MEEBEE AR ZEE 20 (1,968) (9,723)
Share of results of associates JEMLEE R A EE 20 (1,169) (7,777)
Profit before tax B Bt A & A 49,164 11,538
Income tax expenses Frig #if & 10 (6,256) (1,141)
Profit for the year KEEEF 42,908 10,397
Attributable to: ik
Equity holders of the Company KRBlEEFEA 35,677 7,114
Minority interests DB R RE 2 7,231 3,283
42,908 10,397
Earnings per share of profit AT ER
attributable to equity BEAEMW
holders of the Company ZEBRER
— Basic and diluted —HEARK#EE 11 HK$0.158 5t HK$0.03/8 7T

The accompanying notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral
part of these financial statements.

m 5%
Z %

65EFNTTEZHMERTHBREZ A D
&b 172
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEEBEBR

At December 31, 2007
RZZEZELF+=A=+—H

2007 2006
—ZETLEHF —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 BT BT T
Non-current assets RBEE
Investment properties WEWE 14 9,600 234,918
Property, plant and equipment W% - WERFEE 15 44,541 100,479
Prepaid lease payments FET 7 & FRIA 16 1,558 -
Goodwill kS 17 2,787 2,597
Interests in associates REE AT 2 Em 20 - 10,727
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ECZERMEE 24 30,527 527
Deferred tax assets TR IEE E 32 16 4,215
89,029 353,463
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 21 124,993 150,477
Properties held for sale, at net BIELEWEZ
realisable value Al # IR FE 23,400 23,400
Trade and other receivables %ﬂ%fi?‘(&ﬁi\%réﬂﬁl?ﬁ%{ 22 185,075 149,440
Amounts due from associates JE W & A B 5RIR 23 14,260 3,951
Other financial assets at fair Hh J«A’D\EFTEaJr)\
value through profit or loss BEaemEE 25 17 11
Cash and cash equivalents BehBeEEHER 363,949 40,944
711,694 368,223
Current liabilities nEEE
Trade and other payables B 5T R REMENIRR 26 243,956 163,567
Bills payables EREE 36,758 45,984
Tax payables JES 1A 162 296
Amounts due to related companies FE A B B N B A 29 1,343 6,914
Convertible loan note ABRRERER 28 30,207 -
Obligations under finance leases —FREBHZ
— due within one year MEHEEGER 30 936 1,387
Borrowings — due within one year —FREBZER 31 70,827 122,671
384,189 340,819
Net current assets REBEETRE 327,505 27,404
Total assets less current liabilities XEE&AERABAE 416,534 380,867
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

ReEERER

At December 31, 2007
R-FFLF+=A=+—8

2007 2006
—ZETLEHF —EERF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Bt 5 BT BT T
Non-current liabilities FkRBEEF
Convertible loan note AR E SR EE 28 = 29,549
Obligations under finance leases —FRIHAZ
- due after one year MEMERES 30 168 1,121
Borrowings — due after one year —FRIHZER 31 13,506 11,303
Deferred tax liabilities REFHIBEE 32 6 19,915
13,680 61,888
Net assets EEZFE 402,854 318,979
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital g 7 33 255,314 221,615
Reserves & 125,064 82,361
Equity attributable to equity RARIEDZFAA
holders of the Company JEAG 7 = 380,378 303,976
Minority interests D e R 22,476 15,003
Total equity B R 402,854 318,979
The accompanying notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral R H65% B2 AR BRE 2T D
part of these financial statements. ZE -

The financial statements on pages 57 to 177 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March
28, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:

Director

EF

RESTER1TTAEZMBEREALEFTEN_-F

=

NE=H _—i—/\EITtt}’E‘&ﬁffg?'J%éﬂtEET?IJ%
$1Jc%z§$axx

— ==

Director

BE
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Balance Sheet

EERER

At December 31, 2007
R-®TtF+-A=+-8

2007 2006
—EELHF TEZRF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5E BT T BET T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - BENREE 15 560 1,586
Investments in subsidiaries RERRZKE 19 271,075 277,894
271,635 279,480
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 1F R & E A fE U BR 5k 726 557
Amounts due from subsidiaries & IR WE”&ﬂz 15 23 36,918 -
Amounts due from associates JE U B N R FRIR 23 114 -
Other financial assets at fair value AR EFTEqu)\
through profit or loss BEaemEE 25 17 11
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEEE 318 327
38,093 895
Current liabilities RBaE
Trade and other payables B S EREEMERNKRRK 4,092 3,689
Amounts due to subsidiaries & A~ WE”&ﬂi 15 23 180,127 156,704
Amounts due to related companies FE A BE B 2 B SRR 29 441 553
Convertible loan note —Hﬁﬂxgﬂm 28 30,207 -
Financial guarantee contracts MIEERE D 8,307 15,126
223,174 176,072
Net current liabilities REBAERHE (185,081) (175,177)
Total assets less current liabilities ZEELEBERRBAER 86,554 104,303
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Convertible loan note AR E SR EE 28 = 29,549
Net assets EEFE 86,554 74,754
Capital and reserves attributable to &2 T #EFEIZFH A
equity holders of the Company EhEERRZE
Share capital f% 7% 33 255,314 221,615
Reserves b 1 34 (168,760) (146,861)
Total equity 48R 2 86,554 74,754

The financial statements on pages 57 to 177 were approved RESTEFI7T7TEZMERREEEZTGN_EZT
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March NA\F=H = Jr}\ Ei Ttt)& REgEREL A TIE

28, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by: ERREFGESE
Director Director
= EFE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEERESBRE

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ADARBHEARL
Equity
Capital Share component of
Share Share redemption  options  Exchange  convertible Other Accumulated  Minority
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve loan note reserve losses interests Total
T8
&% B REXNEE 8

B BHEE HEEE RRERE ENRE  <RESf  ARER  RHER  RREs At
HKS000  HKE'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS000  HKE'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TR AETT  BBTR  RETR  AETR TR AETT  BBTR  A%Tn  AETR

(note)
(W)
At January 1, 2006 RIZERF
-A-H 221,615 - 916 - (40) 185 151,236 (72,935) 3,544 304,521
Exchange differences BERR
arising on translation BRzEIY
of financial statements BNER
of overseas operations BHR%
not recognised in [£9di3:5:3
the income statement - - - - (6,358) - - - - (6,358)
Net income recognised ERRERARD
directly in equity ZWAFE - - - - 6,359) - - - - 6,359)
Profit for the year AEERA - - - - - - - 7114 3,283 10,397
Total recognised income REERER
for the year WAE% - - - - 6,359) - - 7,114 3,283 4,039
Release upon disposal of HEHBAAR
subsidiaries :{E - - - - 2,243 - - - 8,176 10,419
At December 31,2006and  RZTERF
January 1, 2007 tZh=+-4
h=%%+%
-A-R 221,615 - 916 - (4,155) 185 151,236 (65,821) 15,003 318,979
Exchange differences BERRNERER
arfsing on translation BROENE
of financial statements BRBRREE
of overseas operations LEREE
not recognised in the
income statement - - - = (15) . = S 242 1
Recognition of equitysettled ~ EFRMUEREE
share-based payment THBRHFR - - - 2,153 - - - - - 2,153
Net income recognised BRRERR
directly in equity BRzWAEE - - - 2,153 (15) - - - 1Y) 2,380
Profit for the year REEEF - - - - - - - 35,677 7,31 42,908
Total recognised income TEERT
for the year WAEE - - - 2,153 (15) - - 35,671 1473 45,288
Issue of shares upon RIEREARES
exercise of share options Efki 2,433 26 - (72) - - - - - 2,587
Issue of shares upon RGBT E
acquisition of available- SREER
for-sale financial assets ki 31,266 4,734 - - - - - - - 36,000
Lapse of share options BRARELH - - - (64) = = S 64 S -
At December 31, 2007 RZTRLF
TZAz1-H 255,314 4,960 916 2,017 (4,170) 185 151,236 (30,080) 22,476 402,854
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GARBRBER

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HEZZZLF+-A=+—HLFE

Included in the above is the Group’s share of post-acquisition FXRBIEREEEEELS AT 2 WER ZTH

accumulated losses of associates, as follows: B FBOT
HK$'000
BT T
At January 1, 2006 RZZEERF—HF—H (68,098)
Loss for the year FAEE (7,777)
At December 31, 2006 and RZEZERFFTZA=FT—8K
January 1, 2007 —EFTtLF—-HA—H (75,875)
Loss for the year FREE (1,169)
At December 31, 2007 RZEZLHE+_A=+—H (77.044)

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share premium  Mis : AEEZ HM@REEDRER_TT_FNLA+/\HE
account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on September 18, 2002. TR AEEEEERNDEER -
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

ERENER

For the year ended December 31, 2007

nVT\

HE-_ZTT+F+_A=Z+—HLFE
2007 2006
—EZLEHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T BT T
Operating activities REETW
Profit before tax R 7% B 2 5 49,164 11,538
Adjustments for: AEHIATAE :
Share of results of associates (LB N R EAE 1,169 7,777
Interest income B U A (1,922) (348)
Interest expenses F BT H 14,013 10,917
Finance lease charges BMEMEER 20 14
Depreciation e 10,754 9,036
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments &1 0 & k18 # 34 5 -
Negative goodwill =S - (8,008)
Gain on disposal of properties HERFELEDE
held for sale 2 Wa= = (5)
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEREWE ~EIE - 260
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE - MERREZ
and equipment (M z) &8 (444) 9
Fair value (gain)/loss on other EMAAFETFABZD
financial assets at fair value through %ﬁﬂﬁ&@zﬁﬁ
profit or loss (%) /&8 (6) 9
Fair value gain on derivative financial TEeMmIAAFAERT
instruments (57) -
Provision for guarantee EREE 7,500 -
Reversal of write-down of properties BIEHEWERERE
held for sale to net realisable value Al B R E 2 B ERE - (400)
Fair value gains on investment properties & & ¥ % A FE W (2,022) (25,026)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—HNBARZERE - 15,935
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME AR 2 W (76,021) (28,624)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—EBE AR ZEIE 1,968 9,723
Impairment loss on goodwill EREEE 118 -
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AL ESRMEEREEIE
financial assets 6,000 -
Share-based payment expenses B0 1 SR 2 2,153 -
Operating cash flows before RETEEESEBA 2
movements in working capital KREBERE 12,392 2,807
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL, (3 26,026 (67,376)
Decrease in properties held for sale FELEMERD - 1,856
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 1E 2k K H At 8 U AR B2 0 (36,301) (39,500)
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due from  J& U B & N 5] I8 (1% DD)//JEK >
associates (10,309) 577
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 1 R I H Aty & - AR BIE A0 76,927 44,957
(Decrease)/increase in bills payables B E& G )/i@' pill (9,226) 26,968
Decrease in amounts due to related JE < BB Bt & B SR IE R 4
companies (5,571) (2,538)
Cash generated from/(used in) KEmB/ (A RS
operations 53,938 (32,249)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEENER (693) -
Overseas tax paid 28N IR - (418)
(693) (418)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REEBRE (A RLFHE
operating activities 53,245 (32,667)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

,\ZR iﬁé/]lbi%

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_ZTtF+-_A=+—HILFE

2007 2006
—EZLEHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFTT BT T
Investing activities REEK
Purchase of investment properties BEREME = (4,944)
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMEMSRIE
properties - 1,140
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEE W% - BE K& E (32,673) (12,422)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BERKEMNERIE
plant and equipment 1,983 142
Proceeds from disposal of right of HEEmD HEMSRIE
distribution of products - 5,873
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—MEEEQARMERIE 6,791 26,161
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from acquisition UWEEH B A AR S Rm A
of subsidiaries O 58 8 (1,113)
Net cash inflow from disposal of HEMBARTRESRAFE
subsidiaries 352,746 -
Interest received 2 F B 1,922 348
Net cash generated from investing REXBHBRLSFHE
activities 330,777 15,185
Financing activities Rl K
New bank loans MERITER 496,629 347,457
New obligations under finance leases AT RMEHEESR - 2,600
Proceeds from exercise of share options  77{# {8 5 R HEFT 15 FUB 2,587 -
Repayment of bank loans BEEITER (528,963) (312,498)
Interest paid B A& (13,355) (10,319)
Repayment of obligations under BEMEHEREY
finance leases (1,404) (493)
Finance lease charges paid ENREHEER (20) (14)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEXE (FTRA) e
financing activities BEEE (44,526) 26,733
Net increase in cash and ReRBESESEEBEMEE
cash equivalents 339,496 9,251
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—BzHER
at January 1 HeZEER 22,023 18,603
Effect of foreign currency exchange SIS BE A
rate changes 1,847 (5,831)
Cash and cash equivalents R+=-ZA=+—-H%2
at December 31 HeRBHSEEER 363,366 22,023
Analysis of the balances of cashand BHEe&RBEESEEEBEHRIW
cash equivalents
Being: Bl
Cash and cash equivalents HehIReFEER 363,949 40,944
Bank overdrafts RITHEX (583) (18,921)
363,366 22,023

The accompany notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral

part of these financial statements.

& -
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General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is disclosed in the corporate
information section of the annual report.

The Company is a holding company with major
subsidiaries engaged in the import, marketing, distribution
and after-sales service of high quality, branded products
serving customers in the Asian region and, in particular,
the markets of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"),
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore and Malaysia. The products
include principally cars and car accessories, motor yachts,
helicopters, premium fashion apparels and accessories,
air-conditioning and refrigeration products, audio-visual
equipment, car audio and electronic products and property
investment.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company. These financial statements were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
March 28, 2008.

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following of new standards, amendments and
interpretations (the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning January 1, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) = Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) = Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC) = Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment

Notes to the Financial Statements

B MR ARIBM

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

—REH

ARBDRABREAMALZ ARER LD
A BB AEBRBBARZAARQR (5
RATD) BT o ARBEMPER N ETELE
WEZ U N AFRIFERBOKE -

ARBR/—REERAR - HXE2MBERRLE
FEEMBERZED THERE  D#EK
ERIRTE - BPERDMGE - WAREA
RAME (THE]) - FE - BF - #iE R
FSREETH/E - RUNERTIBEENR
BROTERM  MEBERE B SER
ERECH  ZRARSRER FERE A
BEEENETERRMERE -

BEBRABEE (AIEARBZNEER) 2
5 MBEHER_TTNF=ZA-_+/\BHH
EEod T RETE -

FERFETREETEBM K REER
(TERUHRELER])

RAFE AEEERERBEEETNAE
(BEEFMmAg]) Bz Z B ER
T hkaE (mEEMBERERER])  %F
AR -_ZFTLF A BRBZAEEE
BFEERR

BB g CESTE
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EBMBRE SBTA #E

R BT
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BREETR R 7 B TS
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 R AR AR A MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

2. Application of new and revised Hong Kong ERFIRKEBIEEBMBEHREEA
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (B0 BEHREELD]) (&)
(continued)

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect BRAN -t 3 5T B 8 B 1S i 28 R 9 3R B sl A
on how the results and financial position for the current FerdE2REREVNNFALBEEKRNE
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and Z R it BEFELAAFAE -
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.
The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under AEBEENEABBSEERNE 15 (BF]
HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively. Certain ) REBVBREERNETRET 2RER
information presented in prior year under the requirements TE o RIBBABSFTERIEIFR A TERBE
of HKAS 32 has been removed and the relevant FERIZAETEREHER - MEREE
comparative information based on the requirements of SEHERE 1R (BT A) RBEBI BREE
HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented BIE7TRBAC 2B RENERAFEY
for the first time in the current year. NER I
The Group has not early applied the following new and AEEWERPEBATEEMBMERERZ
revised standards or interpretations that have been issued RETHER ~ (ST ERIKRRE -
but are not yet effective.
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements' B2 ER] 2B B®RE
F15% (&EET)
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs' BE £ BEER AT
F235% (& 1&35T)
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments' BEAVBHRE g B
4 Il 8 855
HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share EA (ARG BHRE BAMBKREER
Transactions? “ZEZE®) - FE2WH-—E£EK
REE11% EFRHR 52
HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements? B (BBRUBRE REESTFEZEES
“ZEZE®) -
BREFE12%
HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes? 58 (BB BEHRE TP EHAE
“ZEZE®) -
BREFE13%R
HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined 28 (AR B®RE BESHERFE195H
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding “ZEZE®) - —EREMNEEED
Requirements and their Interaction? BREF145% REE - ZEEAR
BMEKMEE 2HE
H) A R3
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009 1 @:’E?hi—ﬂ —BSzERBZFERBE
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007 2 jﬁi:;ﬁgtiiﬂ —RAszERBZFERMBAE
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008 3 %’;\:%%)\fﬁ—ﬁ] —RAslzERBz FERMEE
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2008 4 %:gg)\itﬂ —RAslzEMBZ FEBREE
0
The directors of the Company anticipate that the ARARERTEHEAZEEIRETSY
application of these standards or interpretations will have REBZEXBENVBRAELEEATE -
no material impact on the results and the financial position
of the Group.
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Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), which term collectively included
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations (the “Interpretations”) issued by the
HKICPA, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments) and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of
the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
the control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that
meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values
at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or
disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, which are recognised
and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet initially at cost as adjusted for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of
losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
that associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, from part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. An additional share of losses is
provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligation or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments in associates (continued)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a Group's entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associate.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity
for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or the relevant
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of net assets and operations of subsidiaries or a jointly
controlled entity after January 1, 2001, the Group has
discontinued amortisation from January 1, 2005 onwards,
and such goodwill (net of cumulative amortisation as at
December 31, 2005) is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the cash
generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity (which is accounted for using
proportionate consolidation) for which the agreement date
is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill
is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1,
2005 (continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity is presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised
as follows:

Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered
and the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services
are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant
services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged
in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of segments operating in
other economic environments.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition
(or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments). The corresponding liabilities to the lessors are
included in the balance sheet as finance lease obligations.
Finance costs are charged to the income statement over
the terms of the relevant leases so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rental payables under operating leases are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the relevant leases.

Leasehold land
Interest in leasehold land is accounted for as operating

leases and amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

3. EEEFBUR (H)

HE

WHEZ RFEEEMBRE BRI N ER
RigamTARA - MBREERHFEESR
BEHE - -FAEHEMEENRERKENRE -

A5 5 A

BMEHEABAZRANRAEEREGHHA
EZFNEBRMLERARERR - MEHRE
WATTR st HEOE - tMRRASEEAR
AN FREEMEE ZBEERRE -

REBEZHES WS NIAREE Z FHIA
EREFESFABERPHER -

A& E BAEA

EREHEMKEZEENBERYRZAY
BERRBAAEEEE (IMBEBRESE - 8
UEBEHEMNRZHRE) - BHBAEEZ
B REERBEXRTIRRENRERE
B - MBEERBRAFHEEERH ZBAER
NEE - AERET IR ZERRE BT
S RGFE -

REBEZRNBES VIREREE 2 FHIA
BERZERBRRAMRE -

HE+

HELM RS EFEEEREAR  TUAE
BMEANHEERNENE -

—ZEZT+EFFH Annual Report 2007 73



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 R AR AR A MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Bnx

74

CEFLET-ASH-ALAE

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a
monetary item that forms part of the Group’s net
investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such
exchange differences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financial statements. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the year, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange reserve).
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years, and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which deductible temporary can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to
profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual values, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:
Land held under medium-term Over the unexpired
lease term of lease
Buildings on land held under 22 = 5%
medium-term lease

Leasehold improvements 20% or over the

lease term
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 - 20%
Machinery and tools 20 - 33"3%
Motor vehicles 20 - 25%
Motor yacht 5%
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the allocation
of the lease payments between the land and buildings
elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in
land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under
operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively,
where the allocation between the land and buildings
elements cannot be made reliably, the leasehold interests
in land continue to be accounted for as property, plant
and equipment. As the directors consider the allocation
between the land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably, no restatement has been made in the financial
statements.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are
held for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair values using the fair value model.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

3. TEETHEK (&)

M- BERRE (8

ERENEREZEE HREAEAEERE
MR Z Al E A F A E F 8
E UBEERE-

SREESBEME Bt EBFHER 2+
WREFHMOIIDHEERE - ETREELR
BT cEA D A ERI - ME
BERT  BEEAE-REESBERD -
WHEE T RETFT RO ZEELATED
fo - Bl HERGSEER O BAKEN
SR T 2 BN BEON KL IR AT IR R A2
WFERAESGOREE - R - WARBEELH
REFHOEERAESR - B/t 2
ERGREBEARAYME HEERKE- A
REFER/E L RBF M ZBEREEFEH
ASNE  MYBRABBEHRRTET -

WME  HELREBERHERKE BB
BERZBEERTEELRKEENEET
BHER R TBERAZEERMELE ZEM
Wk B iR AL EMSERIEFREZAR
ZHEHEZEZEAE) B AZEBRL
BRFEzHABERA -

REMRE

REMEDRAKREEN AR AT EERE
BAHSBAMBECEERDE -

RS HRE - RA W RIARAGE (B
EABEEEEXE) - NSBRRIE - RAN
¥RAATERDEATENE - RENE
AFEBBEE 2 BHI AT LMY 28
BE o

—ZEZT+EFFH Annual Report 2007 77



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 R AR AR A MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

78

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Investment properties (continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement
in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-
out method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity
of three months or less from date of investment and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value
where the effect is material.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in
the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets.
All regular way purchases or sale of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of each category of financial assets are set out below.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments other than those financial assets
designated as at financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, of which interest income is included in net
gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories, including financial assets held for
trading and those designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

(a) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

(b) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;
or

(c) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

(a) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(b) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

(c) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

3. EEEFBUR (H)

$®IA

URTFEFABZN A E (&)

FERGZeMEENINZERMEEMTA
TOGRSE - RIRVI R B A FIEERAR
FEFABZZEREE

(@) ZEEHGEAETERMEALMS XFE
FHERMERZ T —HEFEBHHER - 3k

(b) EREEBRIRAEESAZERE IR
FRERREEN —HEREELTR
BEXEMERBAES  AAXFES
EBFHEERE  RRZEERHAEH
MBI AEBER + 3K

(O BREB-EXSEANBTLIAZA
WE— 1 - REBEIHEREINE
HRHMAGA N (RENE M T AR
AF @A -

RFHERE 2 BEKER - ARFEFA
BRZEMEENAFEFTE MAFEE
EEERMELMREZBEANER - £BS
NERZBNXNERFREENEREER
Bz EMREHFE -

—ZEZT+EFFH Annual Report 2007 81



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 R AR AR A MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Bnx

82

CEFLET-ASH-ALAE

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and amounts due from associates) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the other
categories (set out above). At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in equity, until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence that the assets
are impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the assets and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for similar financial assets. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent
periods, except for available-for-sale debt investments,
which impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that
are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the asset and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent
periods.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial assets
are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

(b) default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

(c) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 7 to 90 days, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss
is recognised directly in equity. For available-for-sale debt
investments, impairment losses are subsequently reversed
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are
generally classified into financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial
liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities designated as
at financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
of which the interest expense is included in net gains or
losses.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related companies, bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Convertible loan note

Convertible loan note issued by the Company that contain
both financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components
on initial recognition.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of
the convertible loan notes and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the embedded call
option for the holder to convert the loan note into equity,
is included in equity (convertible loan note equity reserve).
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Convertible loan note (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loans note is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible loan note equity reserve until the
embedded option is exercised, which the convertible loan
note equity reserve and the carrying amount of the liability
component at the time of conversion, is transferred to
share capital and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible loan
note equity reserve will be released to the accumulated
losses. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan note are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the
proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included in
the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised
over the period of the convertible loan note using the
effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each
balance sheet date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is
designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which
event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationship. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either hedges of
the fair value of fixed-rate bank borrowings (fair value
hedges) and hedges of highly probable forecast
transactions for foreign currency exposure (cash flow
hedges), or hedges of net investments in foreign
operations.

3.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

TESHEE (B
¢RI A (&)
AR E S F IR ()

HEME R ERRRZABHNORAE
PR A ROE A SERC AR AR - s Bb ) (KK
HEERDEBRARNAREBRZHE) K
RERABBEERZERENEEZAE
WATRE - R AR IR B R R IR 5 A B L
BRESD EIESESEETROHZA
BEBRERARBRMNGE - &% BEREH
BRI - ARATRREREEE R FEE
2z ABEB AR BEARTEE - R
MR AR 2 BEf TR BE AR -

BOABRBREREBEER SR ARG
REDBLD > DEERERERED - &
RS DER X HRAE R RSN
HEEHNOABE IR SRR AREDZ
FRHEYAERNFZN AT RRERERSF
HIA i -

PTEDE T ARYEMWH

TETASYRNFILITETAANEAER
FEER  HEXSEEERRATEEN
FHE o WIRRERAEE Iz Wan s e R RE B R
RAEE  BIFTETAEERYTTAY
BEEYN - WMEBEREPTE  BRELS
ZEBABURNRE R BEENEE - NEBEE
EETMETAREMESRITEENAF
B (R FEEH) RE P RAEERLNINER
RIEMR S CREREL ) + FEIHIMEE
BHFRE ©

—ZEZT+EFFH Annual Report 2007 87



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 R AR AR A MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Bnx

88

SERLET_AST-RALFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contact at the
higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised from the Group’s
consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
or payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss or the
impairment loss recognised in prior years is no longer
exist or have decreased. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the
carrying amount of the asset other than goodwill is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options which are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received determined by reference to the fair value
of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share options reserve).
The impact of the revision of the original estimates during
the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
with a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options which are vested at the date of grant,
the fair value of the share options granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees (continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

Accounting for derivative financial instruments and
hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the
date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The method
of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on
whether the derivatives designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being
hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:
(i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities
or a firm commitment (fair value hedge); and (ii) hedges
of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The
Group also documents its assessment, both at the
inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of the hedged items.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Accounting for derivative financial instruments and
hedging activities (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in the consolidated income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the
hedged risk. Changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated as fair value hedge that hedge
foreign currency commitments to complete the
construction of a cruise ship are deferred and included
in the cost of the ship when the commitment is paid.
To the extent that the derivative is not effective as a
hedge, gains and losses are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as gains or losses on
foreign exchange.

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges are recognised in equity. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the consolidated income statement.
Amounts accumulated in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as the underlying
hedged items are recognised. When a hedging
instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the consolidated
income statement. When a forecast transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
that was reported in equity is immediately transferred
to the consolidated income statement.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
and those not designated as hedges

Changes in the fair value of any derivative instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting and those
not designated as hedges are recognised immediately
in the consolidated income statement.
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Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables

The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation of
collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each account. If the
financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at each balance sheet date, and makes provision for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such
finished goods based primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions. The Group carries out an
inventory review on a product-by-product basis at each
balance sheet date and makes provision for obsolete items.
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4. Critical accounting judgements and key

sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Estimated impairment for goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying
amount of goodwill was approximately HK$2,787,000
(2006: HK$2,597,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 17.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant
tax account in the year in which such determination is

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

4. ARENHERERMGTTRERSR

(&)
fhErEE R E

ErEEROREREYREIRIREE
EEN 2 EREBEETHE - ZEREER
BEREAEBGHABReELSNENE
E7ARBSREREENRE - LFER
B -R-TT+F+-_A=+—0 BHEE
HEAB2,787,000L (ZZEZXF B
2,597,0007T) ° AT EI & BERT HEF B HERN
MEEE171E -

FRigH

AEBEERBZ ANEERBMAEH - BE
EHREEZMERBEAELEZHE - i
RRBBERTRANVSLEEE  AHE
REMELEEFERNZREARBEHH
= o

made.
Turnover 5. B¥Hm
2007 2006
—EELF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BEF T
Sales of goods to customers, less returns HEBRRTEFR
and discounts B E B X 1,071,904 717,903
Maintenance service income REHEBRGE ZBA 65,866 58,991
Rental income el A 15,431 9,686
1,153,201 786,580
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. XBRMWEDE

Business segments (B8

Principal activities of the Group are as follows: AEEBFEZEBOET :

Cars and car  Trading of cars and related accessories TER BEEAEREBRS R
accessories and provision of car repairing services B AL RETELERS

Electrical Distribution of air-conditioning products, B DEERER - FBERME
appliances audio-visual equipment, including car (BFEAEEEEM R

audio, home appliances and installation RAEE  “HEHEM

of air-conditioning products

Property Rental of investment properties and YEEZE BREMERBELHEMEZ

investment properties held for sale HE
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥R EDE (&)
(continued)
Business segments (continued) (%58 (&)
Segment information about these businesses is presented BEBRZEXRBZ0BERZNMT -
below.
2007 —EELHF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
RERAERH# B NERE Hit id GakA

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS"000
AETr  ERTn  BETR  EMTx  ERTR  B¥Tx

Turnover BB
External sales SNEPEE s 883,787 208,526 15,431 45,457 - 1,153,201
Inter-segment sales £BCREENE - 110 - - (110) =
Total turnover 2EEF 883,787 208,636 15,431 45,457 (110) 1,153,201
Inter-segment sales are $HAEENE

charged at prevailing AERTSER

market rates. N
Results S
Segment results R EL 23,148 1,834 11,884 (6,270) - 30,596
Unallocated corporate expenses &7 82 &% i (26,461)
Profit from operations geRH 4,135
Finance costs HKER (14,355)
Impairment on available-for-sale At HEEREE

financial assets ZRME (6,000)
Provision for guarantee EREE (7,500)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries &M BA =z Wz 76,021
Loss on disposal of HE-BHENT

an associate BB (1,968)
Share of result of an associate  JE/E—HEE 2 N A £4£ (1,169) = = = = (1,169)
Profit before tax BRAAR 49,164
Income tax expenses FERAY (6,256)
Profit for the year REERF 42,908
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥ RkitEDHE (&)
(continued)
Business segments (continued) (%58 (&)
2007 —EBEBLEHF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others  Eliminations Consolidated
RERAERH# EX NERE it 1 8 GEKE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BT BETR BETR BETR
Consolidated balance sheet HAEEEREX
Assets EE
Segment assets NREE 280,548 84,476 33,366 31,861 - 430,251
Interests in associates REERR R - - - - - -
Unallocated corporate assets ~ KA AR EE 370,472
Consolidated total assets GRBEE 800,723
Liabilities =
Segment liabilities PEEE 215,670 42,390 668 10,698 - 269,426
Unallocated corporate liabilities &7 EAR 2 & 128,443
Consolidated total liabilities ~ HRAHAE(E 397,869
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others  Unallocated Consolidated
RERAERHS L NERE it LR GAKE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BETR BRI BT BT BETT
Other information HthEH
Capital expenditures ES T 8,639 1,149 73 3,426 19,501 32,788
Depreciation WE 6,713 573 15 254 3,199 10,754
Amortisation of prepaid BARETUREH
lease payments - 1 - 4 - 5
Fair value gains on investment & ¥ A T EYE
properties - - 2,022 - - 2,022
Gain/(loss) on disposal of HENE - BER&E
property, plant and equipment 7Y%/ (E#) 15 ) = = 437 444
Impairment on available-for-sale W HESBEE
financial assets A - - - - 6,000 6,000
Impairment on goodwill EENE - 118 - - - 118
Provision for guarantee EREB - - - - 7,500 7,500
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6. ¥¥RESE (H)

Business segments (continued) (%58 (&)
2006 —ETREF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories appliances  investment Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
RERABRH 58 NERE Bt i FEERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BEFT BETT BETT BETT
Turnover L
External sales HNBHER R 550,632 225,379 9,686 883 - 786,580
Inter-segment sales £B HEENE - 948 - - (948) -
Total turnover EX0E 550,632 226,327 9,686 883 (948) 786,580
Inter-segment sales are $HAEENE
charged at prevailing AERTSER
market rates. N
Results ES
Segment results R EL 13,872 4,653 25,735 (3,600) - 40,660
Negative goodwill BEE 8,008
Unallocated corporate expenses & 7 82 &% i (20,938)
Profit from operations ge R 27,730
Finance costs YHBER (11,381)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H&—FHBARZER (15,935)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 1% — B A= 2 Wi 28,624
Loss on disposal of an associate % —FiH & D7 2 E#B (9.723)
Share of results of associates ~ E(EEE A A EE 2,785 (10,562) - - - (7,777)
Profit before tax BRAAT 11,538
Income tax expenses FERAY (1,141)
Profit for the year KEERF 10,397
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥ RkitEDHE (&)
(continued)
Business segments (continued) (%58 (&)
2006 —EBERF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories appliances  investment Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
RERAERS & ES Hih i FAkKE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT  ARTT BRI BRTR ARTT ARTx

Consolidated balance sheet HAEEEER

Assets EE
Segment assets PEEE 214,393 89,004 259,646 50,919 - 613,962
Interests in associates REERTZER 10,727 - - - - 10,727
Unallocated corporate assets K2R R EE 96,997
Consolidated total assets RABEE 721,686
Liabilities 8&
Segment liabilities PEEE 164,756 37,854 5,839 1,127 - 209,576
Unallocated corporate liabilities K7 EAR 2 & 193,131
Consolidated total liabilities ~ SAZEME 402,707
Other information Hit &R
Capital expenditures BERTH 6,952 737 4,944 4733 - 17,366
Depreciation e 4,416 535 - 4,085 - 9,036
Fair value gains on investment  REAYEATE

properties W& - - (25,026) - - (25,026)
Reversal of write-down of BELENE

properties held for sale REREZE

to net realisable value EREE - - (400) - - (400)
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Geographical segments

6. Business and geographical segments
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BE-TTLE+-A=+—AILFE

6. ¥¥RESE (H)

The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong Kong,
Singapore, Malaysia, PRC and Macau. The following table
provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover by

geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the

goods/services:

HEDE’

AEEZEXBETENMRELE  HME - 5F
KPEs ~ REIRORF » TREMIGZHER D
ARBEzE2EB (THm/ REZRE

) :

Turnover by
geographical market

Contribution to
operating results

WESEEERE HREEE M
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBLF Z—ZZETETRX —EBLFE C"ZZTETRX
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BET T BT T
Hong Kong S 980,599 675,901 23,947 34,879
Singapore ¥ N3 69,539 57,222 1,999 1,811
Malaysia BRI 33,532 29,659 1,727 1,879
PRC H 57,017 9,359 (1,954) (6,260)
Macau BP9 11,175 12,567 280 83
Others HAtb 1,339 1,872 118 31
1,153,201 786,580 26,117 32,423
Other operating income Hfth & A 4,479 16,245
Unallocated corporate ROFERFA
expenses T (26,461) (20,938)
Profit from operations 4 B R 4,135 27,730
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥ RkitEDHE (&)
(continued)

Geographical segments (continued) hEDE (&)
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of REESMMESTSEEEZRESE
segment assets and capital expenditures analysed by the REARZTHOAT :

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount

of segment assets Capital expenditures
PHEEREEHR BEAXH
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEEEE —ITTRF ZBELHE "TITRHF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

BETF T BETT BETF T BT T

Hong Kong BB 694,613 617,109 29,224 8,876
Singapore b0 30,750 24,928 192 17
Malaysia ;i 18,052 20,434 216 88
PRC 1 57,308 59,185 3,156 8,385
Macau ! - 30 - -
800,723 721,686 32,788 17,366
7. Other operating income 7. HtpEEWRA

2007 2006
e ZTTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Commission income HBa A 2,479 2,364

Gain on disposal of right of HE—IHEMD HE
distribution of products Fr 18 Wz - 5,873
Management fee refunded BREEERE 1,900 -
Negative goodwill g - 8,008
Sundry income RN 100 -
4,479 16,245
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

8. Profit from operations 8. KREER
2007 2006
—EELF ZETAREF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT BT T
Profit from operations has been KERMND R

arrived at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration % BLRD BN & 915 3,012
Cost of inventories recognised WRAEMZ 2 FEKR

as expenses (included write-down (BREGFEEREENZI1R

of inventories to net realisable value SFE A B 1,029,000

of approximately HK$1,029,000 (ZZ2TRF:

(2006: HK$1,083,000)) 5 1,083,0007T) ) 938,222 624,947
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 81 fH & 7 78 # #4 5 -
Depreciation of: eE:

Owned assets BEEE 9,871 8,582

Assets held under finance leases MEMEEE 883 454
Staff costs, including Directors’ EBEKA B

emoluments BExWe 88,749 68,222
Operating lease rental in respect ML REFZ

of land and buildings geHeEfe 15,916 10,925
Loss on disposal of property, plant LEMZE BER

and equipment HEzERE - 9
Fair value losses: NEEEGE

Other financial assets at fair value H A AR FEEA

through profit or loss ERcamEE - 9

Derivative financial instruments MTEERBRIA - 57
Share-based payment expenses & 7 < 3 B 2 2,153 -
and crediting: WEFA
Interest income A2 WA 1,922 348
Foreign exchange differences, net INEETE HOF ERE 593 769
Fair value gains: NFERE

Other financial assets at fair value E At A R FEEA

through profit or loss BansesmEE 6 -

Derivative financial instruments MEeHBITA 57 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant LEMZE BER

and equipment F 2 W 444 -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

9. Finance costs 9. MBER
2007 2006
—ZETLEHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BET T BT T
Interest expenses on: FEZHR
Bank loans, trust receipts loans hEANEZHEEZ
and overdrafts wholly repayable RITERK - 55T
within five years WHEERREX 11,005 8,036
Bank loans wholly repayable after hE®RZEEEL
five years HITER 91 80
Other loans wholly repayable within TFRNEHEEZ
five years HiER 84 28
Effective interest expense on REREFREEBEZER
convertible loan note (note 28) M2 i (ff 35 2818) 2,833 2,773
14,013 10,917
Finance lease charges MmEHREEA 20 14
Bank charges wITEBA 322 450
14,355 11,381
10. Income tax expenses 10. RSB B X
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: BEEFNEBOBRBERFEEREBEE 2EE
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit arising in Fgu%ﬁ%f']ﬁzﬂ 5% (=ZZFZRE 17.5%)

Hong Kong for the year.

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing

HE

BINRIBTIRESE B AERER 2 RITRER

in the respective jurisdictions. C
2007 2006
—ZETLEHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT BT T
Current tax: REFERIE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEABNFN 2,058 76
Overseas income tax HONFTB R 193 217
2,251 293
Deferred tax: R
Current year (note 32) AEE (KM EE32m) 4,005 848
Income tax expenses attributable to RARREMERA
the Company and its subsidiaries FEEFTEHAX 6,256 1,141
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

10. Fr BB B < ()

10. Income tax expenses (continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the REEHBERZATEHRBARNERNT -

profit before tax as follows:

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
BT BT T

Profit before tax R A A & 49,164 11,538
Tax at the Hong Kong REBFEH

Profits Tax rate RE17.5%

of 17.5% AEZHRIE 8,604 17.5 2,019 17.5
Tax effect of expenses that FtH 75 B &9

are not deductible for T A] 008

tax purposes B2 5,576 11.3 9,100 78.9
Tax effect of income that B FL75 B &Y

are not taxable for tax mERBZ

purposes iR 3 (15,065) (30.6) (10,148) (87.9)
Utilisation of deferred BAEEAAT

tax assets previously R IR

not recognised HEEE (294) (0.6) (2,100) (18.2)
Tax effect of tax losses RTHERMIBEE

not recognised B 8,062 16.4 2,820 24.4
Effect of different tax REAM FEE R

rates of subsidiaries S N =N

and associates operating K& AR NA

in other jurisdictions MEZZE (627) (1.3) (550) (4.8)
Tax expense and effective 7N 4F & 3 18 B 52

tax rate for the year TR RS 6,256 12.7 1,141 9.9
There was no share of tax attributable to associates at L EFEF_A=+—0 - WHEEE

December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2006, the share of
tax attributable to associates amounting to approximately
HK$1,638,000 was included in “Share of results of
associates” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

N

ERRAIZEMEBIE KRBT RF+A=
+—HB - BABERFZEETEOREE
1,638,0007T * Bt ARG EmE AL [FEG
ENRIEEA] -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

11.

104

Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$35,677,000 (2006:
HK$7,114,000) and on the weighted average number of
233,898,682 (2006: 221,615,433) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2006 were the same as the basic earnings
per share. The Company’s outstanding share options and
convertible loan note were not included in the calculation
of diluted earnings per share because the effects of the
Company’s outstanding share options and convertible loan
note were anti-dilutive.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #2317 (£E) BR A 7
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The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

(a) Directors’ emoluments

12. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments

Directors (2006: nine Directors) were as follows:

12. &

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

EREEME
ExME

ENSENGETRES (ZTTRE:
NZEF)BAZHMESOT -

Other emoluments

Hitti e
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit
and other incentive scheme
benefits payments  contributions Total
Fees 4R HEBRE BHEFNTE  emoluments
He Hit R L 2R Wemm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR
Executive Directors ~ HTEZS
Wing Sum LEE (Resigned ZXHR (RZZTLF
on May 31, 2007) TA=T+—-B&A) - 1,800 = = 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE ER'§ - 2,482 170 12 2,664
Jeff Man Bun LEE FXH - - 20 1 21
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN 745
(Resigned on (RZ2ZtF
April 19, 2007) mATNEEE) - 277 30 4 3N
Tik Tung WONG THE - 949 60 12 1,021
Waison Chit Sing HUI  EFE8 A% - 1,027 20 12 1,059
- 6,535 300 41 6,876
Non-executive Director ¥ HTES
Kam Har YUE REE 33 - - - 33
Independent
Non-executive
Directors BUFHTES
Raymond Cho Min LEE ~ F 2R 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN B XA 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG o JE I 88 - - - 88
264 - - - 264
Total for 2007 “ERZLFHHE 297 6,535 300 4 7173
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

Bnx

12.

106

ZEELFE+ A=+ -HLFE

Directors’ and employees’ emoluments
(continued)

1N.EEREEME (F)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EE=M < (8#)
Other emoluments
AEMe
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit
and other incentive scheme
benefits payments  contributions Total
Fees Fek BERRA  RINENZE  emoluments
ne Hthigd  HEc®e 2 HR Me@sE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Executive Directors ~ HTES
Wing Sum LEE Tk - 1,800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE FYE - 2,478 - 12 2,490
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN &5 % - 877 - 12 889
Tik Tung WONG THE - 923 - 12 935
Waison Chit Sing HUI  FFHERL
(Appointed on (RZBERE
March 16, 2006) ZRA+AREZA) - 815 - 10 825
- 6,893 - 46 6,939
Non-executive Director F#HTES
Kam Har YUE REE 33 - - - 33
Independent
Non-executive
Directors BUFHTES
Raymond Cho Min LEE ~ Z8R& 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN B XA 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG o JE I 88 - - - 88
264 - - - 264
Total for 2006 “ZIRFAR 297 6,893 - 46 7,236

The performance related incentive payments are
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the
profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

12. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments 1.EEREEMS (F)
(continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEMS
During the year, the five highest paid individuals FRN - IfuFMERATH  MURKE
included two Directors (2006: two Directors), details F(ZEERF  MUES) @ HEle 4
of whose emoluments are set out in note 12(a) above. e EXMEFE12@BEARNFE - 41
The emoluments of the remaining highest paid FMEmERATZBMESmT

individuals were as follows:

2007 2006

—ZETLEHF —EERF

HK$'000 HK$ 000

BET T BT T

Salaries and other benefits e Rk HAa LT 6,462 4,979

Retirement benefits RIKAE AT & 2

scheme contributions HR 25 23

6,487 5,002

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid RIS MeEHE  TaMec ATEE
individuals fell within the following bands: LN

2007 2006

—EELHF ZETRF

Number of Number of

employees employees

EE A BEAH

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 /&% 1,000,0017C %2 /&% 1,500,0007T 1 2

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 /& #1,500,0017C & /& #2,000,0007T 1 -

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 /&% 2,000,001 C % % # 2,500,0007T - 1

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 & #3,000,0017C & /&% 3,500,0007C 1 -
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Bnx

13.

108

ZEELFE+ A=+ -HLFE

Retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF")
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the
income statement during the year amounted to
approximately HK$2,511,000 (2006: HK$1,971,000),
which represents contributions paid or payable to the
fund by the Group at the rates specified in the MPF
Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions
are made to the defined contribution schemes by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes at
the relevant jurisdiction. The contributions made by
subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong during the year
amounted to HK$1,017,000 (2006: HK$842,000).
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

14. Investment properties 14. REY =
Investment
properties
Investment outside
properties in Hong Kong
Hong Kong held under
held under medium-
medium- term leases
term leases EEBUS
EERBEE HERBESH
FHZAEE 2N k=2 -] Total
ZREYE ZREME #Em
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BET T
The Group rEH
Fair value NS
At January 1, 2006 R_EERF—HA—H 197,199 3,648 200,847
Additions NE - 4,944 4,944
Disposals HeE - (1,400) (1,400)
Transfer from property, plant Ry - BB R&
and equipment (note 15) s (s 1518) 24,896 - 24,896
Transfer to property, plant HEEYE  BER
and equipment (note 15) BEAGEEAE)) (19,395) - (19,395)
Increase in fair value recognised RE@m&RER
in the income statement NF{ELZ M 24,640 386 25,026
At December 31, 2006 and RZBEZEREF
January 1, 2007 +-A=+—8K
T —-H—H 227,340 7,578 234,918
Disposal of subsidiaries HEKN B QA (227,340) = (227,340)
Increase in fair value recognised RERRERZ
in the income statement NFEE N - 2,022 2,022
At December 31, 2007 RZZET+F
+—RA=+—H - 9,600 9,600
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RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

14. Investment properties (continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at
December 31, 2007 by Raffles Appraisals Limited (2006:
Malcolm & Associate Appraisal Limited), independent
qualified professional valuers. Raffles Appraisals Limited
is the member of the Hong Kong Institute of Valuers,
and has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences
in the valuation of similar properties in relevant locations.
The valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived by reference to an open market,
existing use basis.

The Group's investment properties are measured using
the fair value model.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 39 to the financial
statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately HK$7,100,000 (2006:
HK$232,418,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group
(note 43).
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15. Property, plant and equipment

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

15. % BERRE

Land and
Landand  buildings in
buildings outside Hong Kong
Hong Kong held ~ held under
under medium- medium- Furniture,
term leases  term leases fixtures and
EEENAME  EEBRE  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor Motor
BERERN  RBZHKE  improvements B and tools vehicles yacht Total
BECIHRET ZIi#RET W¥5E  HERRE  HERIA HE BakE aE
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000
BETT BETTL BETT BETTL BETTL BETT BETTL BETTL
The Group K5E
Cost or valuation AAELRE
At January 1, 2006 RZFEAE-A-H - 106,523 24125 3,131 7,618 6,864 - 177,261
Buchange difference ELZE - - g 109 6 % - 218
Acquisiton of asubsidiary ~ WE-EHELT - - - 1,29 - - - 1,29
Additions HE - - 3357 1,29 69 7,00 - 1242
Transfer to investment BRERANR
properties - (25,463) - - - - - (25,463)
Transfer from investment R ENFER
properties - 19,395 - - - - - 19,395
Disposal of a subsidiary ~~ HE-HHELE - - - (15) (63) - - (78)
Disposals ik - - - (1,929) 9) 63) - (2,001)
At December 31, 2006 and R ZEEAE
January 1, 2007 +ZA=+-BR
“EEFE-f-H - 100,455 27,491 32801 1,621 14,595 - 182,983
Buchange difference ELZE - - 205 146 4 10 - 465
Additions HE 888 - 5,967 2,784 874 3,08 17,636 31,191
Disposal of subsiciares HENBAH g (100,455) - g = - g (100,455)
Disposals ik - - (6) (135) = (3,648) = (3,789)
At December 31, 2007 RZERLETA=T-H 888 - 33,657 35,616 8,499 14,099 17,636 110,395
Representing: fE:
At cost faA 888 - 33,657 35,616 8,499 14,099 17,636 110,395
At valuation Bl - - - - - - - -
888 - 33,657 35,616 8,499 14,099 17,636 110,395
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BE_ZTTLF+-_RA=

15. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

T—RILEEE

15. M % - BERZRE ()

Land and Land and
buildings outside  buildings in
Hong Kong ~ Hong Kong
held under ~ held under
medium- medium- Furniture,
term leases  term leases fixtures and
EEENAME  EEBRE  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor Motor
BERERN  RHZHKE  improvements B and tools vehicles yacht Total
BELIHRET ZI#RET NERE  RERRE  HERIA HE BakE g
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
EETTL BETTL BETT BETTL BETTL BETT BETTL BETTL
The Group K58
Accumulated depreciation  2E47E
At January 1, 2006 R-E5RE-F-H - 2,176 13,95 28,508 4990 4,967 - 74597
Bichange difference EXZE - - 11 105 - Iy - 163
Acquiston of a subsidiary ~ WE-EHBAT - - - 1,154 - - - 1,154
Provided for the year TEERE - 2685 250 1312 649 1870 - 9,036
Transfer to investment ERERANR
properties - (567) - - - - - (567)
Reclassification ENEE - - - ) 8 - - -
Disposal of a subsiciary HE-HKBAR - - - (1) (17) - - (29
Fiminated upon disposals 1 & & - - - (1,778) [ (63) - (1,850)
At December 31, 006and~ R-EEAE
January 1, 2007 tZR=+-Ak
Z3R+E-A-H - 24,294 16,487 29207 5,695 6,821 - 82,504
Exchange diference EiEE - - 10 i 4 10 - 255
Provided for he year TERAE 4 1115 4353 1480 01 219 882 10,754
Disposal of subsidiares HEHBAA = (25,409) = = = = s (25,409)
Himinated upon disposals i £ i3 - - b] (122) - @1m) = (2,250)
At December 31, 2007 RZE5tETZA=1-6 4 - 20,905 30,676 6,400 6,987 882 65,854
Net book values BAFE
At December 31, 2007 RZERLETA=T-H 884 - 12,152 4,940 2,099 1,12 16,754 44,541
At December 31, 2006 WZE5RE+f=zT-A - 76,161 11,004 3614 1926 1174 - 100,479

At December 31, 2007, the net book value of the Group’s
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$2,034,000
(2006: HK$2,905,000) in respect of assets held under

finance leases.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

15. Property, plant and equipment (continued) 15. 90 2% - BMERRE ()
There was no land and buildings pledged to secure RZZEZLF+_A=+—0 FEEIE
facilities granted to the Group at December 31, 2007. At T REFEERR ERRTEAKEEFEEZ
December 31, 2006, the Group had pledged land and R -MRZBEERETA=1+—0 K&
buildings having a carrying amount of approximately B LA BRMEL) B 76,161,000 2 T R 12
HK$76,161,000 to secure facilities granted to the Group FEAEKT  BUABRTEASEZEEER
(note 43). (Mt £ 55 4318) -
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements B vehicles Total
MEEE RERZE RE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BET T BET T BETT
The Company VN
Cost BAE
At January 1, 2006 RZZER4-A-HR 6,244 16,348 1,997 24,589
Additions NE - 438 1,237 1,675
At December 31,2006 ~ RZFEXF+-A=1—H
and January 1, 2007 kZEZ+E—-A—H 6,244 16,786 3,234 26,264
Additions NE 28 195 - 223
Disposals & - - (1,548) (1,548)
At December 31,2007  RZEZLF+-A=+—H 6,272 16,981 1,686 24,939
Accumulated ZERE
depreciation
At January 1, 2006 RZZER¥-A-HR 6,228 15,945 1,995 24,168
Provided for the year TEERE 7 255 248 510
At December 31,2006 ~ R-TET F-A—H
and January 1, 2007 RZET+5-H—-H 6,235 16,200 2,243 24,678
Provided for the year rEERE 13 245 1 259
Eliminated upon disposals 7t} & B il 85 - - (558) (558)
At December 31,2007  RZFE+E+-A=+—H 6,248 16,445 1,686 24,379
Net book values BHFE
At December 31,2007  RZEZLF+-A=1+—-H 24 536 - 560
At December 31,2006  RZEERF+_A=1+—-H 9 586 991 1,586
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RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

16. Prepaid lease payments 16. AN HEKIE
The Group AEH
2007 2006
—EETLE ZETREF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Cost RAE
At January 1 mn—H—H - -
Additions NE 1,597 -
At December 31 R+=—RA=+—8 1,597 -
Accumulated amortisation Eg ¥
At January 1 wn—H—H = -
Charge for the year NEFZW 5 -
At December 31 ®n+=—A=+—8” 5 -
Net book value IR F E
At December 31 WR+—_A=+—8”H 1,592 -
The Group’s prepaid lease AEBEZENEE
payments comprise: HIEBE :
Land outside Hong Kong: REBAINER Z + 3
Medium term lease FHAFE A 1,592 -
Analysed for reporting purposes as: HEHENMATE :
Current assets (included in trade RBEE GFAESER
and other receivables) Ko E A JE W BR 300 34 -
Non-current assets EMEE E 1,558 -
1,592 -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

17. Goodwill 17. B8
Total
i
HK$ 000
BT T
The Group rEE
Cost R A
At January 1, 2006 RZZEZERE—H—H 2,306
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B BT /8 & 7 291
At December 31, 2006 RZZEZRFEF+-_A=+—H
and January 1, 2007 EZZZ+F—H—H 2,597
Acquisition of a subsidiary I B BT /8 A~ A 308
At December 31, 2007 R_ZEZE+E+_A=+—H 2,905
Accumulated impairment ZiHRE
At January 1, 2006, December 31, 2006 R_EERNF—HA—H  ZTTF
and January 1, 2007 TZA=+—HBERZETLF—H—H -
Impairment loss VERISNAE= 118
At December 31, 2007 R_EE+F+-_A=+—H 118
Carrying value MR EE
At December 31, 2007 R-ZEZELF+-_A=+—H 2,787
At December 31, 2006 R_EBEEXE+_A=+—H 2,597

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill, and
determined that goodwill associated with the Group’s
electrical appliances operations was impaired by
approximately HK$118,000 (2006: nil). The recoverable
amount of the electrical appliances operations was
assessed by reference to value in use. A discount factor
of 10% per annum was applied in the value in use model.

The main factor contributing to the impairment of the
cash-generating unit was the decrease in the estimated
cash flow generated from the electrical appliances
operations.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are
disclosed in note 18.

REBZE_TT+F+_A=+—HILFE "
AEEFHEEHE A REERE - WRTFER
SEMNEREBHEBZEHERER118,000
BT (ZETRF  8) - EREFEHZAKD
SRN2EEMEEMIME - EEARAH
ERZMAXREF10% -

BYRSEXSEURECTERZRESRE
ﬁﬁﬁ@$21ﬁﬁ+fﬁ$/mi/m9\ °

EEBENHEMD SN ER 18R -
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HEZ

18.

19.

116

EELF+ A=+ —-HLFE

Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 6, the Group uses business segments
as its primary segment for reporting segment information.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with
indefinite useful lives set out in note 17 has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit (CGU), including
subsidiaries in “the car and car accessories” and “electrical
appliances” segments. The carrying amount of goodwill
(net of accumulated impairment losses) at December 31,
2007 was approximately HK$2,787,000 (2006:
HK$2,597,000).

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period, and discount rate of 10% per annum (2006: 10%
per annum). Another key assumption for the value in use
calculations is the budgeted gross margin, which is
determined based on the CGU’'s past performance and
management'’s expectations for the market development.

Investments in subsidiaries

18. B E 2R E A

WMKEFRCEMEE  AEERAEBHNE
REZHZTENR - sUREAHAME - &

ﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ%i%&ﬁ%(ﬁwﬁf%mﬁ)E%&’
PRE—EARSELEEN  RIEBENRIA
BRABRGIRIERIZHBAR - R
ZZLF+-A=+—8B BHEER@EG
BEEREEER) K AB2,787,000T (=
ZENF - B82,597,0000T) °

PR e EA B AR E SRR T IKIE 18
CREBEAEETE AEKACRERER
BDEREREM E —BPSRAF UK
EHE  REFI0%MTBEER(ZZEZRF: §

F10%) - EREEAEZS - HERRKREK
DIREERN  ZEEENDEREZRCESE

BUZBERAMEEBHMSER ZEY
MmEE °

19. AHBARZRE

The Company

b NN
2007 2006
—EZEHF TEEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost mEBERD - AE 301,811 308,630
Less: Impairment loss recognised W BRER R E E B (30,736) (30,736)
271,075 277,894

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
December 31, 2007 are shown in note 49.
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20. Interests in associates

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

200 RBtE N R 2R

The Group
rEE

2007 2006

—EELHF —EERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT I

Share of net assets of associates (note d) JE(EH & A 7 & & FE (1) - 10,727
Notes: B RE -

(a) On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, a (@) RZZTZERF+-A=+H ' AAGKNBRAEE

subsidiary of the Company, and Ferrari S.p.A entered into an equity
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 29% equity
interest ("Equity Transfer”) in Ferrari Maserati Cars International
Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“FMC"), for a consideration of
US$870,000, equivalent to approximately HK$6.8 million. The net
assets of FMC as at the date of transfer was approximately HK$35
million and the resulting loss from disposal of 29% equity interest
in FMC together with the realisation of accumulated exchange
differences was approximately HK$2.0 million.

On June 30, 2006, Metro Global Limited (“Metro Global”), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, JM Washing Machine Factory
and Candy Elettrodomestici S.r.l. entered into a share purchase and
subscription agreement relating to, among other things, the disposal
of 50% equity interest in ¥ ERERAF ("&£ EE"), a Sino-
foreign equity joint venture established in the PRC, by Metro Global
for a cash consideration of approximately RMB27 million
("Consideration”), which is equivalent to approximately HK$26
million. The net assets of &7 & 8 as at the date of transfer was
approximately HK$87 million and the resulting loss from the disposal
of 50% equity interest in & 72 ® 2§ together with the realisation of
accumulated exchange differences was approximately HK$9.7 million.

On July 15, 2006, Corich Enterprises Inc. (“Corich”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Mr. Herbert Adamczyk
(“Mr. Adamczyk”), as sellers entered into a share exchange
agreement (“Share Exchange Agreement”) with China Premium
Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. (“CPMM") as the purchaser, Mr. Fred De
Luca (“Mr. Luca”) and Technorient Limited (“Technorient”), a
principal indirect subsidiary of the Company, in relation to the sale
of an aggregate of 49% of the issued share capital of Technorient
in consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 972,728
CPMM'’s preference convertible shares of par value of US$0.001
each convertible into an aggregate of 89,689,881 CPMM's common
shares of par value of US$0.001 each.

(c)

RE AR A F EFerrari S.p. A G SIAREE S
NAEABBEBARES70,000% T (HENLY B
6,800,0007T) BE AN FIB L NFT AEBKRE S
(E®)BRAF (DERFEFRE]) 29% 8 AR A
Wz ([RIEEE]) - ZRABIUTNERAH
A EFELAE35,000,0007T ¢ 1M iH&ERFIE
BRE29%BAESEEEZEBER RN ENY Z8
I8 4 A7 #2,000,0007T °

RIZZEEREXNAZTH ARRZE2EWB AR
ML BECERR) BRAR (MR BIF™
Y6 XM R & Candy Elettrodomestici S.r.l. 5] 37 8 f%

REWZ - AR ABMGBRHERBEMK L2
PHNEERRIERERBRAT([€XEE]) 2
50% AR - RERK AR 27,000,0007T (16
B R A826,000,0007T) ([RE]) - R EER
wEAH 2 BEFEL ABYS7,000,0007T ¢
ESRBER0ONRAREEELEZHBERZFEN
EFB L BB %9,700,0007T °

RZZTZXELA+HH * Corich Enterprises Inc.
([Corich]) ("R zEEZENEBE QA M
Herbert Adamczyk st 4 ([Adamczyk %t &) (RIfE A
& 77) #iChina Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(fcPMMY) (tEBE H) - Fred De Lucat 4 ([Luca
EEDRBEZERAR ([BR]) (RAREE2HE
MEAR) ML EBERE H49% 2 B BITRAGT L
MR 19 22t - (KB RHRCPMME(TA $£972,728
fi& & IR E E0.0013 7T 2 7] #3345 $£89,689,881
% & A& T E0.0013% 7T 2 CPMME 38 Ik 2 {8 % 7] #&
% o
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RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

20. Interests in associates (continued) 20 R E RN T 2% (1E)

(d) The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s (d) AEEBERARZHBEAMPEENT -
associates is set out below:

2007 2006
—EEtLHE ZEENRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Total assets BEE 8,884 242,195
Total liabilities #wAaE (15,819) (206,437)
Net (liabilities)/assets (BB BEFE (6,935) 35,758
Group's share of net assets of associates AEBEEEBERRZEETE - 10,727
Turnover X 72 439,140
(Loss)/Profit for the year REE (BEB) /BF (5,244) 9,284
Group's share of results of REBEEBERR
associates for the year KEFEE (1,169) (7,777)
Market value of listed securities BEEESFME 84,822 156,503
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December 31, 2007 AEBMR-_ZTZLEF+ A=+ HZETEHLER
are shown in note 50. AIERIIENM EES0EA o
21. Inventories 21. 7€
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELE ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Finished goods BURY M@ 109,361 137,923
Spare parts = 15,632 12,554
124,993 150,477
Included in the above figure are finished goods of Ll €% R B 19,601,0007T (ZEE X
approximately HK$19,601,000 (2006: HK$24,299,000) F 1 B#24,299,0000T) 2 Bk 0 W AE
which have been pledged as security for bank loans (note MITER2ER (MEFE4318) -

43).
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22.Trade and other receivables

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

2. EZEFRREEMEKERR

The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EELEF TEEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
Trade receivables B SR ERAR R 130,118 122,565
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o REREE (4,832) (5,731)
Total trade receivables, net of B 5 F R EIER K
allowance for doubtful debts BRERBERRE 125,286 116,834
Deposits, prepayments and e BRRE
other receivables H b fiE U BR X 59,789 32,606
185,075 149,440
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net REER - %EEJUEH&HE SO R BRI 2
for allowance of doubtful debts at the balance sheet date: ERER DT T
The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T T T
Within 30 days =+ RHURA 82,794 93,422
31 to 60 days =t —XREXRTX 18,699 14,405
61 to 90 days ANTt—RKEALTX 6,048 3,999
91 days to 1 year n+—XE—F 16,396 3,492
Over 1 year —F P F 1,349 1,516
Total st 125,286 116,834

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90
days to its customers.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses credit
scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit
quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and
scoring attributed to customers are reviewed twice a year.
Approximately 80% of the trade receivables that are
neither past due nor impaired have the best credit scoring
attributable under the credit scoring system used by the
Group.

AEBRTEFPFTHELENTRZEES -

REMNEAFEFR AEBEFEAEEFS
FIETHECRP2EEEZRATENE
PZEERTE TP ZRERISEFR
MR e NEBFRERZEEFSHIEFR - I
ERHTEREZESERERERES
80N E&xmIEEND °
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22,

120

—ERTrE+-AS+—HILER

Trade and other receivables (continued)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance were
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$17,745,000 (2006:
HK$5,008,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired

22. B 5 R R H e WR K ()

AEE2ESAREBRERBDEREBEES
17,745,0007T (ZZZ /<4 : #¥5,008,000
TIZEWRER  ZeBERREAHES
B mASEYEBBEBEERE K&
BV ERZEEnmsaEmMERm -

EHRMERREZESERERRRZRE

The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
91 days to 1 year nt+—XRE2—F 16,396 3,492
Over 1 year —F A F 1,349 1,516
Total it 17,745 5,008
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts REREZEH
The Group
rEEH
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETAREF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT BT T
Balance at beginning of the year REY 2 &R 5,731 6,548
Impairment losses recognised B PR W BR SRR
on receivables BB E 1B 1,676 717
Amounts recovered during FAWE S HE
the year (2,575) (1,534)
Balance at end of the year RER 2 4,832 5,731

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
HK$1,676,000 (2006: HK$717,000) which were past due
and not recoverable. The impairment recognised
represented the carrying amount of these trade receivables
and the Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #2317 (£E) BR A 7

RIEBELEERRECE 5T RERERR
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

22. Trade and other receivables (continued) . BEFERREMEWERR (&)
Ageing of impaired trade receivables EREEZEREBEVRERZERER
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—E2ELF ZETRX
HK$000 HK$'000
B¥T T BT T
Within 30 days =+XR 913 1,385
91 days to 1 year ht+—XRE=—%F 763 186
Over 1 year —FE Pk 3,156 4,160
Total #Et 4,832 5,731
The fair values of the Group's trade and other receivables RZEZEF+ZA=1+—H xEEEH
at December 31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding AREEMEKRER 2 A FELAESERR
carrying amounts. BRBMEE -

23. Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries 23. Bl ENEELAR  HMEBATIRE

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have ZEFEAEER R ERMETFERA -
no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the KRBEERE  RZZEZELF+ZRA=+
Directors of the Company, the carrying amounts of the — B 2 FEN S FE A B A B 3B B A R RIE
amounts due from or to associates or subsidiaries at HENFEMEE

December 31, 2007 approximate to their fair values.
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24. Available-for-sale financial assets

24 MHHEZEHEE

The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—EELE TEETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At January 1 mn—H—H 527 527
Additions IN=T 36,000 -
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AHEECemE
financial assets (note (c)) ERE (K ) (6,000) -
At December 31 w+=—A=+—8” 30,527 527
Available-for-sale financial assets R+ZA=+—H8 @t
at December 31 comprise of: HECZERMEER
Unlisted securities: EEEES
Debt securities without interest EF) B & EIE A
and maturity date (note (a)) 2 &% (Misk() 527 527
Equity securities (note (b)) f% A 75 % (Bt 5 (b)) 30,000 -
30,527 527
Analysed for reporting purposes as: HEHEMMATS :
Current assets MENEE - -
Non-current assets EREEE 30,527 527
30,527 527

Notes:

122

(a)

(b)

(0

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt securities have
been estimated based on observable market prices or rates.

The unlisted equity securities are measured at fair value. Fair value
is estimated based on observable market prices or rates of similar
equity securities. In determining the fair value, a risk adjusted
discount rate factor of 15.04% was used.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group assessed
whether there was any objective evidence that the unlisted equity
securities were impaired and determined that the unlisted equity
securities were impaired by approximately HK$6,000,000 (2006: nil).
The main factor contributing to the impairment was the significant
decrease in estimated future cash flows of the unlisted equity
securities due to changes in its revenue base.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

25. Other financial assets at fair value through 25 Hth A AFEF A BEZERMEE
profit or loss

The Group and the Company

AEEREADT
2007 2006
—EELE ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYET T BT T
At January 1 ®n—H—H 11 20
Reversal of fair value losses on other B0 B A AR FEEA
financial assets at fair value through EanemEE
profit or loss NFEBE 6 -
Fair value losses on other Ha AR FERTA
financial assets at fair value BERfemEE
through profit or loss NYEEE = 9)
At December 31 W+—ZA=+—H”H 17 11
Listed securities: BRERF
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REBE R 2 RAFE 2 17 11
The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were rtiiemEECFABESEARFEESR -
classified as held for trading.
All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are FIBELAFEFABZZEREELEAT
stated at fair values. Fair values of the listed investments BIR BREREZATENBREESDH
are determined by reference to the quoted market bid BMEXSGMAERARMBcMEEANEME
prices available on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong SE °

Limited.
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Bnx

26.

27.

124

SETLFToASt-HLEE

Trade and other payables

The following were an aged analysis of trade payables at
the balance sheet date:

26.

EZARKEMEMNERR

2

REER  BSERENRFZRE D0

a

The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—E2ELF —ZEERX

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BB T T

Within 30 days =TRHURA 7,995 7,518

31 to 60 days —t—REATX 3,111 3,314

61 to 90 days AT—REATX 8,953 4,832

91 days to 1 year nt+—XRE2—F 1,410 3,312

Over 1 year —FUE 2,314 543

Total trade payables B 5F REMNERRERE 23,783 19,519

Derivative financial instruments MTEEBRIE - 57
Customers’ deposits, accruals XEFi 2  ENEA

and other payables T H At & BR 3R 220,173 143,991

243,956 163,567

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other payables
at December 31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding
carrying amounts.

Provision for guarantee

Under a share purchase and subscription agreement
signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company
provided a guarantee amounting to a maximum of RMB11
million (approximately HK$11.8 million) to cover the
warranty and indemnity clauses stipulated therein. During
the year ended December 31, 2007, HK$7,500,000 (2006:
nil) were agreed and due under the guarantee, and a
provision for this amount has been recognised in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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27.

KRBT+ -_A=+—H FEEEH
ERMEMENERZ A FEEEEEERR
BEAEMEE -

ErRBE

BERZZEZENFAA=-THETZBRHK
BRRAEHZ  AQF—HNBRRRHER
% N % 11,000,0007T (498 % 11,800,000
7o) 2R - ABTTZBEFTSAZERE
BERBTER REEZZTZTLF+=A=
T—RIEEE  BREZERBELIBzZE
5785 %7,500,0000 (Z BT RF - HE) -
WEEAEBWGEERRPRZSERER
B o



28. Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in
the principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18,
2005 to Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny”). The
convertible loan note is denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The convertible loan note entitles the holder to
convert it into ordinary shares of the Company at any
time between the date of issue of the convertible loan
note and the settlement date on September 5, 2008 at a
conversion price of HK$1.00 per convertible loan note. If
the convertible loan note has not been converted, it will
be redeemed on September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of
7.25% will be paid semi-annually up until the settlement
date. Further details of which are set out in the
announcement of the Company dated August 18, 2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. Upon initial recognition,
the convertible loan note was split between the liability
and equity components. The equity component is
presented in equity heading “Equity component of
convertible loan note”. The effective interest rate of the
liability component is 10%.

The movement of the liability component of the
convertible loan note for the year is set out below:

Notes to the Financial Statements

BF 7% R R AR IR MY R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

28. AR EREE

AARRZZEZERFNAT/N\BHRREEER
ERAFA(IBE])BITASEBE
30,000,0007L27.25% 2 Al R BN = IR ©
ZABMBERZEAEEAEE  BTHEE
AR AR BETAIRREREREARAE T
ZENFNARBZEEBHBRTMEERAE

AR EREEER1.00 T2 RRER
BARREER - WA BRBREREES TR

B BR T N\FAALBRAEER -
7.25% 2N REBFFIXN—REEEER
B ARAABERARBAR-_TTRF/N\A
TNBZRMHEA -

AR ERRES MEMAKED - NEER
R - R FHERR - ATRBRERRRE
D REGRE D o R 50 5 [ AT 8
BEREEESA D 2 ERE W - BEH
MZERMERZ10% °

MR ERREEESOZEHENNNT ¢

The Group and the Company

AEERAEAAQT
2007 2006
—ETLEHF —EFEER

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BET T

Face value of convertible loan note AIBMBREREERE 30,000 30,000

Transaction cost R 5 A (1,735) (1,735)

Equity component E 7= BB 19 (185) (185)
Liability component on initial RZZEZRENA+N\H

recognition at August 18, 2005 MNP HER BB D 28,080 28,080

Interest charged BNk E 6,477 3,644

Interest paid [=EEENSS (4,350) (2,175)

Liability component at December 31 R+ZA=t+—Hza&sfnmn 30,207 29,549
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RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

28. Convertible loan note (continued) 28. TR EREE (&)
The fair value of the liability component of the convertible THRREREREBBONR_TTLF+=
loan note at December 31, 2007, determined based on A=+—B2Z2RAFEUUEEB —BERFE
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows AR B RIR T 5 F BB R RIR SR
discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent EZREMET) 4 A75#30,207,0007T (=
non-convertible loan at the balance sheet date, was T T NF ¢ ¥29,549,0007T) ©

approximately HK$30,207,000 (2006: HK$29,549,000).

29. Amounts due to related companies 29. BT EEE A B RRIE
The Group The Company
rEE NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF ZZZRF ZBELFE _TETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT BETT BETT

Amounts repayable —FREE 1,343 6,914 441 553
within one year ek

The amounts included in the current liabilities are BARDEBEseEEER 22 REE

unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms FERE - @B AREARIETESRIE

of repayment. The related companies are controlled by #l e RZZZFLF+—A=+—8  EN#A

certain Directors of the Company. The fair value of the BERARIRIEz AV EEITHESEREE -

amounts due to related companies as at December 31,
2007 approximates to the corresponding carrying
amounts.
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HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

0. MEREEHK

30. Obligations under finance leases

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
EEHEAEMNRK EEHEENREE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEEF ZTERFE ZEZTEHF ZZTITRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BT T BET T
The Group REH
Amounts payable BERERE
under finance leases: ZER EEE
Within one year R—FR 1,003 1,486 936 1,387
In the second to F_EERF
fifth year inclusive 194 1,217 168 1,121
1,197 2,703 1,104 2,508
Less: Future finance WE T RKREBE
charges EA (93) (195) = -
Present value of HEEKRE
lease obligations 1,104 2,508 1,104 2,508
Analysed as: ST
Amounts due within R e aE
one year shown under BT—FR
current liabilities HE 2 &% 936 1,387
Amounts due after one year —FEE|H > & 168 1,121
1,104 2,508

RBE-_TTELF+_A=1t—HLFE"
FHEREBENESFMNENI% (=TT
NE D 4%) MXEANBHETE - A
HEATHERSELER L EHRAEE(
RIFL & HE - AEBZBEMRE RN b
AHHEBEEZWCIFER - MEBEED
ZEREEREXATERAS AREZEBEN
EEGAHEEEZCHRIFAER -

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the average
effective borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2006:
4%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed at the contract
date. All leases were on a fixed repayment basis and no
arrangement had been entered into for contingent rental
payments. The Group’s obligations under finance leases
were secured by the lessor’s charge over the leased assets.
The carrying amount of the obligations under finance
leases approximates to their fair values. The Group’s
obligations under finance leases were secured by the
charge over the leased assets.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

31. Borrowings 31.BEX
The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—EEEE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
Bank overdrafts R1TEX 583 18,921
Bank loans RITER 83,750 115,053
84,333 133,974
Secured (note 43) BEA (M sE5437H) 75,309 123,869
Unsecured il 9,024 10,105
84,333 133,974
The maturities of the FaiERERBOT
above loans are as follows:
Within one year —FR 70,827 122,671
More than one year, —E
but not exceeding two years BT BB F 2,760 7,812
More than two years,
but not exceeding five years MENAE - BB BARSF 4,305 606
More than five years AEMNLE 6,441 2,885
84,333 133,974
Less: Amounts due within BE IR REEE
one year shown HT —F R H
under current liabilities FE S 708 (70,827) (122,671)
Amounts due after one year — F1& B HyfE S 3R 18 13,506 11,303
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31. Borrowings (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal
to contracted interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings
are as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

31. B (@)

AEBERCERNEEE (TERANR
EME)WAT :

2007 2006
—EE2LHF —TTRN
Effective interest rate: BRF
Variable-rate borrowings ZEER 5.24% to® 4.85% to%
8.75% 9.25%

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency are set out below:

WA EEFEZAEBRERE NN
T~

JPY'000 MYR'000 SGD'000 UsSD’000
BT BETT #FNELTR Ey R

At December 31,2007 R-ZZ+H&+-A=1+—H 25,549 1,887 823 226
At December 31,2006 R-ZZXFE+-_A=1+—H - 1,982 1,516 1,575
During the year, the Group obtained new borrowings in REARN  AEBEBEBSS2BEHBE

the amount of approximately HK$496,629,000 (2006:
HK$349,897,000). The borrowings bear interest at market
rates and the proceeds were used to finance the working
capital.

The fair values of the Group’s borrowings at December
31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

The borrowings were secured by certain assets of the
Group, details were set out in note 43.

496,629,000T ( — T T X LB
349,897,0007T) Z#MEEH - ZEEH AT
BRRAB - IERERAIELELE S 2/
>§ o

AEEEFNR_ZTZE+E+-_A=+—HZ
NP EEEEREEMES -

ZEERRAEEETEEEAER  F18
HAMEEA431E -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

32. Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities .EEBE(BEE) BE
The Group AEH

Accelerated

tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MEFEITE HEEE Met
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ok BT T BT T
At January 1, 2006 RZEEF—H—H 21,152 (6,300) 14,852
(Credited)/charged to REREBEZR
income statement for the year mer (Gt A) (1,237) 2,085 848
At December 31, 2006 MRZZEXRF
and January 1, 2007 +=-A=+—8X
—ET+F—-H—H 19,915 (4,215) 15,700
Released on disposal HEM B QR R
of subsidiaries (19,909) 194 (19,715)
Charged to income statement REARNBERRNRKR
for the year - 4,005 4,005
At December 31, 2007 R-ZZBZTLF
+ZA=+—H” 6 (16) (10)

AT RE#HRE B 02 EERBRERDN -

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
for financial reporting purposes:

2007 2006

—EELHF —EERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Deferred tax liabilities FRERIBBAEE 6 19,915
Deferred tax assets BEERIBEE (16) (4,215)
(10) 15,700

RZBEE+F+-A=+—08  "&EFEA#
KA BRRN  ABDARBEBENBE
1,053,600,0007Tc (Z T T N F : B
1,007,532,0007T) - AEE D& ZEEE
REE®EI,000L (ZEEARF + B
24,086,0007T) ZIEIERIIEE E © B AREE
HEARARFIRE ML EREHBOBE
1,053,509,0007c (Z T Z X F : B

At December 31, 2007, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately HK$1,053,600,000 (2006:
HK$1,007,532,000) available for offset future profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
approximately HK$91,000 (2006: HK$24,086,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining amount of approximately
HK$1,053,509,000 (2006: HK$983,446,000) due to the

unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses
may be carried forward either 5 years or indefinitely.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

33. Share capital 33. k&
Number of Nominal
shares value
R&oEE HE
HK$'000
BET T
Authorised: EERA
At January 1, 2006 RZEERE—H—H
of HK$0.10 each FREEAE0.107T 3,500,000,000 350,000
Effect of share ina btz e
consolidation (3,150,000,000) -
At December 31, 2006, R-FERE+-_A=+—8"
January 1, 2007 —ETELEF-A—AK
and December 31, 2007 —EEt+FE+_HA=+—H
of HK$1.00 each BREEEE1.007T 350,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRBEZRE :
At January 1, 2006 RZEZERE—H—H
of HK$0.10 each Hﬁﬁfﬁ;‘%ﬁ%o 107T 2,216,154,331 221,615
Effect of share consolidation ‘ez wE
(note a) GET) (1,994,538,898) -
At December 31, 2006 and RZEBEEXRE+-_A=+—H
January 1, 2007 E—_Z2Z+F—H—H
of HK$1.00 each BREEE R 1.007T 221,615,433 221,615
Exercise of share options (note b)  7T{F & % R #E (K skb) 2,433,042 2,433
Issue of shares upon acquisition of U i a] fft H &
available-for-sale financial TR A ER AT
assets (note ) e tn (B sEc) 31,266,284 31,266
At December 31, 2007 of R_ZEZE+tE+-_A=+—H
HK$1.00 each FAXEE1.00/8 7T 255,314,759 255,314

(a) Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company (a) BEBEAQTIRER_ZZRNFAA+TRARTZRK
at a special general meeting held on June 15, 2006, every ten RERAGERABY —THRAZR  ARFAIRZAR
issued and unissued ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the share AP E+BREREAESE0I0TZEBEITRAET
capital of the Company as at that date were consolidated into one LERA A —REREESEE1.00T2RH I’
share of HK$1.00 each. The share consolidation was effective from DEWR_ZEZERFESATERRER -

June 15, 2006.

(b) During the year ended December 31, 2007, 2,433,042 share options b) RBEE-_FTTLtF+-_A=Z=+—BLEFE
were exercised and 2,433,042 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 2,433,042 B 5E R MR ERE 1T (0 T 35 172,433,042/%
were issued. The subscription money of approximately HK$2,433,000 BREESE1.00T 2 EBR - RERELHBE
was credited to share capital. 2,433,000 B &F ABR AN ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

33. Share capital (continued)

(c)

On August 13, 2007, National Cape Development Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a share
acquisition agreement with Yang Pei, Executive Talent Limited, Ye
Ai Fang, as vendors, Lau Chi Yuen, Joseph and Yuen Nim Cho, as
guarantors to acquire 10% issued share capital in Corning
Investments Limited at a consideration of HK$36 million. Corning
Investments Limited is interested in the entire issued share capital
of Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited which together
with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Today’s Media Limited, are
principally engaged in the business of the provision of outdoor
media advertising and broadcasting network. The acquisition was
completed on August 24, 2007. A total of 31,266,284 new shares

33. A (4E)

(c)

REZZEZTLFENA+T=0 ARRIZEEZENE
‘A &) National Cape Development Limited &2 45 3,
Executive Talent Limited * 855 (B ) ~ 218 &
RESHEFERAN)FTIRMHBERZE  UKERSE
BEBRAABEITRAZI0% REARBE
36,000,0007C - EEREERAAEREHHBFINE
R(EB)BRARZHEBRITRAP 2L - ME
WRINER (BB ERAFIREZEMNBARSE
BEAERARETENERMUPINEREES RERENSG
2E%  c ZWBEEER-_TETLFENA-THA
TR o MR E 1T RE A 31,266,284 8 A
NEIFRDIERRE -

of the Company had been issued and allotted as consideration upon
completion.

34. Reserves 34 i
The Company A A T
Capital Share Convertible
redemption options  loan note
Share reserve reserve reserve Contributed Accumulated
premium  EXEE FAIRE TERER surplus losses Total
B %E fifE #E ZERE BABRH  ZHER &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETr  B¥TT AT BT A%Tn  BETr  A%Tn
At January 1, 2006 RZZEx¥-A-A - 916 - 185 361,491 (335,632) 26,960
Loss for the year FRBE - - - - - (173,821)  (173.821)
At December 31,2006 WZTERE
and January 1, 2007 TZA=+-BRk
“F5+5-A-H - 916 - 185 361,491 (509,453) (146,861)
Recognition of BANER
equity-settled EELARNR
share-based payment E:S - - 2,153 - - - 2,153
Issue of shares REERRE
upon exercise BOREE
of share options B 226 - (72) - - - 154
Issue of shares upon RYET R E
acquisition of available- 4 BEER
for-sale financial assets #1713 4,734 - - - - - 4,734
Lapse of share options B RREX N - - (64) = = 64 =
Loss for the year FRBA - - - - - (28,940) (28,940)
At December 31,2007 R-ZZ+tf
+=ZA=Z+-H 4,960 916 2,017 185 361,491 (538,329) (168,760)
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34. Reserves (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company can make a distribution out of contributed
surplus. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus
if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the
Company did not have any distributable reserves available
for distribution.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

34. %15 (88)

REBRE-NN—FQEEEER) - &
ﬂ?Z%ﬂ)\ﬁﬁ?ﬂEﬁT{ﬁ“/ﬁ ZTIRIN/N

PHREATBERATE RSO IS - 31t
%ﬁk&ﬁ%{”ﬁuﬂﬁffﬁ=

(a) BERBANREELINHEELSR
& 3

HE#71 Hﬁﬁ;ﬁiﬂ%ﬁ/ﬁﬁ%‘:ﬂﬁz,@ﬁu °

BE-TTLET-AST-AR-TDERN
FH-A=+—R  ARALBETTHS
R o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

35. Acquisition of subsidiaries

On July 31, 2007, the Group further acquired 5% of the
issued share capital of Dalian Auto Italia Car Trading Co.
Limited for considerations of approximately HK$287,000.
The amount of goodwill arising as a result of the
acquisition was approximately HK$308,000.

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill

35 WEKH B LR

RZZZT+F+LA=+—8  REBULE
¥ 287,000 T 2 R E# —FUE KERE R
BESBRAABEITRAZSY% - ZKE
FrEE 2B L /B T308,0007T °

REXHAREZEEFEREEZHED

arising were as follows: e
Acquiree’s
carrying amount
before
combination Fair value Total
HE BRI adjustment fair value
WESZEREE AFEAE AFEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT T BT T BT T
Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: WEZ&E (&&)
FE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - BiE & & & 115 - 115
Inventories & 542 = 542
Trade and other receivables B 5 11 R & H hFE Y AR 3K 103 = 103
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEFEEE 295 - 295
Trade and other payables B S E R R E M EMERK (1,076) = (1,076)
(21) = (21)
Goodwill 5k 308
Total consideration wRE 287
Satisfied by: B
Cash Re 287
Net cash inflow from Wiz He R
acquisition: FER
Cash consideration ReRE (287)
Cash and cash equivalents WEzRe R
acquired ReFEMBEEE 295
8
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35. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Goodwill arose in the business combination because the
cost of the combination included a control premium paid
to acquire Dalian Auto Italia Car Trading Co. Limited. In
addition, the consideration paid for the combination
effectively included amounts in relation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth, future market
development and the assembled workforce of Dalian Auto
Italia Car Trading Co. Limited. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill as the future
economic benefits arising from them cannot be reliably
measured.

Further acquisition of 5% issued share capital of Dalian
Auto Italia Car Trading Co. Limited contributed
approximately HK$54,000 to the Group’s profit for the
period between the date of acquisition and the balance
sheet date respectively.

If the acquisition had been completed on January 1, 2007,
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of
the Company would have been approximately
HK$35,621,000. The proforma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on January
1, 2007, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

On January 31, 2006, the Group acquired 100% of the
issued share capital of Firmmark Limited for considerations
of approximately HK$935,000. In addition, the Group
further acquired 0.08% of the issued share capital of a
subsidiary, Technorient Limited for considerations of
HK$200,000 on May 31, 2006. The amount of goodwill
arising as a result of the acquisitions was HK$291,000 in
aggregate.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

35. WK B A (&)

HRAHKRAEFERERBRERETEER
SAEBRRBMMS 2 ZHEE - AU EBKE
PHRELEREE - I RAMHERINSZRK
EREABEMBRME - WamiEk - RE
MZERERAXEREVEESHERAFZE
BANER ARZEREMEL 2 REL
AR TRER At E - R E\EHEH D

PR & F MR o

E-TUBAXERENELEHERIACDHE
TRAZ5%  NKWBEHE=EERHMBA
RNEE T BAE 54,000t 2 &F -

BRZBBER_ZETLF—A—HEK -
AR AR E AREFEERTELN RS
#£35,621,000T ° ZEEEREIELEZR
B U T ERMEBRRKEERN Tt
F-A—BERZEATARGEFEA
EHFEERT BT EIERRRERTE

Al e

RZZBEZRNF—A=+—H  AEBENULE
# 935,000t 2 REBEWEEZBER AR &
TIRARZ100% ° Lo - RZZEZEXFAHA
=+—H8  AEENBE200,000T 2 RE
HE—SRBEWRNBRRABRBERAREETR
R20.08%  c ANEMEE N ELES K
A7 %291,0007T °
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

35. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill

35. BB B 2 | (AR)

RERXFARBZEEFEREE ZAED

arising were as follows: K
Acquiree’s
carrying amount
before
combination Fair value Total
RE BFAT 1 adjustment fair value
WESZEREE AFERAE AT EBE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT T BT T BT T
Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: WEEE (&A&) FE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - 5 K& E 88 - 88
Interest in an associate R—EBE R F 2R 4 - 4
Deferred tax assets BEIEIBE E 5 - 5
Inventories FE 1,944 - 1,944
Trade and other receivables 5 1R & H Ath JE W BR X 6,678 - 6,678
Cash and cash equivalents RekReSHEIER 22 - 22
Trade and other payables B 51K K& H b FE TR (4,601) - (4,601)
Bills payables B 2R (856) - (856)
Borrowings — due R—FREBZER
within one year (2,440) - (2,440)
844 - 844
Goodwill 5k 291
Total consideration wRE 1,135
Satisfied by: B
Cash Re 1,135
Net cash outflow from Wiz He R
acquisition: FER
Cash consideration ReRE (1,113)
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries

(a) Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

36. HEMBAF

(a) HE—BMBARZER

The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal REEEAZWBRARCEEFEN
were as follows: N
2007 2006
—EELE ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYET T BT T
Net assets disposed of: HEBEFE
Property, plant and equipment mME - WERZE - 6,555
Interest in an associate N /N Do - 3,048
Deferred tax assets FEREFRIBE & = 2,457
Inventories FE - 26,204
Trade and other receivables B 515 R I H e AR X - 25,214
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEIAE - 2,264
Trade and other payables B 5 1 R & H Aty & - AR X - (37,104)
Borrowings — due within one year R—FARIEBEZER - (12,703)
- 15,935
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HEWBAR ZEE = (15,935)
Total consideration BRE = -
During the year ended December 31, 2006, the REEZTE; \$‘|' A=+—HIHF
Company disposed interest in certain subsidiaries. B ARARHERETHEBRAR 2
Corich, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the = o KNAF] ZF'H?T&%QWEQTConch
Company, disposed 39% interest in Technorient in HERBZTZ39%Exn ' REARH
consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate CPMME 1T & H£ 727,273 B R E A
of 727,273 CPMM's preference convertible shares of 0.0013& 7T 2 A] 4,3 /567,057,843 &
par value of US$0.001 each convertible into an fi% T 18 0.0013€ 7T #) CPMME i@ A% &Y
aggregate of 67,057,843 CPMM'’s common shares of CPMME R FTH#RR - HEEEWNEERR
par value of US$0.001 each. The resulting loss of the & #7&%15,900,0007T °

disposal was approximately HK$15.9 million.
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RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

36. HEME AT (H)

36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

(b) HEKBQR W

(b) Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

The net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal

RHEER MERARZEEREN

were as follows: ™
2007 2006
—EELE ZETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Net assets disposed of: HEBEFE:
Investments properties "EME 227,340 -
Properties, plant and equipment WM - WER&E 75,046 -
Deferred tax assets BIERIEE & 194 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 1F 2k & H b fE R TE 803 702
Cash and cash equivalents nekBHe&EEER 149 -
Provision of a legal claim AIERERE - (30,656)
Trade and other payables 5 1R & H Ath JE A 3B (5,057) (913)
Tax payable & B IE (1,692) -
Deferred tax liabilities R IE B & (19,909) -
Realisation of exchange reserve X EER - 2,243
276,874 (28,624)
Net consideration REFE (357,613) -
80,739 28,624
Transaction costs R G (4,718) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWB AR 2 WaE 76,021 28,624
Satisfied by: B
Cash Be 357,613 -
Net cash inflow from disposal: HEZHEESMAFE -
Cash consideration HeRE 357,613 -
Transaction costs paid ERR S KA (4,718) -
Cash and cash equivalents disposed HE&ZHE& LB EEHEAE (149) -
352,746 -
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

)

(i)

On September 13, 2007, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited
("WKH BVI”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
that WKH BVI agreed to sell the entire issued share
capital of Wo Kee Hong Estates Limited (“WKH
Estates”) and Ever Rising Investments Limited (“Ever
Rising”), two wholly-owned subsidiaries of WKH BVI
for a total consideration of HK$373,000,000. Pursuant
to the sale and purchase agreement, WKH BVI and
the purchaser shall agree to the adjustments on assets
and liabilities of WKH Estates and Ever Rising which
is determined by reference to the balance sheets of
WKH Estates and Ever Rising. The adjusted liabilities
exceed the adjusted assets by approximately
HK$15,387,000 and the resulting net consideration
received by WKH BVI was approximately
HK$357,613,000. The disposal was completed on
November 29, 2007 and the transaction costs incurred
was approximately HK$4,718,000. The gain of such
disposal was approximately HK$76,021,000.

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced
that WKH BVI as the vendor entered into an
agreement with Surestatus as the purchaser whereby
WKH BVI has agreed to sell and Surestatus agreed to
purchase 100% interest in the issued share capital of
Che Chuen for a consideration of HK$1.00. The
resulting gain of such disposal was approximately
HK$28.6 million.

36. H

(i)

(i)
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ENEAR (&)

RZZEZELFNAA+=0 " ARAEIZE
& W B QA Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1.)
Limited ([WKH BVI)) 5] 2 E E i - &
LEWKHBVI AIEEEEMEZEMRBA
A]Wo Kee Hong Estates Limited ([WKH
Estates] ) & Ever Rising Investments
Limited ([ Ever Rising) ) 2 2 2B E 1T
A - @R (B AR ERE373,000,0007T ° 1R
BZEEMZE  WKHBVIRE R EH
WKH Estates % Ever Risingz EE K & &
EH A E - A WA T2 EWKH
Estates M Ever RisingZ EEBBERME
EoRABRZABBHKHABRZEERN
75 % 15,387,0007T + 1M1 A 1tk WKH BVIIL
2 FREX % #357,613,0007T °
ZEEER_EELF+—-—HZ+NHH
T MAEEZRGKALNRBE
4,718,0007C ° ZHE 2 WL /B
76,021,0007T °

RZZEERF+—ATHNA - ARAE
HARARZEANE A RIWKHBVI(EAE
75) BSurestatus {E B E ) 51 3L — 10
#  BRUEWKH BVIR & & i Surestatus
A Z 8% B Che Chuenz 2 82 3 1T I
K REBEEIOL - ZEEELEZ
W g & #9785 %5 28,600,0007T ©
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. XEEXBEERS

37. Major non-cash transactions

38.

140

On August 13, 2007, National Cape Development Limited,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a share acquisition agreement with Yang
Pei, Executive Talent Limited, Ye Ai Fang, as vendors, Lau
Chi Yuen, Joseph and Yuen Nim Cho, as guarantors to
acquire 10% issued share capital in Corning Investments
Limited at a consideration of HK$36 million. Corning
Investments Limited is interested in the entire issued share
capital of Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited
which together with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Today’s
Media Limited, are principally engaged in the business of
the provision of outdoor media advertising and
broadcasting network. The acquisition was completed on
August 24, 2007. A total of 31,266,284 new shares of
the Company had been issued and allotted as
consideration upon completion. The details of the
acquisition set out in the circular of the Company dated
August 30, 2007.

Material related party transactions

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year,
the Group entered into the following significant related
party transactions:

38.

R-ZZEZTLHENA+ZR AR ZEE:
& Bt B 2 7] National Cape Development
LimitedE2 5 ffl « Executive Talent Limited -
BN (EH)  BAEERRSHEFERAG
SR ERE  AKEEEREGRAA
BEEITRAZ10% - KB &#%36,000,000
T BREREBRAAEBHEFINER
(BE)BRARZHEBITRAR 2 s
MEBFEFIINER (BB BRATAREEZEN
BAAISEHEERARETENFRHEPINME
RESREBREBR XD  ZWESREER
ZEEEFENAZTEARERK - REKFD
BITRECE A $£31,266,28488 AN A B (5
ERNRE - ZWB2HBIHRARRBHA
—EELFNA=ZTHZBR-

HEBALIZEERS

B TS SRR EL A AR 00 PR R 2 R A\ LA R
Sh - REBRAFENET T EZREBA
o

2007 2006
—EELF ZETAREF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT BT T
Management and agency fee ¥ —HEEsAR (R—Hh
paid to a related company EFERASIWE) 2
which received the amounts on EEEERKEZE@Q) - (b
behalf of a building
management fund (a), (b) 3,822 4,187
Advisory fee paid to a related ¥ —EEE AR ZEAE )
company (a) 40 -
Purchase of goods from a B —EEEAREAEY(Q)
related company (a) 150 50
Purchase of goods from E—REZEEAEY()
a Director (a) 1,350 -
Sales of goods to related EETHEE A R(@Q)
companies (a) 4,596 42
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38. Material related party transactions (continued)

(a) The pricing of transactions regarding advertising sponsorship, air-
conditioning maintenance service fee, artist fee received,
management and agency fees, advisory fee, goods sold to a related
company and goods purchase from a related company/a director
were determined by the Directors on the basis of estimated market
value.

(b) The related companies acted as a building manager to operate a
building management fund for a building owned by the Group and
collected the management and agency fee from the Group on behalf
of the building management fund. During the year ended December
31, 2007, management fee of approximately HK$313,000 (2006:
HK$417,000) and accounting service fee of approximately
HK$162,000 (2006: HK$162,000) were paid to the related company
by the building management fund.

(c) During the year ended December 31, 2006, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company disposed its 100% interest in the issued
share capital of Che Chuen to Surestatus, a company wholly-owned
by Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE. The transaction was on normal
commercial terms and in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Company. For details, please refer to note 36.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

3. EHEBMALIZEERS (B)

(a)

(c)

FRNT-—HBEBARZEEENRIEE - AR
BEARNT - HEBARREEZEERFHIZE
R BEERMGEFMSGEEET -

ZEBARAASERE Y BEBEFEMEFL
B UEEZBFrERES  YRZEFEEERE
CRAASERDNERERREE BHE_TTLF
+ZA=T-BLFE ZEFEEESIMATX
B AREEEBE313,000T (ZBETNE B
417,0007T) R E & RIS BB ¥ 162,000 (Z T F
N #162,0000T) ©

REBE-_TTXF+_A=1+—BLFE  ARQHF
2 — B2 EWE A a M Surestatus (— R B =3 %
2 EWAZ AR HEERChe ChuenB 1T
RZ100% s ° ZR 5 TR EMEEETNAR
Al—MRBEMEBBEFR L - FBEL2HMEE
3618 °

EEEBABZHRM

AEERNEENHMEEERAB ZHMA

management during the year were as follows: T~
2007 2006
—EELF ZETAREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥T R BT T
Fees ik 297 297
Salaries and other benefits FekHEMBER 6,535 6,893
Performance related incentive payments XK XRIIRE 2 E¢ 300 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions iR K& | 5T 2] 2 it 7% 41 46
Short-term employee benefits 5 H{E B 18 A 7,173 7,236

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key
management are determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

ESMHMBEEEEABZHFMEFHEE
ERBEAZKRRALTRAERE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLET-A=+—RLEE

39. Operating leases

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of
approximately HK$4,926,000 (2006: HK$5,948,000)
during the year was approximately HK$10,505,000 (2006:

30. KEMHERH

FEEREBEA

L (ZFTNREF

HK$3,738,000). The property held has committed tenants 3,738,0007T)
for the next year. E-a

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted REEH
with tenants for the following future minimum lease ERRAT

payments which fall due:

78 ¥ 10,505,000 (Z BT X F
o MEMAR—FHAEM

REEYERE S WA LLIBR B ¥ 4,926,000
5 948,0007T) &

B

CARBEREBEEN ZRKRKER

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Within one year —FR 373 11,094
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_ZFRF = 9,240
373 20,334
The Group as lessee AEBARABEA

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T

Minimum lease payments under rEEBRERDOER

operating leases recognised RIBELEHERN
in the income statement for the year 2 &K 5REE 15,916 10,925
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

39. Operating leases (continued) 0. REHELH (&)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments REEH » KEBETATEUS 2 & & &80k
under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as mr
follows:
2007 2006
—BELHF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
B¥T T BT T
Within one year —F R 22,947 12,202
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_ZERF 25,096 10,005
48,043 22,207
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by KEHENFEREERETHRAEMEZ
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are ErEe - HEZ FHFHARFmMES R
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals T —FBEE—IR °

are fixed for an average of one year.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had no significant R-FTELFEF+_A=1+—R ARAAE

commitments under non-cancellable operating leases EATHARBZEEHEAE (ZFTEX
(2006: nil). FE) -
40. Capital commitments 40. EREE

The Group
AEH

2007 2006

—EELF ZEERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Authorised but not contracted for BN M RETAY 579 -

Contracted but not provided for BRI ME B R B 46 2,380

625 2,380

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have
any significant capital commitments.

IR /%

BEB  ARAHBELHNEREAA
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

41. Contingent liabilities 41. ZREE
(a) At the balance sheet date, the Group and the (a) MEER REERARAIGHNB AR
Company had the following outstanding contingent BERITEEREMEEMARIER
liabilities which are not provided for in the financial KEBBIZINBENT -

statements in respect of banking facilities and other
facilities made available to subsidiaries:

The Group The Company
] NN
2006 2007 2006
—BERLF ZETRE —EELE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET R BETT BET R BETT

Guarantees given for =2 REERNGTR 33
banking facilities made RITEEREM
available to subsidiaries B {EH &R - - 279,862 320,540
Guarantees given for G REER/NETR - 3i)d
other facilities made Hi{zE% N
available to subsidiaries Z H AR - - 24,559 5,079
- - 304,421 325,619
(b) At December 31, 2006, the Group had contingent (b) RZEZERFTA=T—8H  K£5H
liabilities of approximately HK$1.2 million in respect ZHABBEERREREA-RPRAQFELD
of proceedings involving a subsidiary of the Company E—HRBARZERRERFE 2 HE
in India. #1,200,0007T °
() Under a share purchase and subscription agreement (0 BE-—TBER-ZZFEZTFSA=THFIZ
signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company ZRINBE RREWHE - ARRZ —H
provided a guarantee amounting to a maximum of Bt~ Rl R & 2 A R ¥ 11,000,0007T
RMB11 million (approximately HK$11.8 million) in (#97%%11,800,0007T) Z E1R + LAELS
settlement of certain liabilities of the disposed entity FIHERRREEREECHETAE -
incurred prior to disposal. During the year ended REZE-ZTTLF+-A=T—HIEHF
December 31, 2007, HK$7,500,000 (2006: nil) were B REBZERDENREN 2 SEAE
agreed and due under the guarantee, and a provision #7,500,000C (ZEERNF - ) - M
for this amount has been recognised in the MEZSEEs BB EANEEEEH
consolidated financial statements of the Group. BMRPER ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

42. Derivative financial instruments 42. fTE€®MIT A
At December 31, 2007, the Group had entered into RZZEZLF+_A=+—0 FEEHZH
forward contracts denominated in Hong Kong Dollar FEUBT - Ex - B T EFME TR
("HKD"), United States Dollar (“USD"), Japan Yen (“JPY"), BAUMERIAY - INERBIAEHNZEEZHRR
Euro (“EUR") and Singapore Dollar (“SGD"). The major wm
terms of the foreign currency forward contracts are as
follows:

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates
EHREH EHA E =
Sell HKD1,340 January 17, 2008 HKDO0.0687 to JPY1

EEBH1,3407T

Sell HKD142,342
EEBM142,3427T

Sell HKD4,582,800
E BB 4,582,8007T

Sell SGD27,056
(B 27,0565 M3 7T

Sell SGD156,642
E(E156,642%7 hK T

Sell SGD25,243
(B 25,243 I3 7T

Sell SGD76,385
H (876,385 I3 T

Sell SGD5,339
E(&5,339% I3k T

Sell SGD421,499
F (B 421,4995 N3 7T

Sell SGD348,313
F(E348,3138 I3 T

Sell SGD29,665
¥ (829,665%T I3 T

Sell SGD61,450
E(E61,450%1 I3 7T

“EENF-AttA

January 31, 2008
—ERE\F-A=+-FH

June 17, 2008
ZZEENFARA+tH

February 15, 2008
—EENF-ZRA+HH

February 15, 2008
ZEENF=ZRA+HH

February 15, 2008
—ZEENFZA+HEH

February 15, 2008
—EENF-_A+HEHH

February 15, 2008
—EENF-ZRA+HH

February 28, 2008
—EEZNF-_A=+N\H

February 4, 2008
—EENFZANEHA

January 4, 2008
—EEN\F—-AEHA

February 4, 2008
ZEENFZHMA

— ==

B H0.06877C 4 1H T

HKD10.565 to EUR1
7B #£10.5657T 4, 1BUIT

HKD11.503 to EUR1
751150370 3% 1T

SGD1.4475 to USD1
AATSET NS TR 13E T

—_

SGD1.4475 to USD1
AATSET NS T H 1ZE T

—_

SGD1.4460 to USD1
AAG0FT N T H 13 7T

—_

SGD1.4460 to USD1
AAGOFT AN T H 13 7T

—_

SGD1.4460 to USD1
44603 AN T H 13 7T

—_

SGD1.4420 to USD1
442051 N T H 1ZE T

—_

SGD1.45 to USD1
14558 N T 17T

SGD0.01327 to JPY1
0.01327F pi¥ T L 18 T

SGD0.01339 to JPY1
0.01339T I3 T 18 T
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

HEZ

42.

43.

44,

146

EELF+ A=+ —-HLFE

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each

42. PTE€® I B ()

FRSTTETERESELEEBUNRTFEZ °

balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based ERAFENREERSERMETIA TSR
on the quoted market prices for equivalent instruments BETE -
at the balance sheet date.
Pledge of assets 413. EEER
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELE —EERF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BET T BT T
Land and buildings THREF - 76,161
Inventories 8 19,601 24,299
Investment properties mEME 7,100 232,418
Properties held for sale BIEHEWE 23,400 23,400
Deposits in bank RITHE K 86,796 8,500
All assets of a subsidiary —HB AR zEHEE 19,602 20,345

The amount represents assets pledged to banks and other
licensed financial institutions to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group. The pledged assets will be released
upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

Events after balance sheet date

(i) On January 18, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited
("WKH BVI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, as vendor, pursuant to
which WKH BVI agreed to acquired the entire issued
share capital in Sunny Villa Holdings Limited (“Sunny
Villa”) and a non-interest bearing loan in the amount
of approximately HK$1.8 million owned by Sunny Villa
to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, at an aggregate
consideration of HK$4.3 million which shall be settled
by internal resources of the Company and payable in
cash at completion. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, is the
Executive Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer and
a controlling shareholder of the Company. Further
details were set out in the announcement of the
Company dated January 18, 2008.
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44, Events after balance sheet date (continued)

(ii) On March 28, 2008, the Company announced its
proposal to effect a capital reorganisation which will
involve:

(a) the reduction of the nominal value of each share
in issue from HK$1.00 to HK$0.10 by canceling
paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.9 for each
issued share on the date the capital reduction
becoming effective;

(b) the subdivision of each authorised but unissued
share into 10 adjusted shares of HK$0.10 each;

(c) the transfer of the credit arising from the capital
reduction to the contributed surplus account of
the Company; and

(d) the utilisation of the contributed surplus account
of the Company resulting in (c) above to eliminate
the entire balance of the accumulated losses.

The Company also proposed to refresh the scheme
limit under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and a
bonus share issue on the basis of one bonus share of
HK$0.10 for every five adjusted shares of HK$0.10
each held by the shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on the
record date and such bonus shares will be issued and
credited as fully paid and will rank pari passu with
the then issued adjusted shares in all respects with
effect from the date of issue. Further details were set
out in the announcement of the Company dated
March 28, 2008.

45. Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes borrowings, convertible loan note and obligations
under finance leases), cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated losses.
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44 #EEHEEE (F)

45.

(i) RZTZENF=A=-+/\H  KXRAE
W%ﬁﬂiz’iéﬁﬂ,z}i% B R T

(a) #E3B R BIR AL A 4 2 B B G 3 & %
BEBITRHOZEHRAEEIT
BEREETHRMZEERBE
1.007CHI B =& #0.107T ;

(b) HEREEERETROFARI0
IR EER K010 2 K FHER
7

() HIBBAFTES Z ERBBREAR
BZBABRE &

d) BB LEXE(QBEMELEZAREH
ABBIE - UME R BEZ2H
KR e

RABNMEZEN T _FELRRE
Bl 758 LR - ARIZRREEBEBREIIAR
AlkREMzBRRERERARTREESE
0.107T 2 & A MR D E 2 — R EEE0.10
TCAT R 2 EEEBITAIRY - Mz TARBIAA
RS AR 2 AT WHEITAMRE
EEFHEERORTZEARRNDEER
LA - BERFBRNARRAPAZZET
NE=ZR=Z+NBzZRE -

EXERER

AEEEEEERN  UHEFRAKEETNER
RREEESBREERT  ANEBEBLES
R GEHR/ERINZAEE - AEEZ
EERBERF K-

AEEZEARBREAB(RERE -1
BEERZBELBREHERR)  BRERR
SHFEEHEBARKRRREG A AREED
(BREEHETEAL  BEIRFER) -
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Bnx

45.

46.

148

—EEALF+ A=+ -HLFE

Capital risk management (continued) 45.
Gearing ratio

The gearing ratios at December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 were as follows:

EXERER (8/)

BELER

RZZET+HFE+_A=Z+—HBRZZZTRF
ToZA=+—HZEBELXNT :

2007 2006

—EELE —EERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Debt (note (a)) & 18 (Fff 5 () 115,644 166,031

Cash and cash equivalents HekBeEBEAR (363,949) (40,944)

Net debt BIRFR (248,305) 125,087

Equity (note (b)) 2= (Mt 5E (b)) 380,378 303,976

Gearing ratio BELX N/AT i H 41.15%
Notes: M EE -

(a) Debt comprises long-term and short-term borrowings, obligations
under finance leases and convertible loan note as detailed in notes
31, 30 and 28 respectively.

(b) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Group.
Financial instruments 46.

(a) Categories of financial instruments

(a) BEHEEERULEHESR BREMEESRTRE
BERER - FEOBIEAIMEE3 - 30281 -

(b) B EIEAEE G E AR o
@I A

(a) eMIASE

2007 2006
—EELE —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Financial assets ERMEE
Fair value through profit or loss BAFEF AEE
— Held for trading - BEEEER 17 11
Loans and receivables B3N e IR R
(including cash and (BREEIREEFEMEIER)
cash equivalents) 560,072 194,335
Available-for-sale financial assets AT ESHEE 30,527 527
Financial liabilities sMEaE
Amortised cost [ i ID 9N 397,863 382,735
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46. Financial instruments (continued)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance.

(i) Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and equity prices. The Group
enters into a variety of derivative financial
instruments to manage its exposure to foreign
currency risks, including:

e forward foreign exchange contracts are
entered into in respect of highly probable
foreign currency forecast sales to limit its
exposure to exchange rate risk in relation to
foreign currency denominated monetary items.

Market risk exposures are measured using
sensitivity analysis.

There has been no change to the Group’s
exposure to market risks or the manner in which
it manages and measures the risk.

Foreign currency risk management

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk. The management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.
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46. 2R T A (F)
b) tREABREEEERRE

AEBZESFEEAAAZRSRA
B mEAR(BREEEER - MX@E
Bk HEMERERR) EHRRNEY
MR - NEEZ B8R R E R 85
HEBMMBZ AR - AHKEE
BAK AT RE S AN R BB S R Z T

By 488
2

(i) THER

AEEZEBHETEME S RER
MERBEAEREH 22 BRAR -
AEEAILZHETESRTA - L
ERHEMEYH ZIERR - KPR
&

o PBmAIREBAEZIIEHERHEE
MEILEBINES K - ARE
AEEFMHEEERNAINERE
fE¥ER ZEXER -

FE > 45 R T R 5
WmtE -

AEEEE 2 HIZRARKAEE

EREHERR Y FRUMED -
SRR B 2

REBHEM B AR AINEEITH
EREE - EAKEEHINER
e BEEEEERMEY 2HNER
B YERAFTEREBEINEK
Z N o
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46. € R T A (&)
(b) eREMREEEERBE (#)

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) () TEEBE ()

Foreign currency risk management (continued)

S B

$EIEA£$&EHHM§|\*¥#’$ﬁZ
EREERERABZREAN

H# (&)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and

monetary liabilities at the reporting date are T
as follows:
Liabilities Assets
=R EE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF —TETRF ZEEBELE —ZEERHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BET T BT T
usb X7 40,577 56,352 635 346
RMB AR 6,371 2,208 36,559 23,543
EUR BT 1,557 75 1,212 22
JPY =i 3,597 5,479 - -
SGD #rhnsg ot 12,559 11,025 30,743 26,396
MYD 5 17,311 22,605 18,036 22,708
Sensitivity analysis BRERE D
The Group is mainly exposed to the effects of AEBXTE@MHET ARKE - B
fluctuation in USD, RMB, EUR, JPY, SGD and MYD. LB FME T RSB RS2
245

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in the Hong Kong

TR I A R S B 8 T AR

150

dollars against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key
management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and foreign
currency forward contracts, and adjusts their
translation at the period end for a 5% change in
foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes external loans as well as loans to foreign
operations within the Group where the
denomination of the loan is in a currency other
than the currency of the lender or the borrower.
A positive number below indicates an increase in
profit and other equity where the Hong Kong
dollars strengthen 5% against the relevant
currency. For a 5% weakening of the Hong Kong
dollars against the relevant currency, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the profit
and other equity, and the balances below would
be negative.
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46. Financial instruments (continued) 46. € R T B (18)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) EEEMREEIERKE (&)
(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TEREE (&)
Foreign currency risk management (continued) SN L B B FE (4B
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BRERE DT (8)
Impact of USD Impact of RMB
EY a2 ARMZRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBEE  C—TITRFE CZBBEE TITRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETRT BETT BET T BETT

Profit or loss (note) & # k548 (T +H) 1,997 2,800 1,509 1,067
Impact of EUR Impact of JPY
Brizgg Arzgg
2007 2006 2007 2006
“EE2LF ZETRF “EELF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

BET T BETT BET T BETT

Profit or loss (note)  Z& FIsk /&8 (Ffi 5T) 17 3 180 274
Impact of SGD Impact of MYD
FmErese Eurye
2007 2006 2007 2006
“EELF —EERF —EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

BET R BETT BET R BETT

Profit or loss (note) — ZF|=k & 18 (M) 909 769 36 5
Note: B 5%

This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on FERERFREAEBES RBL 2B
receivables and payables denominated in respective currencies RENERRINAEE 2 AR -

at the year end.
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46. W T A (/)

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) €RMEREEEERBER (&)
(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) () mEEEE (&)

152

Interest rate risk management

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate borrowings (note 31). It
is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings at
floating rate of interests so as to minimise the
fair value interest rate risk.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed
in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is
mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR
arising from the Group’s Hong Kong dollar
denominated borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for both derivatives and non-derivative
instruments at the balance sheet date. For
variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the balance sheet date was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease
in HIBOR is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group's profit for the year ended December
31, 2007 would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$42,000 (2006: HK$67,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group’s exposure
to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

The Group’s sensitivity to interest rates has
decreased during the current period mainly due
to the reduction in variable rate borrowings.
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46. £ Rt T B (&)

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) EREREEBBERBEK (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TEEEE (&)

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through
its investment in listed equity securities. The
management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risk and return profiles. The Group's
equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
securities operating in logistics, manufacturing
and trading sectors quoted in The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. In addition, the Group
has monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risk at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower, the
Group’s net profit for the year ended December
31, 2007 would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$1,000 (2006: increase/decrease
by HK$1,000). This is mainly due to the changes
in fair value of other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

The Group’s sensitivity to equity prices has not
changed significantly from prior year.
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46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) ¢WEREEEEZRBUER (&)
(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (i) EERE

154

As at December 31, 2007, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:

e the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet; and

e the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to the financial guarantees provided by the
Group as disclosed in note 41.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade
debt and debt investments at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of
customers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas.
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46. 2R T A ()

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) eMEREEEERBEK (&)
(continued)

(iii) HEE 2 E g EE

(iii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors,
which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of
the Group’s short, medium and long-term funding
and liquidity management requirements. The
Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

As at December 31, 2007, the Group has available
unutilised overdrafts and short and medium term
bank loan facilities of approximately HK$20
million (2006: HK$19 million) and HK$129 million
(2006: HK$103 million) respectively.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities as
well as derivative and certain non-derivative
financial assets which are included in the maturity
analysis provided internally to the key management
personnel for the purpose of managing liquidity
risk. For non-derivative financial assets, the tables
have been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual maturities of the financial assets
including interest that will be earned on those
assets except where the Group anticipates that
the cash flow will occur in a different period. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the tables reflect
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. The tables include both
interest and principal cash flows.

For derivative instruments settle on a net basis,
undiscounted net cash inflows/(outflows) are
presented. Whereas they require gross settlement,
the undiscounted gross inflows and (outflows)
on these derivatives are shown in the table.
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46. Financial instruments (continued) 46. € R T A (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) ¢WEREEEEZRBUER (&)
(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk management (continued) (i) B ELEBREE (&)
At December 31, 2007 R-BELE+ZA=1-A
Weighted
average Total Total
effective Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
mE¥H FRAE
L TR —£R “ERF RENL RELH EHAHE

% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS"000
A%Tr  ERTR  BMTR  EEMTn  ERTR

Non-derivative FEEREE
financial assets

Equity securities RkAES - 17 30,000 - 30,017 30,017
Debt securities ERES - - 527 = 527 527

Cash and cash BeRReEE
equivalents BHE 0.44% 363,949 - - 363,949 363,949
Others Hih - 196,123 - - 196,123 196,123
560,089 30,527 - 590,616 590,616

Non-derivative FEERER

financial liabilities

Trade and other BHERR A
payables ERTERR - (243,956) - - (243,956)  (243,956)
Bills payables ERER - (36,758) - - (36,758) (36,758)
Amounts due to AN N
related companies FA - (1,343) - - (1,343) (1,343)
Obligations under BEREER
finance leases 4.00% (936) (168) - (1,104) (1,104)
Borrowings B 6.99% (70,827) (13,506) - (84,333) (84,333)
Convertible loan note ~ ATAREFER 10.00% (30,000) - - (30,000) (30,207)
(383,820) (13,674) - (397,494) (397,701)
176,269 16,853 - 193,122 192,915
Derivative - fI£IR -
net settlement REE
Foreign exchange SMNEEHED
forward contracts 7 - - 7 7
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46. R T A (&)

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) EEEMREEIERKE (&)
(continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(iii) REBELEBEEE (1)

At December 31, 2006 R-ZBESE+-A=1t-8

Weighted
average Total Total
effective Within 2t0 Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
ME¥H FRRE
ERAMZ —£R ZERE AFLE mERR FEfE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETT BETR BETT BETR
Non-derivative FiEeREE
financial assets
Equity securities RAEH - 1 - - 1 1
Debt securities BB E - - 527 - 527 527
Cash and cash LFeRBeEE
equivalents EE 0.85% 40,944 - - 40,944 40,944
Others it - 153,391 - - 153,391 153,391
194,346 527 - 194,873 194,873
Non-derivative FTELRBEE
financial liabilities
Trade and other ZHRHRREM
payables FERRR - (163,567) - - (163,567)  (163,567)
Bills payables ENEER - (45,984) - - (45,984) (45,984)
Amounts due to ErEM AR
related companies HE - (6,914) - - (6,914) (6,914)
Obligations under BEREEH
finance leases 4.00% (1,387) (1,121) - (2,508) (2,508)
Borrowings g3 7.05% (122,671) (11,303) - (133,974 (133,974
Convertible loan note  ATARERFE 10.00% - (30,000) - (30,000) (29,549)
(340,523) (42,424) - (382,947) (382,496)
(146,177 (41,897) - (188,074) (187,623)
Derivative - fTEIR - F4E8
net settlement
Foreign exchange MEEHEH
forward contracts 57 - - 57 57
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46. Financial instruments (continued)

158

(c) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

(i)

(i)

the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) with
standard terms and conditions and traded on
active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask
prices respectively; and

the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates
from observable current market transactions as
input. For an option-based derivative, the fair
value is estimated using option pricing model (for
example, the Black-Scholes option pricing model).

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.
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47. Share options schemes

1991 Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted on
June 22, 1991 (“1991 Scheme”) for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to Directors and eligible employees
and expired on June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at
their discretion, grant options to all eligible employees,
including executive Directors of the Company and its
subsidiaries.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
at any point in time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is not
permitted to exceed 25% of the maximum aggregate
number of shares of the Company for the time being
issued and issuable under the 1991 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing
one month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less
than 80% of the average of the closing prices of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal
value of a share of the Company.

As at December 31, 2007, all outstanding options under
the 1991 Scheme had been expired.
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Share options schemes (continued)
2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme (“2001 Scheme”) was
subsequently adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
June 28, 2001 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to Directors and eligible employees, and was
terminated on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution
passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options
to any full-time employees, including executive and non-
executive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries,
to subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
at any point in time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is not
permitted to exceed 25% of the maximum aggregate
number of shares of the Company for the time being
issued and issuable under the 2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing
one month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less
than 80% of the average of the closing prices of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal
value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options
will be granted but in all other respects, the provisions of
the 2001 Scheme shall remain in force and all granted
prior to such termination shall continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance therewith.

As at December 31, 2007, all outstanding options under
the 2001 Scheme had been expired.
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47. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which
has come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance
with the amendments to the Listing Rules and the
announcement of the Stock Exchange, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme (“2002 Scheme”)
and terminated the 2001 Scheme on May 30, 2002
pursuant to a resolution passed on that date. The purpose
of the 2002 Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards
to participants for their contribution to the Group and
enable the Group to recruit and retain high calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable
to the Group and any companies in which the Group
holds any equity interest. The 2002 Scheme will expire
on the 10th anniversary of date of adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the
following participants of the Company, its subsidiaries
and any companies in which the Group holds any equity
interest, to subscribe for shares in the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or

2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support; or

4. shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or Directors of any business
partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers and
legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their
respective associates must be approved by the
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
(excluding any Independent Non-executive Director who
is the grantee).
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. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
schemes is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. Subject
to the above rule, the total number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the 2002 Scheme
and any other schemes must not in aggregate, exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at the
adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
any point of time, without prior approval from the
Company'’s shareholders. Options granted to a substantial
shareholder, or an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company, or any of their respective associates
under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes in any
one year in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued
share capital or with a value, based on the closing price
of the shares of the Company at the date of each grant,
in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of
options. The exercise period of the share options granted
under the 2002 Scheme shall be determined by the Board
of Directors when such options are granted, provided
that such period shall not end later than 6 years from the
date of grant. The subscription price is determined by
the Board of Directors of the Company, and will not be
less than the higher of the closing price of the Company’s
shares on the date of grant, or the average closing price
of the shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, or the nominal value of a
share of the Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the number of
Share Options granted and exercised were 10,760,000
and 2,433,042 respectively.
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47. Share options schemes (continued)
2002 Scheme (continued)

As at December 31, 2007, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 Scheme and
2002 Scheme were 0, 0 and 16,397,866 (2006: 670,163,
11,861,598 and 8,414,686 respectively), representing
0%, 0% and 6.4% (2006: 0.3%, 5.4% and 3.8%
respectively) of the issued share capital of the Company
at that date respectively.

The fair value of the options granted in the current year
measured as at the date of grant on June 11, 2007,
August 9, 2007 and September 25, 2007 were
approximately HK$172,000, HK$322,000 and
HK$1,659,000 respectively and it had been expensed as
share-based payments during the year. Options were
priced using the Black-Scholes model. The following
significant assumptions were used to derive the fair value

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=+—HLFE

47. BRRREST B (&)
—RE=FHE ()

MN-ZEBLE+-_A=+—0 BUERE—
NN—F&8 BT —FAEE=-_TE =
FRr R LM B RITE 2 BLRIRE 2R

HEDHRIA O/ - 0#%&%16,397,8660% (=
TEXE - D RIA670,163 A% ~ 11,861,598
f% % 8,414,686 %) + 7 BlMGE AR ﬂ“HZ
BETRAZ0% 0% K6.4%(ZFEF X
F:531150.3% ~ 5.4% £ 3.8%) °

— ==

REEBEH= tﬁ/\ﬂwL g
ti/\ﬂhﬁ& TtFNLA=Z+EABR
§Z$¢Ehﬂj1§5‘awﬂx$¥mﬁﬂ?ﬁ kS
A5 1172,0007T « B #322,0007T R B
1,659,0007T * MZE & EERNF AFIEL
BDBEBMNR AL - BERRIETER
N7 e SFTRMEATENXNTEE - L TARELA
Hﬂﬁﬁﬁmmﬁ FRBTELRREEEERER

using the Black-Scholes option pricing model at the dates BERATFEFABZEREBR
of grant:

June 11, August 9, September 25,

2007 2007 2007

Date of share options granted —EELF —EBLF —EEBLF
REBERRERH NA+—H NBEhBH HhB=+EHH
Grant date share price (HK$) 0.80 1.23 0.97
RHBBZROER CEE)
Exercise price (HK$) 1.00 1.278 1.044
TEE (B¥)
Expected volatility (%) 83.12 102.30 113.75
Ta BB 18 (%)
Option life (years) 0.58 0.58 0.25
BAERKEFH (F)
Dividend yield (%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
g B % (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%) 4.088 3.920 3.791
A X (%)

Where relevant, the expected life used in the model has
been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
(including the probability of meeting market conditions
attached to the option), and behavioural considerations.
The expected volatility is based on the historical share
price volatility.

FERBRT  DREEEEZ&EMM
HAEZBRAMERZEHEH - URRATA
B TTER S (@%%iﬂ@ﬁ'ﬁwﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬁ
MIZGRAMA RN RTAZEERE

- BHRELDERELRERS M igi °
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTLEF-A=+—AILFE

47. Share options schemes (continued) A7. BERRE 8 ()
2002 Scheme (continued) —EEFE (#)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s THREBEARNFES (BREES) RFANME
share options held by employees (including Directors) and BERABEARZSERAREES 2 515 -

movements in such holdings during the year:

Outstanding
at January 1,

2007
After Adjustment*
R-ETLHF
—H—H Option granted Option lapsed
Scheme type Date of grant e R AT EREEX EAMEL
=& E B BEHBH FAF T AR AR E
1991 January 18, 2001 40,901 - (40,901)*
—hh—% —ZEZ-F—A+//\RH
1991 May 28, 2001 629,262 - (629,262)*
—hWh—%F —ZETET-FRAZ=+N\H
2001 August 10, 2001 11,169,415 - (11,014,415)*
—ET—F —ZEZ-F/\AtH
2001 August 29, 2001 534,868 - (456,211)*
—EE-F —ZEZ-FN\AZTAhH
2001 November 23, 2001 157,315 - (157,315)*
—EE-F —EE-F+—-H-+=H
2002 June 4, 2002 5,789,206 - (237,235)*
—EFEC —ET-FXAMA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,625,480 - (200)*
—TT_F “EE-FAA-TMA
2002 June 11, 2007 - 1,200,000 -
—ET-F —ET+EXRAT—H
2002 August 9, 2007 - 680,000 -
—EE-F —ZET+ENANA
2002 September 25, 2007 - 8,880,000 (340,000)
—TT_F —EELFEAAZTHEA
Grand Total: BEr 20,946,447 10,760,000 (12,875,539)

# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

fORBR-TRERERNAETZROAMHEHAE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTFLET-A=+—ALEFE

Outstanding
at December 31,

2007
Option exercised R=-ZZ2LHF
BEITEREE +=ZB=+—~H Exercisable period Exercise price
R i RAT 1715 THEE
HK$
BT
- - March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 1.6610%
TEE—F-ARNBE_ZEL+F=A+WH
- - June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 1.6610%
—TEE-FANA-TNBEE-ZZ+ENA-THHE
(155,000)* - September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610%
—EE—HFAATHBRE-_ZEZELFNATNH
(78,657)* - September 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007 1.6610%
TEE--FNAA=+HRE-_ZEELEAA=TH
- - December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 1.6610%
—EEF+ A+ =REZEELF+-A=+=H
(1,498,241)* 4,053,730* June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000#
—EE_FRNANBE-_ZTZN\FRA=H
(201,144)* 2,424,136* September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 1.0000*
CEE-FNAA-t+HWNBEE-ZEZENFALA-+=H8
(500,000) 700,000 June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
TEEHFEXRA+—HE-_Z—=FXA1H
- 680,000 August 9, 2007 — August 8, 2013 1.2780
—EE+FENANBEZZE—=FN\A/\H
- 8,540,000 September 25, 2007 - September 24, 2013 1.0440
CEE+FNAZTREE = hA-+WAE
(2,433,042) 16,397,866
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTLEF-A=+—AILFE

47. Share options schemes (continued) A7. BERRE 8 ()

Outstanding
at January 1, 2006
Before Adjustment

R-ZBERF
—A—H

Scheme type Date of grant CESRd Option lapsed
T EIE R RHEBH AR EAMEBLEARE
1991 December 21, 1999 22,890,928 22,890,928
—nh—% —hWAhE+ZA=Z+—H

1991 February 11, 2000 11,531,229 11,531,229
—hh—F —TFEF-A+—H

1991 September 8, 2000 4,719,470 471,947¢%
—Nh—% —ZETZZEFHANB

1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 -
—Nh—%F —EE-F—-H+/\HRH

1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -
—nh—%F el AN =

2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
—TE—F —ZEE-FN\ATH

2001 August 29, 2001 5,348,712 -
—EE—F —EE-FNA=t+ANA

2001 November 23, 2001 1,573,156 -
—TEF —TF-Ft—A=1=H

2002 June 4, 2002 57,892,158 -
—BECF —ET_FXAMEA

2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—ET_F “EZR-FAA-THA

Grand Total: MEr 248,606,265 34,894,104

# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

fORBR-TRERERNAETZROAMHEHAE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTFLET-A=+—ALEFE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2006
After Adjustment *

R-ZZEEXE
+=ZRA=+-—H
e R AT Exercisable period Exercise price
5 TEH THEE
HK$
BT
- February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.2325
TEETEF A —HE_ZTERF=A-+—H
- March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
EETZF A+ N\HEZEERNF=ZA=-1+—H
- November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006 2.3470*
—EEEF+—ARBE_ZEZEXRF+—ANA
40,901 March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 1.6610*
—TEEF=-ZARNHE-ZEZT+F=A+WAH
629,262 June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 1.6610*
—EE—F XA+ NBE_ZE+FA -1+ NH
11,169,415 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 1.6610*
—EE—FHALATNBE-_TELFNAT/\H
534,868 September 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007 1.6610*
—EE-FhALA=ZtHE-ZEZELtFNLA=1H
157,315 December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 1.6610*
—EE—F+ A+ =ZHEZZEZEtLHF+=ZA=+=H
5,789,206 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
—TEE-_FRNANHE-_ZTEENFERAZ=H
2,625,480 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 1.0000#
—EE_FAAtWMBE_ZTEENFAA -+ =H
20,946,447
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTLEF-A=+—AILFE

A7 BERBRES B (&)

47. Share options schemes (continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included FRIBHESFHAEZERRREFBN
in the above table are as follows: ™~

Outstanding
at January 1,

168

2007
After Adjustment?
R=ZZBZtF Option lapsed
— A —H Option granted After Adjustment*

Scheme type Date of grant i R AT R EEEELE BARELRRE
=T &1 Bl R BH A o 2 IR A
1991 May 28, 2001 629,262 - 629,262
—Ah—% —EE-FRAZ-+NR
2001 August 10, 2001 11,012,100 - 11,012,100
—EEF —ZET-FNA+H
2001 August 29, 2001 157,314(a) - 78,657
—EEF —EE-FNA=-t+AIA
2002 June 4, 2002 755,113 - -
—EE_-F —EE_FXRAMA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,425,280 - -
—EE-F —EE-FAA-TEA
2002 June 11, 2007 - 850,000 -
—ET-F —ZEZLFXRNA+—H
2002 September 25, 2007 - 4,470,000(a) -
—FEC-F —EELFAA-TAHA
Grand Total: BEr 14,979,069 5,320,000 11,720,019

# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

PR —RRERENATZROD AL AR -

(a) Share Options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a Director of the Company.
() BEETFEXEALELRBZELRARE FXEXEEDARRZES -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTFLET-A=+—ALEFE

Outstanding
at December 31,

2007
Option exercised R-ZZEELHF
2ifTEE%E +=-A=+-—H Exercisable period Exercise price
B E i R 4T 6 TR THEE
HK$
BT
- - June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 1.6610*
—TEE—FXA-t+TNHEZZEZTLEA=-+N1H
- - September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610*
—EE—FNATWNEBE_ZEZ+FNAT+NH
78,657(a)* - September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007 1.6610*
TEE-FHA=F+RE-_EE+FAA-TAB
220,241 534,872* June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
—TEE_FXNANHE-_EETNEFNA=H
1,144¢% 2,424,136* September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 1.0000*
—TEE_FAAtTNHEHEEENEAA-+=H
350,000 500,000 June 11, 2007 — June 10, 2013 1.0000
—EEHERNAtTBEZEZ—=FA1H
- 4,470,000(a) September 25, 2007 — September 24, 2013 1.0440
TEE+FAA-+HEBE-ZE-—=FhLA-+MWAH
650,042 7,929,008
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

HEZ

47

170

TRLELAS+—HLEEE

. Share options schemes (continued) A7. BERRE 8 ()

Outstanding
at January 1, 2006
Before Adjustment

R=ZBEXRF
—HA—H

Scheme type Date of grant e RATE Option lapsed
&g Rl R A AEHE CERAUREBLEIRE
1991 December 21, 1999 21,237,613(a) 21,237,613
—Nh—%F —hANE+-_A=-+—8H

1991 February 11, 2000 11,012,093 11,012,093
—Nh—%F —ZTTETEF-_A+—H

1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 -
—NAh—%F —EE-F—A+)N\H

1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -
—AN—%F —EEZ—FRHA=1+NH

2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
—TT—F AV =

2001 August 29, 2001 1,573,150(a) -
—TT—F T -FNAZ=+hAB

2002 June 4, 2002 13,843,779 -
—ET_F —EE_FXAMA

2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—TT_F —ET_FAAZ-+TWEA

Grand Total: BEr 192,317,247 32,249,706

# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

fOBBR_ERREANARTZIROAHELEE -

(a) Share Options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE’s spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a Director of the Company.
(@) BEETFEXNERERBZELRBRE FTXEAEDNARAZES -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-FTFLET-A=+—ALEFE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2006
After Adjustment *

R-ZBEXREF
+=ZBA=+-—H
e RATE Exercisable period Exercise price
AR o B T TEE
HK$
BT
- February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
—EEEF _ARNHE_EEXRF-_ATH
- March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—EEEF A+ NBEEERF=ZA=-F+—H
40,901 March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007 1.6610#
—EE-F=-HARNHEZZZ+F=HAHA
629,262 June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 1.6610*
—EE—FARAZt+NBE_ZEZEELFAA=-+NA
11,169,415 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 1.6610*
TEE-FNATNAE_TETLFNAATNR
157,314 September 30, 2001 - September 29, 2007 1.6610*
EE-—FNAA=ZTHEHZE-_ZEZ+HFAA=1+NAH
1,384,375 June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008 1.0000#
TEE_FXNANHE_ZEZENFEAZ=H
2,625,480 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 1.0000#
—EE_FAAtTWMNBE_ZEENFNLAZ-+=H
16,006,747
In 2007, approximately HK$2,433,000 was received RZTTLF RFAEREE (BEESR)E

MWb\Hx$éﬁﬁuﬁzHXZ%@1kF%'77%/%%
2,433,0007C © (ZZ=ZRNF + #|) o

during the year from employees (including Directors)
for taking up the options granted (2006: nil).
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

48. Dividend 48. R B
No dividend was paid or proposed for 2006 and 2007,
nor has any dividend been proposed since the balance

sheet date. B e

49. Principal subsidiaries 49. TEHBE LT

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are as

BRERS - B&E

R-ZBERER _TELFHEEMREHK
B A2 7 4 A fr] R 35 A

RABEEMBRRZFHBOT :

follows:
Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
Place of interest share capital or
incorporation/ attributable registered capital
registration to the Group ERITRAR
Name of subsidiaries B B KEEEMGZ BAZB®E Principal activities
o) INCIER & i 3t B BREFDL Bolk FE#EK
Direct Subsidiary
EENBLR
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) British Virgin 100.0 30,000 shares of  Investment holding
Limited Islands US$0.01 each & ER
EBRAHS FREMBE0.01ETZ
A& 17 30,0008%
Indirect Subsidiaries
BENEQR
Auto ltalia Limited Hong Kong 70.5 10,000 shares of  Trading of cars and
REAEARLDA N HK$10 each related accessories
FREEEEI0OTZ and provision of
% 7 10,0008% car repairing services
BEEENRAH
fofr kiR RE
BB R
Auto Sportiva Limited Hong Kong 90.0 20,000,000 shares of ~ Car distribution
BRAEARLDA N HK$1 each and services
BREEEE AESHEERRS

170 2 B2 20,000,0004%
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49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

49. X EMBE A A (&)

Issued and

fully paid

share capital or
registered capital

registration to the Group BRITRAR
Name of subsidiaries Rt % AKEEEMEZ BAZB®E Principal activities
MEAR AR & i it B RES D Bolk FEEK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
MENBAR (8
Corich Enterprises Inc. British Virgin 100.0 100 shares of  Investment holding
Islands US$1 each IREER
EBRUHS BREBE1ET
2 B3 100A%
Dalian Auto lItalia Car PRC 70.5 Registered and  Trading of cars and
Trading Co., Ltd H fully paid capital of general trading
REREAEES RMB5,000,000 SEHER-—KRESH
BRATA AMREHEER
5,000,000% 7T
Italian Motors (Sales & Hong Kong 70.5 60,000 shares of  Investment holding
Service) Limited &5 HK$10 each & E#EK
BETERARAA FkEEBEKI0TZ
F& £ 60,000 %
Keyforce Holdings Limited  Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts
BERERBR DA Bk BREESE and accessories
TRk EBEBEERENS
King Express Group Limited Hong Kong 70.5 1 share of HK$1 each  Helicopters
KFrEBERADA N BREESE Distribution and
1782 Bt 1% Services
BEA#S H R RS
Home Crown Enterprises British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment Holding
Ltd. Islands BREE1ZT REER
EBEAHE 2 B8
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILFE

49. X EM B = ()

49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
Place of interest share capital or

incorporation/

attributable

registered capital

registration to the Group BRTRER
Name of subsidiaries Rt % KEEEMEZ BAZBE Principal activities
ME AR BB & i 3t B BRES D Bolk FEEK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
HMENBAR (8
Metro Global Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting deferred  Investment holding
MEBX (R BERRAR FE shares of HK$1 each &AL
and 1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
BREEE®R T2
ERFBELERMD 2K K
BREEB®ITZ
LA 71,0008
Mighty Will International Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Property holding
Limited N BREGEBE 1T WEER
KERRERRAR Z i1
Most Advance British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
International Ltd. Islands BkEEIZT REEZEK
EBRAHS Z Bt 1%
National Cape Development British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
Limited Islands FREEIZET BREER
EBRUEE Z B 1IR
Noble Brand Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts and
Investments Limited B BREBEEE 1T accessories
NRIEARRE 21l EBEERERENS
Rogers Entertainment Hong Kong 100.0 45,000 non-voting  Entertainment services,
International Limited o deferred shares of and music and

EBETREBKEAERLA

174 Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1217 () BR A 7

HK$100 each and

2 ordinary shares

of HK$100 each
BREEBEI100TZ
EREREERH
45,0000% & & &
EEE%100T 2
Ak 2K

software production
RERBE SER
M RME



49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-_TT+F+_A=Z+—ALFE

49. X EMBE A A (&)

Issued and

fully paid

share capital or
registered capital

registration to the Group BRTRAR
Name of subsidiaries oavE:E Ve KEEEMEZ BAZB®E Principal activities
MEARER = 1 3t 2 BRES DL Bokk FEXK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
BEMBELR (F)
Rogers International Limited Bahamas 100.0 2 shares of US$1 each  Trading brand holding
BnE BREGE1ZET EBIHmEER
2 B tn 2%
Technorient Limited Hong Kong 70.5 461,687 shares of  Investment holding
BZBRRAA BB HK$100 each & ER
BREEEEI100TZ
& 15 461,6870%
Top Up Group Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading, distribution
EZEEERLT BE FhREESEITZ and retail of fashion
B0 1B apparel
BE 72#HK
TERE
Trendy Move British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
International Limited Islands BREE1ZET REER
ArRBERAERA A EBRAHS Z Bt 1%
Turbo Fast Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of  Trading, distribution
BB HK$1.00 each and retail of fashion
BREES®E 1T apparel
2Bk BEE- 98Kk
TERR
Wo Kee Hong Singapore 100.0 4,500,000 ordinary  Distribution of home
Distribution Pte Ltd N shares of S§1 each audio and car audio
SREE 1 NE T equipment and
2wk accessories
4,500,000l SDERARAIESE
2 KBt
Wo Kee Hong Malaysia 100.0 1,000,000 ordinary  Distribution of
Electronics Sdn Bhd BRAED shares of RM$1 each audio-visual
BHREESEITZ equipment

3/ J% 17 1,000,000%

DT EHRE
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-TTLFT-A=t-ALFE

49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

49. X EM B = ()

Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
interest share capital or

attributable registered capital

registration to the Group BRTRER
Name of subsidiaries oavE:E Ve rEEELZ BAZBHE Principal activities
MEARER = 1 3t 2 BRES DL Boakk FEXK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
BEMBLR (H)
Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of HK$1 each  Finance and money
Limited o TREEEE lending
M EXEHBERA A 1Tzl HMBREE
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 100.0 10,000 non-voting  Investment holding
MEEXEBRAA o deferred shares of and distribution of
HK$1,000 each and audio-visual
2 ordinary shares of equipment, car
HK$1,000 each audio and electronic
SREEFE1,000T products,
CENERELERD air-conditioning and
10,000/ & &l E (& refrigeration
1,000 7 products, electrical
E@ER 2R appliances and
electronic appliances
REFEBREDHT S
R REZTER
BEfEM ZAK
RREM  BER
BFEH
Wo Kee Hong Marketing Singapore 94.8 6,200,000 shares of  Distribution of
Pte Ltd (Formerly known %7003 S$1 each air-conditioning
as Wo Kee Hong SR EE 1N T products
Professional Air 2 B%176,200,0000 DEEHED
Conditioning Pte Ltd)
Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia 100.0 5,100,000 ordinary  Distribution of
Sdn Bhd BRAED shares of RM$1 each audio-visual
FREESE 1T equipment
L@EB 5,100,000 DETELRE
Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2,000,000 shares  Company secretarial
BB of HK$1 each service
BREEBE 1T, RAWERS

fi% 15 2,000,000/%
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49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

50.

Place of
incorporation/

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-TTLFT-A=t-HLFE

49. X EMBE A A (&)

Issued and

full paid

share capital or
registered capital

registration to the Group BRAIRMRE
Name of subsidiaries RO it 2 AEEEMGZ BAZBE Principal activities
MEAR AR o 1 3t 2 REE 2L Bk FEER
Indirect Subsidiary (continued)
BEMBLR (F)
Wo Kee Services Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting deferred  Provision of
ML ERRBEERAA Bk shares of HK$100 warehousing,

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

Principal associates

Particulars of the Group's principal associates are as

follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable
to the Group

each and 19,998
ordinary shares of
HK$100 each
SREEBE100T2
EHEERELR M2
REREEEE100T
2 LA 19,998

delivery, repairs and

maintenance services
REE®  2ER

HIERERS

MEBARMERFARTENEEES -

EERA NERSINBAKEXELEE
BEEPEARAMNBAR o I EAMm
MEARFE  ERARRMERZFER

FBNILEK -

50. T EMENT

AEEZ EEREAAFBOT

Issued and

full paid

share capital or
registered capital

Name of associates RO it 2 AEBEEERZ EBTRHME  Principal activities
BENTERB o 1 3t 2 REBD L BASFMBE FEEE
China Premium USA 39.8 24,534,491 shares  Investment holding
Lifestyle Enterprise, 35 of common stock ~ ®E R
Inc. of US$0.005 each
and 495,791 shares
of preferred stock
of US$0.001 each
FREME0.005% T2
T i@mA% 24,534,491 % K
FREME0.001ET 2
& 5 1% 495,791
CPMM (Asia) Limited 39.8 300,000 ordinary  Trading and

Hong Kong
BB

shares of HK$1 each
FhREEAE 1T
2 115 300,0008%

—ZEZT+EFFH Annual Report 2007
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Schedule of Group Properties

SEEYER

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-_ZT+F+_A=+—HIEE

(A) Investment properties

Address
i 2§

Units A, B and C on level 24,
New Times Plaza,

No. 42 Wenwu Lu,
Xinhua Da Dao,
Qingyang District,
Chengdu,

the PRC

REMIE

PET S F @

B EE K8 R B 4257
MR RES

24f8A ~ BRCEAL

Flats G, H, J, K, L, M, N and P,

Existing use

RERR

Commercial

EES

Residential

7th Floor, Block A, Carlton Heights,

Shenzhen, PRC
YR B @ TEBE 557
B RIS E R E AT AP AR

7BG-H J K L M- NKEPEAL

(B) Properties held for sale

Units 1912,
1915-1918 on Level 19,

Bright China Chang An Building,

No. 7 Jianguomennei Da Jie,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing, the PRC

R R R R

B PIN K75
RERZKEF19E
1912 % 19155 191858 (7
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Commercial

EES

ML RE) AR A A

(A) REW %

Category
of lease

R

Medium-term lease

5

Medium-term lease

5]

B)FIEHEWE

Medium-term lease

5]

Percentage held
by the Group
rEEER
B

100%

100%

100%



Share Option Information

BEAREE ;H

The following table discloses the movements in the Company’'s TEXREBEARRZELRBRERERNZEH)IE
share options during the year: s
Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
January 1, December 31,
2007 Granted Lapsed  Exercised 2007
RZBE2LE during during during R-BBLF Exercisable  Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -A-8 theyear  theyear  theyear T=A=+-H period price
RERAL HE E¥ BHAH HRTE  FARE  FRAN R HRTE &l GEE
HK$
BET
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 1991 May 28, 2001 629,262* - 629,262* - - June 29, 2001 - June 28, 2007 1.6610%
(Director) -hh—% —3%-% ZEE-F5AZtNHE
EXRERE AAZtN\H ZET+FRAZTN\R
(%)
2001 August 10, 2001 5,506,050¢ - 5,506,050¢ - - September 16, 2001 - 1.6610%
Z5%-% —ZZ-2#7\ATH September 15, 2007
ZEE-ENARTRAE
ZERLEAATER
2001 August 29, 2001 78,657* - - 78,657¢ - September 30, 2001 - 1.6610%
Z5%-% —ZZ-£\A=tNAH (note 1) (note 1) September 29, 2007
(M) (Hizt1) “EE-EAAZTHEE
“EREEAACTAR
2002 September 24, 2002 2,215,928* - - - 2,215,928* September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
it 3 k3 ZEEZENAZTMA September 23, 2008
CEECENACTRAER
—ER)\fAAZT=H
2002 June 11, 2007 - 220,000 - - 220,000 June 11, 2007 - 1.0000
Z%%C% “ZT+EXAT-H June 10, 2013
ZERtERAT-HE
Y=
2002 September 25, 2007 - 100,000 - - 100,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
%% “Z3tFAAZTRA (note 1) (note 1) September 24, 2013
(Wit1) (Wizt1) “ETLFEARAZTRAZ
ZE-ZfAAZTEA
8,429,897 320,000 6,135,312 78,657 2,535,928
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 2002 June 4, 2002 314,631% - - - 314,631% June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
(Director) 5% C% —ZZ-ExAMNE “ZT-EXAREBE
EXH kA& —ZR\ERAZH
(B%) 2002 September 24, 2002 143,000 - - - 143,000¢ September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
it 3 k-3 ZZT-FAAZtMA September 23, 2008
ZET-FARZtMAZ
—EZ\FAAZT=AR
2002 June 11, 2007 - 100,000 - - 100,000  June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
k3 k-3 ZZEHERAT-H ZERLERAT-RE
ZE-=FXATH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 120,000 - - 120,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ZE3CF “EEEENAZTARA September 24, 2013
ZZHFAAZTERE
—ZFNAZTWA
457,631 220,000 - - 677,631
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 2002 June 11, 2007 - 200,000 - 200,000 - June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
(Director) %% ZZTLERAT-H ZEZHERAT-RE
THREE ZE-ZFXATH
(%) 2002 September 25, 2007 - 2,900,000 - - 2,900,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
“3%C% “ZT+EAAZTEA September 24, 2013
“ZTLENAZTRREE
—ZEhAZ+mA
- 3,100,000 - 200,000 2,900,000
# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
# BR_ZTRFENAETZROHAMELRAE -
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Share Option Information
BERREEHR

Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
January 1, December 31,
2007 Granted Lapsed  Exercised 2007
RZBE2LE during during during RZ-BBL%E Exercisable Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -A-H theyear  theyear  theyear T=A=1-H period price
RERAL HEER REBH HATE  FARE  FREXR FRAR HATR ke GEE
HKS
BB
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 2002 June 11, 2007 - 100,000 - 100,000 - June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
(Director) i3 Sk “Z5t5xA1+-8 “E%t%5A1+-HE
SRR A ZT-=FXATA
(B%) 2002 September 25, 2007 - 700,000 - - 700,000 September 25,2007 - 1.0440
k3 k-3 “ZT+FAAZTRA September 24, 2013
TTLFNAZ+RRE
ZZ-ZFNAZTER
- 800,000 - 100,000 700,000
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 2002 June 4, 2002 220,241% - - 220,241% - June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
(Director) 3% C% —ZZ-ExANE ZE-_EXANEZE
B 4 NERAZH
(B%) 2002 September 24, 2002 1,144¢ - - 1,144¢ - September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
it 3 k-3 ZZT-FAAZ+MA September 23, 2008
“EZE_FARZTHEAZE
—ZZNFNAZTZR
2002 June 11, 2007 - 50,000 - 50,000 - June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
%% ZZEHERAT-H “ZTHERAT-RE
ZE-ZFXATH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,000 - - 170,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
Z3%C% “ZT+EAAZTEA September 24, 2013
“EELEAAZTERE
“E-ZFAAZTER
221,385 220,000 - 271,385 170,000
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE 2002 June 4, 2002 220,241% - - - 220,241% June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000%
(Director) “EE-% —EE-FXAEA
FEREAE —ZR\ERAZH
(%) 2002 September 24, 2002 1,144¢ - - - 1,144¢ September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
—3%-F ZEF-FAAZTEA September 23, 2008
EE_FNAZTHEAZE
“ER\EAAZT=RH
2002 June 11, 2007 - 50,000 - - 50,000  June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
s ZERLERAT-H “ERLERAT-BE
ZZ-ZERATH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,000 - - 170,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ZT3-f “ZTtFAAZTRA September 24, 2013
ZEEEENACTRAZ
ZE-ZEANAZTEE
221,385 220,000 - - 441,385
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG 2002 June 11, 2007 - 50,000 - - 50,000  June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
(Director) it 3 k-2 “ERRLERAT-H “ERLERAT-RE
REEEE ZT-=FxATA
(B%) 2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,000 - - 170,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ZE3-f “ETtEAAZTRA September 24, 2013
ZEEEENAZTRAZ
E-ZENAZTEE
- 220,000 - - 220,000
# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
# KR _TTRFRNAETZIROSHELAR -
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Share Option Information
BERREEHR

Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
January 1, December 31,
2007 Granted Lapsed  Exercised 2007
RZBELE during during during RZ-BBt%E Exercisable  Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -A-H theyear  theyear  theyear T=A=1-H period price
RERAL SHEIER R AH HATE  FARE  FREXR FRAR HATR ke GEE
HKS
BB
Ms. Kam Har YUE 2001 August 10, 2001 5,506,050* - 5,506,050* - - September 16, 2001 - 1.66107
(Director) —3%-% “FF-¥7\A+H (note 2) (note 2) September 15, 2007
ReBERL (Bfi22) (Hiz#2) ZEZ-EAATRBE
(%) ZZTHENATRA
2001 August 29, 2001 78,657* - 78,657¢ - - September 30, 2001 - 1.66107
“5%-% “EF-§N\A=-thAH September 29, 2007
—EZ-FAA=THE
BT EAAZTAAE
2002 September 24, 2002 64,064 - - - 64,064 September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
“5%C% “FF-FAA-TEA (note 2) (note 2) September 23, 2008
(Hfit2) (Hzt2) “ZT-EAAZTHEE
“ET)\FAAZT=H
2002 June 11, 2007 - 80,000 - - 80,000  June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
ZE3CF ZETLERAT-H “ERtERAT-HE
ZT-=FXATA
2002 September 25, 2007 - 140,000 - - 140,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ZB%C% —ETLEARZTRA September 24, 2013
“ETLEARAZTRAZ
ZE-ZfAAZTEA
5,648,771 220,000 5,584,707 - 284,064
Continuous contract 1991 January 18, 2001 40,901% - 40,901% - - March 6, 2001 - March 5, 2007 1.6610%
employees “An—F ZEE-£-AfN\H Z2T-EZf/BE
BEANESR —“TZt+5=ARA
2001 August 10, 2001 157,315 - 2,315¢ 155,000 - September 19, 2001 - 1.6610*
ZZ%-F “EZ-£)\A+A September 18, 2007
ZEE-ENATNEE
ZETLENATNR
2001 August 29, 2001 377,554* - 377,554¢ - - September 30, 2001 - 1.6610*
ZZ%-F ZET-f\AZtNA September 29, 2007
—E2-£AA=THE
ZET+FNAZTAR
2001 November 23, 2001 157,315 - 157,315¢ - - December 23, 2001 - 1.6610%
“ZE-F  -EE-E\AZ{ZH December 22, 2007
“RE-Ft-A-TZHE
ETrE+-AZ+ZA
2002 June 4, 2002 5,034,093 - 237,235 1,278,000 3,518,858* June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000%
ZZE-F  ZER-ERARA ZZZ-5/AMAZ
—ZR\ERAZH
2002 September 24, 2002 200,200* - 200¢ 200,000* - September 24, 2002 - 1.00007
Z%%5C% “ZE-EAAZTHEA September 23, 2008
TE-FAAZTWAZE
“EE\FAAZTER
2002 June 11, 2007 - 350,000 - 150,000 200,000 June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
s ZELEERAT-A ZELEERAT-HE
ZT-=FxATA
2002 August 9, 2007 - 680,000 - - 680,000 August 9, 2007 - 1.2780
k3 -3 ZEZ+ENANA August 8, 2013
ZETEENANEE
“E-=fN\ANA
2002 September 25, 2007 - 4,410,000 340,000 - 4,070,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ZT3-f “ETtEAAZTRA September 24, 2013
“RRLFAAZTHRE
ZE-ZEAAZTEHE

5,967,378 5,440,000 1,155,520 1,783,000 8,468,858

20,946,447 10,760,000 12,875,539 2,433,042 16,397,866
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Share Option Information
BERAREER

Notes:

1.

182

The Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were
included.

Share options were granted to Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms.
Kam Har YUE and former Director of the Company. Mr. Wing Sum LEE
ceased to be a Director of the Company on May 31, 2007. Since then,

the Share options held by him were reported together with his spouse
pursuant to SFO.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1277 ((£@) BR A &

et

1. BERTEXEREZRBZELRRE -

2. ZEEERBEDIBRTEIRELEBAREELLZ

EEERARRAEES) - FAREER_TTLFH
AZ+—HEETHRAAQANES - REFHFLHE
Bl - Bt AR ANEERRERELBRR



Notice of Annual General Meeting
REBEREBES

”

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Mattr (M) AR AA

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(8 71 52 G Ml or 2 A R 23 F)
(Stock Code: 720)
(R4 4K5% - 720)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting
of WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“the Company”) will
be held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen
Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong on
Wednesday, April 30, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. or any adjournment
thereof, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit,
passing, with or without modification, the following
resolutions:

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated accounts
and the reports of directors and auditors of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2007;

2. (a) To re-elect the following persons as directors of the
Company:

(i) Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE; and
(i) Mr. Tik Tung WONG; and

(b) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Directors; and

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors
of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 7, 2008

BEEMZT (RE)BRAR ([ARA]])ER
RZZEZNFHEA=TB (EH=) LFTHIE
REEZBMAZEZEHIRUIB/E3RKEA
BRORRBEASHEEFAES - UTH

BiFEB TIRER (T RABER)

1. RBARABE_ZZELF+-_A=+—H
HFEZREZFAKRE  EFEEMENRK
BRI E

2. (a) BENIALARARAES:

iy EXWHE &
(i) STHEAEE &
b) BEEECETEEHNE &
3. BEEEGREAD T XEHEDYE T E N
{i}o
EEEDHm
Adfr () AR AN
NGTE /2=~

RoHE

5 —TEN\FHALA
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
RRBEREES

Registered office:
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

Principal office in Hong Kong:
10th Floor, Block A

Wo
585

Kee Hong Building

-609 Castle Peak Road

Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong

Notes:

1.

184

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may
appoint another person as his proxy to attend and to vote in his stead. A
shareholder who is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more
than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such
persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect
of such Share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one
of such joint holders are present at the meeting personally or by proxy,
that one of the said persons so present whose name stands first on the
register of members of the Company in respect of such Shares shall
alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon together with the power
of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof must be delivered to the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong
Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting
or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be).

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude shareholders
from attending and voting in person at the meeting or any adjourned
meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so wish. In such event, the
instrument appointing the proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

Pursuant to Bye-law 70 of the Bye-laws of the Company, a poll may be
demanded in relation to any resolution put to the vote of the meeting
before or on the declaration of the results of the show of hands or on
the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll:

(a) by the chairman of the meeting; or

(b) by at least three shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy for the time being
entitled to vote at the meeting; or

(c) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and representing
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting; or

(d) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and holding shares
in the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being
shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not
less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares
conferring that right.

A circular containing a detailed Notice of Annual General Meeting will
be despatched together with this Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1277 ((£@) BR A &

A ERE
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

EETEWEE :
BETR

2B 5 1L #8585-6095%
MEIT RKEAE101E

Mt

1.

REREELERRGINE EREZRRIEREE—
HAREREFUREERR - HAMBHINA LD ZKER]
ZEZR—MURKRBE—FLHE - TERRBEARK
RERE e

mEBEROBAEA  WEA—UZEREALTART
HERRRRAG LUZEROEER - BUORAE—F

RERE  BNBB - NBAREARSRNZIRREK
FRE  AIRELAHETREREMAFEREZR

RAMERRHERERE -

RIRENFI 2 S REZ RIERABEFZRREZERE &R
HRANERCARBIARRERFTACEAB 2 RE
£ ARKEREEAAES RIERME) B aT48/
KEARRANMNEEHREZRS LB585-6095% L 1T
REABIOBZERBIERER  TREM -

HZRREARREERER  BRROURGHEAG L
HEMESUNE LHBRERRBEE - £RERT
ZERRZXBEHRRERE -

REARRZARAUETOR  REMRFRRERZ
Al k2 B S U A ] AR R B SR - THOIA LA ER
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(@) KEER 8k

(b) ZEL=BBRFHFEIRRKIEEAREZATRE
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ELEREZREEGLBTAELNTIR+DZ
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
fugdfy (M) FRAA

10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building

585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong
WS 280 7 1L 4585 2609 5%

FIRCAT R E AR 104

Tel %E5E : (852) 2869 1190 Fax fHH : (852) 2521 7198
Website 4841 : htep://www.wokeehong.com.hk
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